
Awarded!

Increases motivation and 
production of farmers 
who grow feed rice

Subsidies for 
feed riceTax

Utilizes abandoned 
land and fallow rice 
fields to cultivate feed 
rice paddies
　 ͢   Increases feed 　
　　self-sufficiency rate

Chicken manure from poultry 
farms is purified for use as 
organic fertilizer
Returned to local farmers and 
feed rice paddies

Feed rice is cultivated using 
less pesticide chemical 
compost, so fireflies are 
returning near rice paddies

Chicken manure 
purification plant

Chicken 
manure

Junwakei 
chicken raised 
eating feed rice

Junwakei

Planning and sales in collaboration with 
distributors, retailers and local companies that 
understand feed rice cultivation project activities

Groundbreaking Business Cycle Involving Agriculture 
and the Public and Private Sectors
Junwakei chicken raised on feed rice are sold at stores and delivered to 
consumers in collaboration with manufacturers and distributors, 
creating a new business model centered on a circulating cycle.

* Supplier Ethical Data Exchange, a non-profit organization established in the United Kingdom in 2004 to provide a platform for managing and sharing corporate ethical information with the    
　aim of realizing responsible business practices in supply chains. 

4-1055-18-100-00

We recognize that the procurement and securing of sustainable resources is extremely important for the Nichirei Group to continue 
to provide value to society. In addition, we recognize that, when conducting global business activities, it is important to respect the 
environment and human rights together with our stakeholders in our supply chains.
　　In the years to come, we continue to contribute to the realization of a sustainable society through efforts to resolve social issues 
along our supply chains.

To work on building sustainable supply chains, the Nichirei Group undertakes the procurement of products and services in 
accordance with its policy and encourages its suppliers to understand the policy and put it into practice.

Nichirei Group Sustainable Supply Chain Policy

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/csr/supplychain

Recognizing that our business processes may have direct or indirect effect on human rights, Nichirei Group has established the Nichirei 
Group Human Rights Policy (hereafter referred to as the “policy”), based on the United Nations Guiding Principles on Business and 
Human Rights. This policy guides us in our efforts to fulfill our responsibility to respect human rights of all stakeholders of our business.

Human Rights Policy

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/corpo/humanrightspolicy.html

Building of Sustainable Supply Chains

The policy is applicable to all employees and 
officers of the Nichirei Group. We will also require 
business partners to support the policy and work 
towards ensuring respect for human rights. 

The Nichirei Group will establish a system of human rights due diligence to identify, 
prevent and mitigate adverse impact on human rights generated by our group in 
society. 

• If any business activities of the Nichirei Group cause adverse impact on human 
rights or if it is discovered that the Nichirei Group is involved in causing adverse 
impact on human rights through our business transactions with stakeholders and 
the like, we will take steps to provide a remedy based on internationally recognized 
processes. 
• The Nichirei Group will utilize the expertise and knowledge of independent, 
external human rights experts in implementing this policy and engage in earnest 
dialogue and consultation with stakeholders who may be affected by our business. 
• The Nichirei Group will specifically assign officers with responsibility in 
implementing the policy and monitor implementation of this policy. 
• The Nichirei Group will appropriately conduct education and training to ensure that 
this policy is being effectively implemented across all business activities of the 
Nichirei Group. 
• The Nichirei Group will regularly disclose results of, and progress made in, our 
efforts to promote respect for human rights based on this policy. 
• The Nichirei Group will comply with all laws and regulations of countries and 
regions in which we conduct our business activities. Where there is a conflict 
between national laws/regulations and internationally recognized human rights 
standards,  the Nichirei Group will seek ways to respect international human rights 
to the maximum extent possible. 

1. Scope

2. Basic 
Principles 

Legal compliance
Fair business practices
Human rights
Environment
Product quality and safety
Information management
Local communities

We comply with the laws and social norms of each country and region where we operate.
We employ fair, transparent, and impartial business practices.
We respect human rights and provide safe, healthy work environments.
We strive to reduce environmental impact and consider the health of the global environment.
We work hard to deliver safe, high-quality products and services.
We manage information properly and disclose information related to our business activities in a timely, appropriate manner.
We seek to build close cooperative relationships with local communities, as a good corporate citizen.

Since 2019, in accordance with the OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises and the United Nations Global Compact, the Nichirei 
Group has been promoting the understanding of, and working toward attaining, the Nichirei Group Sustainable Supply Chain Policy and 
ensuring that our supply chain business partners are in step with the Group’s CSR procurement activities.
In FY2021 (ending in March 2021), we launched a Supply Chain Meeting to enable Group companies to participate in formulating Group 
CSR procurement guidelines, as well as to share with us and examine issues regarding the addressing of human rights due diligence.
In addition to Nichirei Foods having joined the July 2019 Sedex* London conference, the Group is engaged in ethical and responsible 
business practices throughout our global supply chain.

Inaugural Supply Chain Meeting to Promote CSR Procurement

Palm oil from the fruit of the oil palm is used as a raw material in such products as cooking oil, soap, and 
detergent. In recent years, the ongoing large-scale development of oil palm plantations has led to environmental 
problems, including deforestation of tropical rain forests and CO2 emissions from peat areas, as well as forced 
labor and child labor among plantation workers, which are global problems.
　　In August 2018, the Group joined the non-profit organization Roundtable on Sustainable Palm Oil (RSPO), 
which promotes the production and use of sustainable palm oil. In FY2020, these efforts resulted in the total 
amount of palm oil used for frying oil at Nichirei Foods plants (at consolidated subsidiaries in Japan and overseas) 
totaled, and a corresponding amount of RSPO certified oil credits (book & claim method) were purchased. The 
Nichirei Group is supporting RSPO initiatives to promote sustainable procurement throughout the supply chain.

Certified Sustainable Palm Oil

Since 2006, Nichirei Fresh has been engaged in the Forest of Life Project1 nature 
conservation activities involving sustainable black tiger prawn farming and mangrove tree 
planting in Kalimantan, Indonesia. 
　　These activities were extended to whiteleg shrimp ponds in Sumatra, Indonesia, and 
obtained Aquaculture Stewardship Council (ASC) certification2 in 2018. From 2020, 
mangrove planting will begin in earnest, with plans to plant about 280,000 trees.
　　In addition, we are gradually increasing the handling of marine products certified3 by 
the Marine Stewardship Council (MSC) and, June 2019, we have been handling 17 fish 
species of marine products. In the years ahead, we plan to increase the variety of 
sustainable marine products we handle.

■  Aquaculture Stewardship Council, Marine Stewardship Council Certification

Consumers

Ministry of Agriculture,
Forestry and Fisheries

Supermarkets, restaurants,
pubs and so on

(Supplier)
Nichirei Fresh Inc.

(Producer)
Nichirei Fresh Farm 

Hirono Facility

(Local Government)
Iwate Prefecture

The Junwakei breed of chicken is raised at the Nichirei Fresh Farm Hirono 
Facility, an affiliate of Nichirei Fresh. The chickens are a Japanese breed, 
selectively bred from foundation stock crossed with the Japanese Koyuki 
and Benizakura breeds of chickens at the National Livestock Breeding 
Center Hyogo Farm. 
　　The self-sufficiency rate of chickens used for meat in Japan is relatively 
high at about 70%. That said, the parents (broiler breeders) and 
grandparents (ancestors) account for only about 1% of current broods, as 
a result of which we must rely on imports from overseas. This means that, 
in the event of an epidemic overseas such as of the bird flu, domestic 
poultry farming would be adversely affected were imports stopped. 
　　For this reason, Nichirei Fresh is making every effort to raise chickens 
that are not dependent on overseas breeds to improve Japan's food 
self-sufficiency rate.
　　In addition, with the cooperation of the JA Shin-Iwate Agricultural 
Cooperative, Nichirei Fresh has signed contracts with rice farmers in the 
towns of Karumai, Hirono and their suburbs in Iwate Prefecture to produce 
feed rice using abandoned and fallow rice fields. Locally harvested feed 
rice is included in the mixed feed given to Junwakei chickens. 
　　Chicken manure is heat-treated at a high-speed chicken manure 
processing plant at the Hirono facility, and the energy thus generated is 
used to heat the chicken house. The heat-treated chicken manure is both 
sold to local farmers as organic fertilizer, and used in the feed-producing 
rice fields included in Nichirei Fresh contracts.
　　The Junwakei chicken regional agriculture and livestock recycling 
model won the Excellence Award in the product category at the 2010 
Food Action Nippon Awards sponsored by the Ministry of Agriculture, 
Forestry and Fisheries.

■ Junwakei Chicken, Recycled Agriculture, Domestic Chicken Breeds Model for Self-Sufficiency

Notes:
1. Forest of Life Project: https://www.nichireifresh.co.jp/inochinomori/
2. ASC certification requires that marine products used have been cultivated in a sustainable manner.
3. MSC certification requires that wild seafood used has been caught using methods that do not deplete the natural supply.

Nichirei Fresh products that have obtained 
ASC/MSC certification (as of June 2019)

ASC Certification Registry Number ASC-C-01632

MSC Certification Registry Number MSC-C-52165

 

 
● Salmon varieties (pink salmon, king salmon, coho salmon, 
chum salmon, sockeye salmon)   ● Flatfish varieties 
(Kamchatka flounder, yellowfin sole, dusky sole, white 
flounder)   ● Walleye pollack   ● Pacific cod   ● Scallops  
● Herring   ● Capelins   ● Snow crabs   ● Arctic surf clams  
● Red king crab

3. Identification of, 
Response to and 
Disclosure of 
Issues Related to 
Human RightsIn addition to our efforts to promote respect for 

human rights based on the United Nations Guiding 
Principles on Business and Human Rights, the 
Nichirei Group supports and upholds the following 
international standards: 

• The United Nations International Bill of Human 
Rights (the Universal Declaration of Human Rights 
and the International Covenants on Human Rights); 
• The International Labour Organization’s 
Declaration on Fundamental Principles and Rights 
at Work; and 
• The United Nations General Assembly Resolution: 
The United Nations Declaration on the Rights of 
Indigenous Peoples. 

● Black tiger shrimp  ● Whiteleg shrimp  ● Pacific oyster

Sustainable Ingredient Procurement

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/csr/supplychain

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/corpo/humanrightspolicy.html
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who grow feed rice
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　　self-sufficiency rate
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returning near rice paddies

Chicken manure 
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manure

Junwakei 
chicken raised 
eating feed rice

Junwakei

Planning and sales in collaboration with 
distributors, retailers and local companies that 
understand feed rice cultivation project activities

Groundbreaking Business Cycle Involving Agriculture 
and the Public and Private Sectors
Junwakei chicken raised on feed rice are sold at stores and delivered to 
consumers in collaboration with manufacturers and distributors, 
creating a new business model centered on a circulating cycle.

* Supplier Ethical Data Exchange, a non-profit organization established in the United Kingdom in 2004 to provide a platform for managing and sharing corporate ethical information with the    
　aim of realizing responsible business practices in supply chains. 

4-1055-18-100-00

We recognize that the procurement and securing of sustainable resources is extremely important for the Nichirei Group to continue 
to provide value to society. In addition, we recognize that, when conducting global business activities, it is important to respect the 
environment and human rights together with our stakeholders in our supply chains.
　　In the years to come, we continue to contribute to the realization of a sustainable society through efforts to resolve social issues 
along our supply chains.

To work on building sustainable supply chains, the Nichirei Group undertakes the procurement of products and services in 
accordance with its policy and encourages its suppliers to understand the policy and put it into practice.

Nichirei Group Sustainable Supply Chain Policy

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/csr/supplychain

Recognizing that our business processes may have direct or indirect effect on human rights, Nichirei Group has established the Nichirei 
Group Human Rights Policy (hereafter referred to as the “policy”), based on the United Nations Guiding Principles on Business and 
Human Rights. This policy guides us in our efforts to fulfill our responsibility to respect human rights of all stakeholders of our business.

Human Rights Policy

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/corpo/humanrightspolicy.html

Building of Sustainable Supply Chains

The policy is applicable to all employees and 
officers of the Nichirei Group. We will also require 
business partners to support the policy and work 
towards ensuring respect for human rights. 

The Nichirei Group will establish a system of human rights due diligence to identify, 
prevent and mitigate adverse impact on human rights generated by our group in 
society. 

• If any business activities of the Nichirei Group cause adverse impact on human 
rights or if it is discovered that the Nichirei Group is involved in causing adverse 
impact on human rights through our business transactions with stakeholders and 
the like, we will take steps to provide a remedy based on internationally recognized 
processes. 
• The Nichirei Group will utilize the expertise and knowledge of independent, 
external human rights experts in implementing this policy and engage in earnest 
dialogue and consultation with stakeholders who may be affected by our business. 
• The Nichirei Group will specifically assign officers with responsibility in 
implementing the policy and monitor implementation of this policy. 
• The Nichirei Group will appropriately conduct education and training to ensure that 
this policy is being effectively implemented across all business activities of the 
Nichirei Group. 
• The Nichirei Group will regularly disclose results of, and progress made in, our 
efforts to promote respect for human rights based on this policy. 
• The Nichirei Group will comply with all laws and regulations of countries and 
regions in which we conduct our business activities. Where there is a conflict 
between national laws/regulations and internationally recognized human rights 
standards,  the Nichirei Group will seek ways to respect international human rights 
to the maximum extent possible. 

1. Scope

2. Basic 
Principles 

Legal compliance
Fair business practices
Human rights
Environment
Product quality and safety
Information management
Local communities

We comply with the laws and social norms of each country and region where we operate.
We employ fair, transparent, and impartial business practices.
We respect human rights and provide safe, healthy work environments.
We strive to reduce environmental impact and consider the health of the global environment.
We work hard to deliver safe, high-quality products and services.
We manage information properly and disclose information related to our business activities in a timely, appropriate manner.
We seek to build close cooperative relationships with local communities, as a good corporate citizen.

Since 2019, in accordance with the OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises and the United Nations Global Compact, the Nichirei 
Group has been promoting the understanding of, and working toward attaining, the Nichirei Group Sustainable Supply Chain Policy and 
ensuring that our supply chain business partners are in step with the Group’s CSR procurement activities.
In FY2021 (ending in March 2021), we launched a Supply Chain Meeting to enable Group companies to participate in formulating Group 
CSR procurement guidelines, as well as to share with us and examine issues regarding the addressing of human rights due diligence.
In addition to Nichirei Foods having joined the July 2019 Sedex* London conference, the Group is engaged in ethical and responsible 
business practices throughout our global supply chain.

Inaugural Supply Chain Meeting to Promote CSR Procurement

Palm oil from the fruit of the oil palm is used as a raw material in such products as cooking oil, soap, and 
detergent. In recent years, the ongoing large-scale development of oil palm plantations has led to environmental 
problems, including deforestation of tropical rain forests and CO2 emissions from peat areas, as well as forced 
labor and child labor among plantation workers, which are global problems.
　　In August 2018, the Group joined the non-profit organization Roundtable on Sustainable Palm Oil (RSPO), 
which promotes the production and use of sustainable palm oil. In FY2020, these efforts resulted in the total 
amount of palm oil used for frying oil at Nichirei Foods plants (at consolidated subsidiaries in Japan and overseas) 
totaled, and a corresponding amount of RSPO certified oil credits (book & claim method) were purchased. The 
Nichirei Group is supporting RSPO initiatives to promote sustainable procurement throughout the supply chain.

Certified Sustainable Palm Oil

Since 2006, Nichirei Fresh has been engaged in the Forest of Life Project1 nature 
conservation activities involving sustainable black tiger prawn farming and mangrove tree 
planting in Kalimantan, Indonesia. 
　　These activities were extended to whiteleg shrimp ponds in Sumatra, Indonesia, and 
obtained Aquaculture Stewardship Council (ASC) certification2 in 2018. From 2020, 
mangrove planting will begin in earnest, with plans to plant about 280,000 trees.
　　In addition, we are gradually increasing the handling of marine products certified3 by 
the Marine Stewardship Council (MSC) and, June 2019, we have been handling 17 fish 
species of marine products. In the years ahead, we plan to increase the variety of 
sustainable marine products we handle.

■  Aquaculture Stewardship Council, Marine Stewardship Council Certification

Consumers

Ministry of Agriculture,
Forestry and Fisheries

Supermarkets, restaurants,
pubs and so on

(Supplier)
Nichirei Fresh Inc.

(Producer)
Nichirei Fresh Farm 

Hirono Facility

(Local Government)
Iwate Prefecture

The Junwakei breed of chicken is raised at the Nichirei Fresh Farm Hirono 
Facility, an affiliate of Nichirei Fresh. The chickens are a Japanese breed, 
selectively bred from foundation stock crossed with the Japanese Koyuki 
and Benizakura breeds of chickens at the National Livestock Breeding 
Center Hyogo Farm. 
　　The self-sufficiency rate of chickens used for meat in Japan is relatively 
high at about 70%. That said, the parents (broiler breeders) and 
grandparents (ancestors) account for only about 1% of current broods, as 
a result of which we must rely on imports from overseas. This means that, 
in the event of an epidemic overseas such as of the bird flu, domestic 
poultry farming would be adversely affected were imports stopped. 
　　For this reason, Nichirei Fresh is making every effort to raise chickens 
that are not dependent on overseas breeds to improve Japan's food 
self-sufficiency rate.
　　In addition, with the cooperation of the JA Shin-Iwate Agricultural 
Cooperative, Nichirei Fresh has signed contracts with rice farmers in the 
towns of Karumai, Hirono and their suburbs in Iwate Prefecture to produce 
feed rice using abandoned and fallow rice fields. Locally harvested feed 
rice is included in the mixed feed given to Junwakei chickens. 
　　Chicken manure is heat-treated at a high-speed chicken manure 
processing plant at the Hirono facility, and the energy thus generated is 
used to heat the chicken house. The heat-treated chicken manure is both 
sold to local farmers as organic fertilizer, and used in the feed-producing 
rice fields included in Nichirei Fresh contracts.
　　The Junwakei chicken regional agriculture and livestock recycling 
model won the Excellence Award in the product category at the 2010 
Food Action Nippon Awards sponsored by the Ministry of Agriculture, 
Forestry and Fisheries.

■ Junwakei Chicken, Recycled Agriculture, Domestic Chicken Breeds Model for Self-Sufficiency

Notes:
1. Forest of Life Project: https://www.nichireifresh.co.jp/inochinomori/
2. ASC certification requires that marine products used have been cultivated in a sustainable manner.
3. MSC certification requires that wild seafood used has been caught using methods that do not deplete the natural supply.

Nichirei Fresh products that have obtained 
ASC/MSC certification (as of June 2019)

ASC Certification Registry Number ASC-C-01632

MSC Certification Registry Number MSC-C-52165

 

 
● Salmon varieties (pink salmon, king salmon, coho salmon, 
chum salmon, sockeye salmon)   ● Flatfish varieties 
(Kamchatka flounder, yellowfin sole, dusky sole, white 
flounder)   ● Walleye pollack   ● Pacific cod   ● Scallops  
● Herring   ● Capelins   ● Snow crabs   ● Arctic surf clams  
● Red king crab

3. Identification of, 
Response to and 
Disclosure of 
Issues Related to 
Human RightsIn addition to our efforts to promote respect for 

human rights based on the United Nations Guiding 
Principles on Business and Human Rights, the 
Nichirei Group supports and upholds the following 
international standards: 

• The United Nations International Bill of Human 
Rights (the Universal Declaration of Human Rights 
and the International Covenants on Human Rights); 
• The International Labour Organization’s 
Declaration on Fundamental Principles and Rights 
at Work; and 
• The United Nations General Assembly Resolution: 
The United Nations Declaration on the Rights of 
Indigenous Peoples. 

● Black tiger shrimp  ● Whiteleg shrimp  ● Pacific oyster

Sustainable Ingredient Procurement
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Articles introducing the Onahama Factory in the 
Group's in-house magazine (left: Japanese, right: 
Vietnamese)

Topic

1

 

23     OriOri  vol.57 OriOri  vol.57     22   

定塩鮭や味付いくらなどの製造を行う小名浜工場。
食品安全システム（FSSC22000）認証などを取
得し、安全で品質の高い製品を生産している

水産加工の現場は年々高齢化。小名浜工場では
1/3が外国人技能実習生

ベトナム人技能実習生
ブイ・ティ・フーン・ラン

ベトナム人技能実習生
グエン・ティ・アイン・ダオ

製造課長代理　
長瀬弘行

（ながせ・ひろゆき）

フレッシュまるいち 
代表取締役社長
岡 寛孝

（おか・ひろたか）
部長代理
上遠野直樹

（かとうの・なおき）
工場長
佐藤謙一

（さとう・けんいち）

ベトナム人技能実習生
グエン・トゥイ・ミー・チー

株式会社ニチレイ
代表取締役社長
大�顕也

（おおくし・けんや）

大
�
　工
場
を
見
学
し
て
感
じ
た

の
は
、
建
物
は
古
い
で
す
が
、
非

常
に
き
ち
ん
と
き
れ
い
に
管
理
が

行
き
届
い
て
い
る
こ
と
。
働
い
て

い
る
皆
さ
ん
も
、
き
び
き
び
と
元

気
で
気
持
ち
が
い
い
で
す
ね
。
外

国
人
技
能
実
習
生
の
人
た
ち
も
、

現
場
に
溶
け
込
ん
で
い
る
よ
う
に

見
え
ま
し
た
。

佐
藤
　現
在
小
名
浜
工
場
で
は
、

14
人
の
ベ
ト
ナ
ム
人
実
習
生
を
受

け
入
れ
て
い
ま
す
。
従
業
員
全
体

の
約
３
分
の
１
で
、
大
き
な
戦
力

に
な
っ
て
い
ま
す
。

大
�
　鮭
と
魚
卵
の
加
工
と
い
う

と
、
比
較
的
単
純
な
の
か
と
思
っ

た
の
で
す
が
、
現
場
を
見
る
と
、

細
か
い
気
配
り
が
必
要
な
工
程
が

多
く
、
さ
ら
に
「
鮭
」
と
言
っ
て

も
サ
イ
ズ
も
形
も
マ
チ
マ
チ
な
こ

と
に
驚
き
ま
し
た
。

長
瀬
　自
然
の
生
き
物
な
の
で
、

本
当
に
一
匹
ず
つ
違
い
ま
す
。
同

じ
塩
分
濃
度
の
液
に
同
じ
時
間
漬

け
込
ん
で
も
、
同
じ
味
に
は
仕
上

が
ら
な
い
ん
で
す
。

大
�
　ベ
テ
ラ
ン
の
技
術
と
経
験

が
不
可
欠
な
わ
け
で
す
ね
。

佐
藤
　は
い
。
た
だ
、
わ
れ
わ
れ

ベ
テ
ラ
ン
が
引
退
し
た
と
き
の
こ

と
を
考
え
な
い
と
い
け
な
い
の
で
、

近
年
は
デ
ー
タ
を
き
ち
ん
と
取
っ

て
数
値
化
し
て
、
そ
こ
か
ら
マ

ニ
ュ
ア
ル
化
や
業
務
改
善
を
考
え

る
プ
ロ
ジ
ェ
ク
ト
を
、
若
手
を
中

心
に
進
め
て
も
ら
っ
て
い
ま
す
。

大
�
　そ
の
中
で
ベ
ト
ナ
ム
人
実

習
生
が
活
躍
し
て
い
る
わ
け
で
す

が
、
文
化
も
言
葉
も
違
う
人
た
ち

に
教
え
る
の
は
大
変
で
は
？
　

佐
藤
　一
番
大
き
い
の
は
、
言
葉

の
問
題
で
す
ね
。
ま
ず
は
こ
ち
ら

の
言
っ
て
い
る
こ
と
を
理
解
し
て

も
ら
わ
な
い
と
、
会
話
も
仕
事
も

成
り
立
た
な
い
の
で
。
特
に
、
地

元
の
浜
の
人
は
早
口
な
ん
で
す

よ
。
そ
れ
で
、
ま
ず
は
受
け
入
れ

る
側
の
日
本
人
従
業
員
の
教
育
か

ら
始
め
ま
し
た
。
と
に
か
く
ゆ
っ

く
り
易
し
い
言
葉
で
、
文
章
よ
り

も
単
語
で
話
し
て
、
と
。「
明
日

は
事
務
所
に
集
ま
っ
て
く
だ
さ

い
」
で
は
な
く
、「
明
日
」「
事
務

所
」「
来
る
ね
」
の
ほ
う
が
、
通

じ
る
ん
で
す
。

大
�
　あ
ぁ
！ 

私
も
仕
事
で
中
国

に
行
っ
て
い
た
時
期
が
あ
る
の
で
、

よ
く
わ
か
り
ま
す
。
文
法
と
か
考

え
出
す
と
、
話
が
で
き
な
く
な
っ

ち
ゃ
う
ん
で
す
よ
ね
。
ス
ピ
ー
ド

に
も
つ
い
て
い
け
な
い
し
。
で
も
、

忙
し
い
現
場
の
人
た
ち
に
は
嫌
が

ら
れ
ま
せ
ん
で
し
た
か
？

長
瀬
　な
く
は
な
い
で
す
。で
も
、

も
う
日
本
人
だ
け
で
は
現
場
が
回

ら
な
い
の
は
事
実
な
の
で
、
わ
れ

わ
れ
も
努
力
し
て
ち
ゃ
ん
と
会
話

が
で
き
る
レ
ベ
ル
に
な
っ
て
い
か

な
い
と
ダ
メ
だ
と
。

佐
藤
　「言
っ
た
の
に
や
っ
て
く
れ

ま
ず
は
日
本
人
の
教
育
か
ら

品
質
を
左
右
す
る「
人
」の
力

ニチレイグループには、明日を変えていくため
に、業務の中でさまざまなチャレンジをしてい
る人たちがいます。「その現場を見て、直接話
を聞きたい！」という思いで、大櫛櫛櫛櫛櫛櫛
全国のニチレイグループ事業所を訪ねます。

機械化が難しい水産加工業では、人手不足が大きな課題。小名浜工場は、
東日本大震災で大きな被害を受けた福島県いわき市にあり、人口減少や
高齢化などが相まって地元の働き手減少が深刻化している。そこで2015
年から外国人技能実習生を受け入れ、高い加工技術と品質を守りながら
事業を発展させていこうとしている。

どんな
  チャレンジ？

ひとくちに「鮭」と言っても、種類や産地、季節などによってサイズや形、脂のの
りも違う。ムダなく安定した味と品質に仕上げるためには、人の目と手が不可欠

フレッシュまるいち小名浜工場

水産加工の人手不足に
外国人技能実習生と挑む

第2回

In conducting business, the Nichirei Group places the highest importance on human assets. Further, in order to invigorate 
our organization, improve productivity, and create a vibrant workplace it is not only on our values and ideas that we depend 
but, to a large extent, on our diverse human assets.
　　In 2017, we formulated the Nichirei Group Workplace Improvement Policy, set targets for each Group company based 
on it, and commenced promoting a number of initiatives over a five-year period to FY2022.
　　The Diversity Promotion Council and the Group Health Promotion Liaison Committee have been organized under the 
Group Human Resources Committee to improve work satisfaction. They discuss human asset-related strategies to realize 
Group-wide sustainable growth, exchange opinions, and share information on specific measures, after which they confirm 
their progress.

Workplace Improvement Policy

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/csr/work/policy.html

Systems are to be established to 
prevent employeesʼ careers from 
being disrupted or ended 
because of such circumstances 
as childbirth, childcare, nursing 
care, poor health, relocation of a 
spouse, or disease.

Set up systems 
to prevent 
disruption of 
employee 
careers

Promotion of 
paid leave

Promote the 
advancement 
of female 
employees

Diversity and 
inclusion

Policy

Employees shall have a certain 
degree of freedom to choose 
their workplace and working 
hours, to suit personal 
circumstances. Systems to 
maintain these conditions are to 
be put in place.

Provide 
working 
condition 
options

Executive Coaching

Through collaborative labor and 
management initiatives for 
workplace improvement, working 
hours shall be limited to levels 
that allow each employee to 
demonstrate their ability and 
perform satisfying work in 
good health.

In providing employees with 
equal opportunities and 
education, we support their 
development into a valuable force 
for the the Nichirei Group.

■  Implementation of career development 
programs for women
　Women's success event “Next Step for 2021”
　Target: 163 people
■  Nursing care seminar
　Held four times, 115 participants

■ New in-house childcare facility
　Opened in the Tokyo head office building in 

April 2018

■ 100% introduction of new working hours 
management system

■ Guidance on long working hours through 
introduction of a working time management system

■ Implementation of measures against 
overwork through labor-management 
collaboration

■ Nichirei Group working hours guidelines 
formulated through labor-management 

■ Logistics Group: 5th and 6th “Sakaseru 
Roji-Jo Forum”
　Target: 129 female employees (404 

participants in total)
　Theme: Work values and workplace for 

women
■ Nichirei Foods: LADY GO UP
　Target: Female employees at the six food 

manufacturers (eight female Nichirei Foods 
employees)
　Summary: Seminar for building external 

networks and career development

■ Nichirei Foods: Diversity Forum “SPIRAL UP”
　Deepen understanding of various work 

styles centered on the Department and 
Section managers at each of the six food 
manufacturers. 35 Nichirei Foods employees 
(26 men, nine women)

■ Introduction of comeback system
　Purpose: Ongoing career support for life 

events and growth
■ Leave system due to spouse transfer
　Purpose: Examination and introduction of 

multi-career formation in collaboration with 
other companies

■ Nursing care seminars and nursing care 
handbook creation
　Conducted four times, 103 participants

■ Full-scale introduction of telework
　All worksites except food factories and 

logistics offices

■ Introduced new expense settlement system
■ Five-day introduction of planned annual 

leave system
■ Implemented e-learning: Revised labor laws, 

working hours awareness
　Target: 5,101 employees participated
■ Implementation of measures against 

overwork through labor-management 
collaboration

■ Logistics Group: 7th and 8th “Sakaseru 
Roji-Jo Forum”
　Target: 118 female employees (522 

participants in total)
■ Nichirei Foods: LADY GO UP
　Target: Female employees at the six food 

manufacturers (eight female Nichirei Foods 
employees)
　Summary: Seminar for building external 

networks and career development

■ Nichirei Foods: Diversity Forum “SPIRAL UP”
　Deepen understanding of various work 

styles centered on the Department and 
Section managers at each of the six food 
manufacturers. 60 Nichirei Foods employees 
(46 men, 14 women)

Ideal State Priority 
Measure

Main Activity

■  Implementation of career 
development programs for 
female employees
　Career training for 3 terms 

(3rd–5th terms)
　Target: 32 people

Job positions and employment 
opportunities for people with 
disabilities shall be created to 
allow them to earn a living 
through stimulating work, with a 
vision to ultimately.

Provide 
stimulating 
employment 
opportunities 
for people with 
disabilities

As the healthy life span of people 
becomes longer, we will create 
spaces enabling seniors to leverage 
their distinctive experience and play 
an active role reflecting their 
individual values and workstyles.

Create 
employment 
opportunities 
for older 
people

■ New working hours 
management system 
introduction test

■ Implementation of 
overwork countermeasures 
through labor-management 
collaboration

■ Disabled employment rate: 2.56% 
　(30 people with disabilities employed)

■ Disabled employment rate: 2.75% 
　(34 people with disabilities employed)

■ Disabled employment rate: 
2.5% (32 people with 
disabilities employed)

■ 59 employees rehired after retirement 
　(64 retirees)

■ 57 employees rehired after retirement 
　(65 retirees)

■  44 employees rehired after 
retirement (48 retirees)

■  Logistics Group: 3rd and 4th 
“Sakaseru Roji-Jo Forum”
　Target: 132 female employees 

(275 participants in total)
■  Nichirei Foods: LADY GO UP
　Target: Female employees at 

the five food manufacturers 
(eight female Nichirei Foods 
employees)
　Summary: Seminar for 

building external networks 
and career development

■ Nichirei Foods: Diversity 
Forum “SPIRAL UP”
　Target: Deepen understanding 

of various work styles 
centered on the department 
and section managers at each 
of the five food manufacturers. 
31 Nichirei Foods employees 
(21 men, 10 women)

FY2018 FY2019 FY2020

Training plan

To stimulate better management decisions, improve organizational growth, and business 
performance. Changes in the thinking of executives is expected to have a ripple effect on 
employees, resulting in improved productivity.

Executive officers

Next-generation Management 
Team Development Program

To foster management capabilities, world-standard leadership, and decision-making 
criteria by cultivating ideas based on broad perspectives.

General managers, 
department managers

Leader Training
Creating true managers: Fostering human assets able to play a part in creating a strong 
and autonomous organization which discovers problems that need to be solved and 
creates its own solutions to become an organization that is relied on by businesses.

Managerial staff

Evaluator Training To teach the principles of evaluation and deepen understanding of the purpose and 
significance of goal management and evaluation systems.

New attendees (such as 
recent graduates, career 
hires, transferred employees)

Facilitation Training To understand such concepts as meeting preparation, meeting management, and follow-up, 
in order to conduct efficient meetings. All employees

Training for Newly 
Appointed Managers

To elucidate the role of managers expected to lead the organization, and the viewpoints, 
perspectives and key behaviors required.

Newly appointed 
managers

First Career Training To inculcate basic behaviors essential for human assets to produce results expected by the 
Company and supervisors.

New hires, employees 
in their second and third 
years of employment

New Employee Training
• To reorient the mindset from that of a student to that of an employee (teaches proactive 

behavior, disciplined behavior, and expected business etiquette)
• To promote understanding of the Nichirei Group and a sense of belonging

New hires, employees 
in their second and third 
years of employment

Objective Target

The Nichirei Group provides educational opportunities for career paths and advancement so that diverse human assets are able 
to play an active role in their respective workplaces with satisfaction and vitality. 
　　We also strive to create workplaces in which foreign technical intern trainees can work in Japan with a sense of satisfaction.
　　In addition, we introduce the workplaces of each Group company in the countries in which they operate, and make 
proposals there, so that workers are able to continue their careers utilizing Japan-acquired know-how. This expertise includes 
hygienic methods of food management, occupational safety norms, and health-related practices.

Supporting Non-Japanese Trainees’ Careers

Each fiscal year, the Nichirei Group provides employees with a one-year educational program. It is devised by the Human Resources 
Committee in accordance with Group Education and Training Rules to support the career advancement of each employee. 
　　In addition, to improve employees’ skills, we conduct e-learning courses focused on quality, safety, governance,   
and compliance for all employees in Japan using the Nichirei intranet.

Human Asset Development

A Vietnamese technical intern trainee who worked at the Fresh 
Maruichi Onahama Plant for four years starting in 2015 continues 
to perform quality control work at the newly established Nichirei 
Fresh fish processing plant in Vietnam. She plays an active role in 
her home country by utilizing what he learned at food 
manufacturing sites and by doing quality control-related work in 
Japan. In FY2021, one former foreign technical intern trainee 
began work at the same Vietnamese plant. Nichirei plans to 
continue supporting the career advancement of its foreign trainees.

Fresh Maruichi (Head Office: 
Onahama Factory in Fukushima Prefecture)
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Improving Work Satisfaction, 
Cultivating Human Assets

■ Workstyle Reforms: Main Measures and Activity Progress

Level-based training plan
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水産加工品の品質とおいしさは、丁
寧な仕事でつくられる。

（上）機械で三枚におろした鮭の身
に残ったヒレや血合いなどを除去

（中）刺身用鮭は中骨を1本ずつピン
セットで抜く（下）いくらをつぶさ
ないように皮など異物を除去
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（左）ブイ・ティ・フーン・ラン　愛称「ランさん」 2018年来日
（中）グエン・ティ・アイン・ダオ　愛称「ダオさん」 2017年来日
（右）グエン・トゥイ・ミー・チー　愛称「チーさん」 2016年来日
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を
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管
生
衛
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本
日
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で
場
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ト
ベ
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て
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強
勉

は
場
工
浜
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す
で
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た
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教

。
す
ま
い
て
し
に
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れ
き
も
つ
い

、
は
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だ
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、
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。
す
で
い
た
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立

これが、「冷めてもふっくらおいしい」と
評価の高い小名浜工場の定塩鮭

「思いをきちんと持っていると伝わ
る」ということを、今回は実感しま
した。それがないと、いくら上から
言っても現場はバラバラになってし
まいます。皆さんの目指すところが、
一人ひとり表現は違っても、
ちゃんと一つになってい
て頼もしいと思いました。
そういう状態が続いてい
けば、伝統を受け継ぐ人
も出てきて、新
しいチャレン
ジもできる。次
の飛躍が楽し
みです。

Dialogue with a Former 
Vietnam Trainee via 
Videophone!

Do Thi Yen 
Visited Japan in 2015. After 
working at the Fresh 
Maruichi Wakamatsu Plant 
as a technical intern trainee 
for three years, she learned 
the basics of quality control 
at the Onahama Plant for 

one year. Since returning home to Vietnam, she has 
been working at the marine product processing 
factory (TPS) established by Nichirei Fresh in 2018.

Fresh Maruichi is a very employee-friendly 
company. Everyone, from the president to 
part-time workers, is kind and friendly, which 
makes every day enjoyable. I had been 
studying pharmaceuticals at university in 
Vietnam, so when my training ended at the 
Wakamatsu Plant, Fresh Maruichi President 
Onishi (president at that time) told me to try 
working in quality management, so I went to 
the Onahama Plant. I have come to feel 
strongly about the importance of quality control. 
　　I wanted to work in Japan longer, but 
when I heard the Company planned to build a 
Japanese factory in Vietnam, I was happy since 
that would enable me to live with my children. 
My current goal is to work hard alongside my 
TPS colleagues, and first and foremost, 
generate solid profits!
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定塩鮭や味付いくらなどの製造を行う小名浜工場。
食品安全システム（FSSC22000）認証などを取
得し、安全で品質の高い製品を生産している

水産加工の現場は年々高齢化。小名浜工場では
1/3が外国人技能実習生

ベトナム人技能実習生
ブイ・ティ・フーン・ラン

ベトナム人技能実習生
グエン・ティ・アイン・ダオ

製造課長代理　
長瀬弘行

（ながせ・ひろゆき）

フレッシュまるいち 
代表取締役社長
岡 寛孝

（おか・ひろたか）
部長代理
上遠野直樹

（かとうの・なおき）
工場長
佐藤謙一

（さとう・けんいち）

ベトナム人技能実習生
グエン・トゥイ・ミー・チー

株式会社ニチレイ
代表取締役社長
大�顕也

（おおくし・けんや）

大
�
　工
場
を
見
学
し
て
感
じ
た

の
は
、
建
物
は
古
い
で
す
が
、
非

常
に
き
ち
ん
と
き
れ
い
に
管
理
が

行
き
届
い
て
い
る
こ
と
。
働
い
て

い
る
皆
さ
ん
も
、
き
び
き
び
と
元

気
で
気
持
ち
が
い
い
で
す
ね
。
外

国
人
技
能
実
習
生
の
人
た
ち
も
、

現
場
に
溶
け
込
ん
で
い
る
よ
う
に

見
え
ま
し
た
。

佐
藤
　現
在
小
名
浜
工
場
で
は
、

14
人
の
ベ
ト
ナ
ム
人
実
習
生
を
受

け
入
れ
て
い
ま
す
。
従
業
員
全
体

の
約
３
分
の
１
で
、
大
き
な
戦
力

に
な
っ
て
い
ま
す
。

大
�
　鮭
と
魚
卵
の
加
工
と
い
う

と
、
比
較
的
単
純
な
の
か
と
思
っ

た
の
で
す
が
、
現
場
を
見
る
と
、

細
か
い
気
配
り
が
必
要
な
工
程
が

多
く
、
さ
ら
に
「
鮭
」
と
言
っ
て

も
サ
イ
ズ
も
形
も
マ
チ
マ
チ
な
こ

と
に
驚
き
ま
し
た
。

長
瀬
　自
然
の
生
き
物
な
の
で
、

本
当
に
一
匹
ず
つ
違
い
ま
す
。
同

じ
塩
分
濃
度
の
液
に
同
じ
時
間
漬

け
込
ん
で
も
、
同
じ
味
に
は
仕
上

が
ら
な
い
ん
で
す
。

大
�
　ベ
テ
ラ
ン
の
技
術
と
経
験

が
不
可
欠
な
わ
け
で
す
ね
。

佐
藤
　は
い
。
た
だ
、
わ
れ
わ
れ

ベ
テ
ラ
ン
が
引
退
し
た
と
き
の
こ

と
を
考
え
な
い
と
い
け
な
い
の
で
、

近
年
は
デ
ー
タ
を
き
ち
ん
と
取
っ

て
数
値
化
し
て
、
そ
こ
か
ら
マ

ニ
ュ
ア
ル
化
や
業
務
改
善
を
考
え

る
プ
ロ
ジ
ェ
ク
ト
を
、
若
手
を
中

心
に
進
め
て
も
ら
っ
て
い
ま
す
。

大
�
　そ
の
中
で
ベ
ト
ナ
ム
人
実

習
生
が
活
躍
し
て
い
る
わ
け
で
す

が
、
文
化
も
言
葉
も
違
う
人
た
ち

に
教
え
る
の
は
大
変
で
は
？
　

佐
藤
　一
番
大
き
い
の
は
、
言
葉

の
問
題
で
す
ね
。
ま
ず
は
こ
ち
ら

の
言
っ
て
い
る
こ
と
を
理
解
し
て

も
ら
わ
な
い
と
、
会
話
も
仕
事
も

成
り
立
た
な
い
の
で
。
特
に
、
地

元
の
浜
の
人
は
早
口
な
ん
で
す

よ
。
そ
れ
で
、
ま
ず
は
受
け
入
れ

る
側
の
日
本
人
従
業
員
の
教
育
か

ら
始
め
ま
し
た
。
と
に
か
く
ゆ
っ

く
り
易
し
い
言
葉
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品
質
を
左
右
す
る「
人
」の
力

ニチレイグループには、明日を変えていくため
に、業務の中でさまざまなチャレンジをしてい
る人たちがいます。「その現場を見て、直接話
を聞きたい！」という思いで、大櫛櫛櫛櫛櫛櫛
全国のニチレイグループ事業所を訪ねます。

機械化が難しい水産加工業では、人手不足が大きな課題。小名浜工場は、
東日本大震災で大きな被害を受けた福島県いわき市にあり、人口減少や
高齢化などが相まって地元の働き手減少が深刻化している。そこで2015
年から外国人技能実習生を受け入れ、高い加工技術と品質を守りながら
事業を発展させていこうとしている。

どんな
  チャレンジ？

ひとくちに「鮭」と言っても、種類や産地、季節などによってサイズや形、脂のの
りも違う。ムダなく安定した味と品質に仕上げるためには、人の目と手が不可欠

フレッシュまるいち小名浜工場

水産加工の人手不足に
外国人技能実習生と挑む

第2回

In conducting business, the Nichirei Group places the highest importance on human assets. Further, in order to invigorate 
our organization, improve productivity, and create a vibrant workplace it is not only on our values and ideas that we depend 
but, to a large extent, on our diverse human assets.
　　In 2017, we formulated the Nichirei Group Workplace Improvement Policy, set targets for each Group company based 
on it, and commenced promoting a number of initiatives over a five-year period to FY2022.
　　The Diversity Promotion Council and the Group Health Promotion Liaison Committee have been organized under the 
Group Human Resources Committee to improve work satisfaction. They discuss human asset-related strategies to realize 
Group-wide sustainable growth, exchange opinions, and share information on specific measures, after which they confirm 
their progress.

Workplace Improvement Policy

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/csr/work/policy.html

Systems are to be established to 
prevent employeesʼ careers from 
being disrupted or ended 
because of such circumstances 
as childbirth, childcare, nursing 
care, poor health, relocation of a 
spouse, or disease.

Set up systems 
to prevent 
disruption of 
employee 
careers

Promotion of 
paid leave

Promote the 
advancement 
of female 
employees

Diversity and 
inclusion

Policy

Employees shall have a certain 
degree of freedom to choose 
their workplace and working 
hours, to suit personal 
circumstances. Systems to 
maintain these conditions are to 
be put in place.

Provide 
working 
condition 
options

Executive Coaching

Through collaborative labor and 
management initiatives for 
workplace improvement, working 
hours shall be limited to levels 
that allow each employee to 
demonstrate their ability and 
perform satisfying work in 
good health.

In providing employees with 
equal opportunities and 
education, we support their 
development into a valuable force 
for the the Nichirei Group.

■  Implementation of career development 
programs for women
　Women's success event “Next Step for 2021”
　Target: 163 people
■  Nursing care seminar
　Held four times, 115 participants

■ New in-house childcare facility
　Opened in the Tokyo head office building in 

April 2018

■ 100% introduction of new working hours 
management system

■ Guidance on long working hours through 
introduction of a working time management system

■ Implementation of measures against 
overwork through labor-management 
collaboration

■ Nichirei Group working hours guidelines 
formulated through labor-management 

■ Logistics Group: 5th and 6th “Sakaseru 
Roji-Jo Forum”
　Target: 129 female employees (404 

participants in total)
　Theme: Work values and workplace for 

women
■ Nichirei Foods: LADY GO UP
　Target: Female employees at the six food 

manufacturers (eight female Nichirei Foods 
employees)
　Summary: Seminar for building external 

networks and career development

■ Nichirei Foods: Diversity Forum “SPIRAL UP”
　Deepen understanding of various work 

styles centered on the Department and 
Section managers at each of the six food 
manufacturers. 35 Nichirei Foods employees 
(26 men, nine women)

■ Introduction of comeback system
　Purpose: Ongoing career support for life 

events and growth
■ Leave system due to spouse transfer
　Purpose: Examination and introduction of 

multi-career formation in collaboration with 
other companies

■ Nursing care seminars and nursing care 
handbook creation
　Conducted four times, 103 participants

■ Full-scale introduction of telework
　All worksites except food factories and 

logistics offices

■ Introduced new expense settlement system
■ Five-day introduction of planned annual 

leave system
■ Implemented e-learning: Revised labor laws, 

working hours awareness
　Target: 5,101 employees participated
■ Implementation of measures against 

overwork through labor-management 
collaboration

■ Logistics Group: 7th and 8th “Sakaseru 
Roji-Jo Forum”
　Target: 118 female employees (522 

participants in total)
■ Nichirei Foods: LADY GO UP
　Target: Female employees at the six food 

manufacturers (eight female Nichirei Foods 
employees)
　Summary: Seminar for building external 

networks and career development

■ Nichirei Foods: Diversity Forum “SPIRAL UP”
　Deepen understanding of various work 

styles centered on the Department and 
Section managers at each of the six food 
manufacturers. 60 Nichirei Foods employees 
(46 men, 14 women)

Ideal State Priority 
Measure

Main Activity

■  Implementation of career 
development programs for 
female employees
　Career training for 3 terms 

(3rd–5th terms)
　Target: 32 people

Job positions and employment 
opportunities for people with 
disabilities shall be created to 
allow them to earn a living 
through stimulating work, with a 
vision to ultimately.

Provide 
stimulating 
employment 
opportunities 
for people with 
disabilities

As the healthy life span of people 
becomes longer, we will create 
spaces enabling seniors to leverage 
their distinctive experience and play 
an active role reflecting their 
individual values and workstyles.

Create 
employment 
opportunities 
for older 
people

■ New working hours 
management system 
introduction test

■ Implementation of 
overwork countermeasures 
through labor-management 
collaboration

■ Disabled employment rate: 2.56% 
　(30 people with disabilities employed)

■ Disabled employment rate: 2.75% 
　(34 people with disabilities employed)

■ Disabled employment rate: 
2.5% (32 people with 
disabilities employed)

■ 59 employees rehired after retirement 
　(64 retirees)

■ 57 employees rehired after retirement 
　(65 retirees)

■  44 employees rehired after 
retirement (48 retirees)

■  Logistics Group: 3rd and 4th 
“Sakaseru Roji-Jo Forum”
　Target: 132 female employees 

(275 participants in total)
■  Nichirei Foods: LADY GO UP
　Target: Female employees at 

the five food manufacturers 
(eight female Nichirei Foods 
employees)
　Summary: Seminar for 

building external networks 
and career development

■ Nichirei Foods: Diversity 
Forum “SPIRAL UP”
　Target: Deepen understanding 

of various work styles 
centered on the department 
and section managers at each 
of the five food manufacturers. 
31 Nichirei Foods employees 
(21 men, 10 women)

FY2018 FY2019 FY2020

Training plan

To stimulate better management decisions, improve organizational growth, and business 
performance. Changes in the thinking of executives is expected to have a ripple effect on 
employees, resulting in improved productivity.

Executive officers

Next-generation Management 
Team Development Program

To foster management capabilities, world-standard leadership, and decision-making 
criteria by cultivating ideas based on broad perspectives.

General managers, 
department managers

Leader Training
Creating true managers: Fostering human assets able to play a part in creating a strong 
and autonomous organization which discovers problems that need to be solved and 
creates its own solutions to become an organization that is relied on by businesses.

Managerial staff

Evaluator Training To teach the principles of evaluation and deepen understanding of the purpose and 
significance of goal management and evaluation systems.

New attendees (such as 
recent graduates, career 
hires, transferred employees)

Facilitation Training To understand such concepts as meeting preparation, meeting management, and follow-up, 
in order to conduct efficient meetings. All employees

Training for Newly 
Appointed Managers

To elucidate the role of managers expected to lead the organization, and the viewpoints, 
perspectives and key behaviors required.

Newly appointed 
managers

First Career Training To inculcate basic behaviors essential for human assets to produce results expected by the 
Company and supervisors.

New hires, employees 
in their second and third 
years of employment

New Employee Training
• To reorient the mindset from that of a student to that of an employee (teaches proactive 

behavior, disciplined behavior, and expected business etiquette)
• To promote understanding of the Nichirei Group and a sense of belonging

New hires, employees 
in their second and third 
years of employment

Objective Target

The Nichirei Group provides educational opportunities for career paths and advancement so that diverse human assets are able 
to play an active role in their respective workplaces with satisfaction and vitality. 
　　We also strive to create workplaces in which foreign technical intern trainees can work in Japan with a sense of satisfaction.
　　In addition, we introduce the workplaces of each Group company in the countries in which they operate, and make 
proposals there, so that workers are able to continue their careers utilizing Japan-acquired know-how. This expertise includes 
hygienic methods of food management, occupational safety norms, and health-related practices.

Supporting Non-Japanese Trainees’ Careers

Each fiscal year, the Nichirei Group provides employees with a one-year educational program. It is devised by the Human Resources 
Committee in accordance with Group Education and Training Rules to support the career advancement of each employee. 
　　In addition, to improve employees’ skills, we conduct e-learning courses focused on quality, safety, governance,   
and compliance for all employees in Japan using the Nichirei intranet.

Human Asset Development

A Vietnamese technical intern trainee who worked at the Fresh 
Maruichi Onahama Plant for four years starting in 2015 continues 
to perform quality control work at the newly established Nichirei 
Fresh fish processing plant in Vietnam. She plays an active role in 
her home country by utilizing what he learned at food 
manufacturing sites and by doing quality control-related work in 
Japan. In FY2021, one former foreign technical intern trainee 
began work at the same Vietnamese plant. Nichirei plans to 
continue supporting the career advancement of its foreign trainees.

Fresh Maruichi (Head Office: 
Onahama Factory in Fukushima Prefecture)
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Improving Work Satisfaction, 
Cultivating Human Assets

■ Workstyle Reforms: Main Measures and Activity Progress

Level-based training plan
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寧な仕事でつくられる。

（上）機械で三枚におろした鮭の身
に残ったヒレや血合いなどを除去

（中）刺身用鮭は中骨を1本ずつピン
セットで抜く（下）いくらをつぶさ
ないように皮など異物を除去
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（左）ブイ・ティ・フーン・ラン　愛称「ランさん」 2018年来日
（中）グエン・ティ・アイン・ダオ　愛称「ダオさん」 2017年来日
（右）グエン・トゥイ・ミー・チー　愛称「チーさん」 2016年来日
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これが、「冷めてもふっくらおいしい」と
評価の高い小名浜工場の定塩鮭

「思いをきちんと持っていると伝わ
る」ということを、今回は実感しま
した。それがないと、いくら上から
言っても現場はバラバラになってし
まいます。皆さんの目指すところが、
一人ひとり表現は違っても、
ちゃんと一つになってい
て頼もしいと思いました。
そういう状態が続いてい
けば、伝統を受け継ぐ人
も出てきて、新
しいチャレン
ジもできる。次
の飛躍が楽し
みです。

Dialogue with a Former 
Vietnam Trainee via 
Videophone!

Do Thi Yen 
Visited Japan in 2015. After 
working at the Fresh 
Maruichi Wakamatsu Plant 
as a technical intern trainee 
for three years, she learned 
the basics of quality control 
at the Onahama Plant for 

one year. Since returning home to Vietnam, she has 
been working at the marine product processing 
factory (TPS) established by Nichirei Fresh in 2018.

Fresh Maruichi is a very employee-friendly 
company. Everyone, from the president to 
part-time workers, is kind and friendly, which 
makes every day enjoyable. I had been 
studying pharmaceuticals at university in 
Vietnam, so when my training ended at the 
Wakamatsu Plant, Fresh Maruichi President 
Onishi (president at that time) told me to try 
working in quality management, so I went to 
the Onahama Plant. I have come to feel 
strongly about the importance of quality control. 
　　I wanted to work in Japan longer, but 
when I heard the Company planned to build a 
Japanese factory in Vietnam, I was happy since 
that would enable me to live with my children. 
My current goal is to work hard alongside my 
TPS colleagues, and first and foremost, 
generate solid profits!
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If employees are to maximize their abilities and potential, they must be physically and mentally healthy, and work in a safe, 
comfortable environment. Because Nichirei considers our employees to be irreplaceable, we are working with them to create 
a safe, open, and invigorating work environment.

Occupational Health and Safety

The Nichirei Group established Health and Safety Committees, to fulfill the requirements of Japan’s Industrial Safety and Health 
Act, while striving to promote health and safety management aimed at preventing occupational accidents and managing the 
health of employees. At our Head Office, as well as at each branch office, we strive to prevent long working hours and reduce 
overtime work, while at food factories and refrigerated warehouses, we do our best to prevent accidents. This is in addition to 
other working environment improvement efforts we undertake, tailored to the conditions of each workplace.

Health and Safety Committee

Placing importance on quality, the environment, and safety, the Nichirei 
Logistics Group has opened safety and quality-related training centers across 
Japan. These facilities enable logistics staff to acquire knowledge regarding 
safety and quality, as well as to develop skills and an appropriate mindset. 
　　The core training content includes “reconfirmation of basic knowledge 
through classroom learning,” information about “dangerous experiences,” and 
the “reconfirmation of basic forklift operations.” Videos and illustrations are 
used to enable students to develop an intuitive understanding of the topics. 
　　All training programs and teaching materials are original, and veteran 
employees with a wealth of knowledge and experience give lectures while 
providing hands-on experience as part of a systematic curriculum. 
　　At logistics centers, heavy loads are carried using forklifts to enable 
cargo to be sorted at high places. We thus strive to improve occupational 
safety and quality by incorporating into the curriculum practical training to 
ensure that equipment is correctly used to prevent items from falling.

Logistics Center Safety and Quality-related Training

Nichirei Foods has set up three pillars of its safety-related activities, namely, safety patrols, near-miss-related activities, and the 
mandatory observation of safety rules. These are food factory priority measures.
　　Safety patrols are customized for each factory and their efficacy is based on site feedback. Patrols are conducted mainly in the 
early morning and late at night, when managers are short-handed. We ask employees to share work-related problems and opinions 
relevant to those times.
　　Near-miss-related activities are designed to inform employees about possible dangers through the sharing of information about 
near accidents. Evaluation criteria have been reconfirmed, to ensure that there are no variations in near-miss evaluation methods, 
while a mechanism is in place to ensure preventive steps are taken.
　　We try to ensure that safety-related rules are recognized, correctly understood, and strictly observed.

Food Factory Safety

The Nichirei Group provides occupational safety- and health-related training for technical 
interns from abroad. We are doing this to prevent occupational accidents and facilitate health 
management for those unfamiliar with life in Japan, while at the same time helping the trainees 
improve their Japanese-language skills. Our goal is to create workplaces where all Nichirei 
Group employees can work safely and healthily with purpose.

Occupational Safety and Health Initiatives for Foreign Technical Interns

https://nichirei.disclosure.site/en/themes/125

https://nichirei.disclosure.site/en/themes/125

Recognizing employees as corporate assets and these people’s health as an 
important management issue for a company seeking sustainable growth, in fiscal 
2016 Nichirei set up the Health Promotion Group. It is a dedicated health 
management section within the Human Resources Strategy & General Affairs division. 
　　In fiscal 2017, we formulated the Nichirei Group Health Declaration and 
Group Health Management Standards. In addition to disseminating the 
declaration both inside and outside the Company, to promote Group-wide health 
we have appointed a holding company health promotion manager, as well as 
health promotion managers and representatives at each Group company. 
　　Regular medical checkups—including X-ray screening for the early detection 
of TB and cancer—together with thorough follow-up measures are led by 
occupational health staff. For our small offices and employees overseas,   
we conduct remote interviews using information and communication  
technology systems.

Health Management Initiatives 

Since 2016, the Nichirei Group has been providing lectures and participatory 
events led by professionals. These include public health nurses, registered 
dietitians, and health fitness professionals, who provide employees at risk for 
lifestyle-related diseases with specific health promotion opportunities.
　　In FY2020. a total of 1,200 people participated in 14 meetings on a wide 
range of themes, such as exercise guidance, diet, sleep improvement, and 
the health of working women. 
　　In addition, we launched a smoking cessation program in 2019. Of the 
88 people who participated, 34 succeeded in quitting smoking.

■ Overall Health and Smoking Cessation Programs

Nichirei publishes a health white paper and a health management guidebook 
(provided to all employees in July 2020) in order to foster awareness of health 
issues among employees and encourage them to improve their health.

■ Health White Paper, Health Management Guidebook

At risk segment

Healthy segment

Judgment

D

C

B

A

1. Normal work is possible

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

Organization 
construction Penetration Establishment Top runner Ambassador

2. Conditional employment 
　 restrictions

3. Employment restrictions

After health examinations, based on the judgment of an industrial physician, follow-ups will be 
conducted with those who should consider employment restrictions (some of D rank segment) via 
the persons in charge at each operating company.
　　Afterwards, if ongoing support is required, a public health nurse will contact the employee via 
email or in writing. After confirming consultation status, interviews by public health nurses and 
industrial physicians will be conducted as needed.

Employment
 determinationHealth 

management

Distribution

Organizational 
structure & 

professionals

Health school deployment

Formulation of 
Group health 
management standards

Formulation of 
health promotion 
center concept

Nichirei brand 
establishment

Disseminate stories about health 
management details and achievements

Health 
promotion group

Disseminate information 
on health management, 
implementation system 
and initiatives

Health promotion center

Specialized course for developing 
the skill of confirming safety while 
driving a forklift using the “point 
and call out” method

Health white paper (left) , health management guidebook (right)

Confirming the usefulness of 
“falling prevention equipment” 
while suspended in midair

■  Health Management Action Plan (Five-Year)

■  Post Medical Exam Follow-up

Moderate risk 
segment

High-risk 
segment

Extremely high-risk 
segment

・ Consultation confirmation
　(Health Promotion Center + 
　business owners)
・ Exacerbation prevention program 

(health insurance association)

・ Recommended consultation, 
consultation confirmation
　(Health Promotion Center, industrial 

physicians + business owners)
・ Specific health guidance
　(health insurance association)

・ Interview with industrial 
physician　

・ Consultation confirmation
・ Public health nurse 

interview　
・ Consultation 

recommendations
・ Self-management

A poster for Vietnamese 
employees

A poster for Japanese 
speech contest

Nichirei Group Health Declaration

Basic policy
1. We will promote the creation of a workspace that 

has a lively cooperation between labor and 
management, based on the ideal that states that 
good work has its basis in a healthy mind and body.

2. Each of our employees will work hard to increase 
his/her health awareness, and will take an active 
role in creating a work environment that 
promotes good health.

3. We will strive for health management based on 
the three pillars of “health maintenance and 
improvement,” “mental health measures,” and 
“safety and hygiene control.”

Creating Savory Moments. 
With that core value deep in our 
hearts, every single person who 

works at Nichirei Group will strive 
for good health maintenance.
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（中）グエン・ティ・アイン・ダオ　愛称「ダオさん」 2017年来日
（右）グエン・トゥイ・ミー・チー　愛称「チーさん」 2016年来日
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これが、「冷めてもふっくらおいしい」と
評価の高い小名浜工場の定塩鮭

「思いをきちんと持っていると伝わ
る」ということを、今回は実感しま
した。それがないと、いくら上から
言っても現場はバラバラになってし
まいます。皆さんの目指すところが、
一人ひとり表現は違っても、
ちゃんと一つになってい
て頼もしいと思いました。
そういう状態が続いてい
けば、伝統を受け継ぐ人
も出てきて、新
しいチャレン
ジもできる。次
の飛躍が楽し
みです。
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If employees are to maximize their abilities and potential, they must be physically and mentally healthy, and work in a safe, 
comfortable environment. Because Nichirei considers our employees to be irreplaceable, we are working with them to create 
a safe, open, and invigorating work environment.

Occupational Health and Safety

The Nichirei Group established Health and Safety Committees, to fulfill the requirements of Japan’s Industrial Safety and Health 
Act, while striving to promote health and safety management aimed at preventing occupational accidents and managing the 
health of employees. At our Head Office, as well as at each branch office, we strive to prevent long working hours and reduce 
overtime work, while at food factories and refrigerated warehouses, we do our best to prevent accidents. This is in addition to 
other working environment improvement efforts we undertake, tailored to the conditions of each workplace.

Health and Safety Committee

Placing importance on quality, the environment, and safety, the Nichirei 
Logistics Group has opened safety and quality-related training centers across 
Japan. These facilities enable logistics staff to acquire knowledge regarding 
safety and quality, as well as to develop skills and an appropriate mindset. 
　　The core training content includes “reconfirmation of basic knowledge 
through classroom learning,” information about “dangerous experiences,” and 
the “reconfirmation of basic forklift operations.” Videos and illustrations are 
used to enable students to develop an intuitive understanding of the topics. 
　　All training programs and teaching materials are original, and veteran 
employees with a wealth of knowledge and experience give lectures while 
providing hands-on experience as part of a systematic curriculum. 
　　At logistics centers, heavy loads are carried using forklifts to enable 
cargo to be sorted at high places. We thus strive to improve occupational 
safety and quality by incorporating into the curriculum practical training to 
ensure that equipment is correctly used to prevent items from falling.

Logistics Center Safety and Quality-related Training

Nichirei Foods has set up three pillars of its safety-related activities, namely, safety patrols, near-miss-related activities, and the 
mandatory observation of safety rules. These are food factory priority measures.
　　Safety patrols are customized for each factory and their efficacy is based on site feedback. Patrols are conducted mainly in the 
early morning and late at night, when managers are short-handed. We ask employees to share work-related problems and opinions 
relevant to those times.
　　Near-miss-related activities are designed to inform employees about possible dangers through the sharing of information about 
near accidents. Evaluation criteria have been reconfirmed, to ensure that there are no variations in near-miss evaluation methods, 
while a mechanism is in place to ensure preventive steps are taken.
　　We try to ensure that safety-related rules are recognized, correctly understood, and strictly observed.

Food Factory Safety

The Nichirei Group provides occupational safety- and health-related training for technical 
interns from abroad. We are doing this to prevent occupational accidents and facilitate health 
management for those unfamiliar with life in Japan, while at the same time helping the trainees 
improve their Japanese-language skills. Our goal is to create workplaces where all Nichirei 
Group employees can work safely and healthily with purpose.

Occupational Safety and Health Initiatives for Foreign Technical Interns

https://nichirei.disclosure.site/en/themes/125

https://nichirei.disclosure.site/en/themes/125

Recognizing employees as corporate assets and these people’s health as an 
important management issue for a company seeking sustainable growth, in fiscal 
2016 Nichirei set up the Health Promotion Group. It is a dedicated health 
management section within the Human Resources Strategy & General Affairs division. 
　　In fiscal 2017, we formulated the Nichirei Group Health Declaration and 
Group Health Management Standards. In addition to disseminating the 
declaration both inside and outside the Company, to promote Group-wide health 
we have appointed a holding company health promotion manager, as well as 
health promotion managers and representatives at each Group company. 
　　Regular medical checkups—including X-ray screening for the early detection 
of TB and cancer—together with thorough follow-up measures are led by 
occupational health staff. For our small offices and employees overseas,   
we conduct remote interviews using information and communication  
technology systems.

Health Management Initiatives 

Since 2016, the Nichirei Group has been providing lectures and participatory 
events led by professionals. These include public health nurses, registered 
dietitians, and health fitness professionals, who provide employees at risk for 
lifestyle-related diseases with specific health promotion opportunities.
　　In FY2020. a total of 1,200 people participated in 14 meetings on a wide 
range of themes, such as exercise guidance, diet, sleep improvement, and 
the health of working women. 
　　In addition, we launched a smoking cessation program in 2019. Of the 
88 people who participated, 34 succeeded in quitting smoking.

■ Overall Health and Smoking Cessation Programs

Nichirei publishes a health white paper and a health management guidebook 
(provided to all employees in July 2020) in order to foster awareness of health 
issues among employees and encourage them to improve their health.

■ Health White Paper, Health Management Guidebook

At risk segment

Healthy segment

Judgment

D

C

B

A

1. Normal work is possible

FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021

Organization 
construction Penetration Establishment Top runner Ambassador

2. Conditional employment 
　 restrictions

3. Employment restrictions

After health examinations, based on the judgment of an industrial physician, follow-ups will be 
conducted with those who should consider employment restrictions (some of D rank segment) via 
the persons in charge at each operating company.
　　Afterwards, if ongoing support is required, a public health nurse will contact the employee via 
email or in writing. After confirming consultation status, interviews by public health nurses and 
industrial physicians will be conducted as needed.
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management

Distribution

Organizational 
structure & 
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Health school deployment

Formulation of 
Group health 
management standards

Formulation of 
health promotion 
center concept

Nichirei brand 
establishment

Disseminate stories about health 
management details and achievements

Health 
promotion group

Disseminate information 
on health management, 
implementation system 
and initiatives

Health promotion center

Specialized course for developing 
the skill of confirming safety while 
driving a forklift using the “point 
and call out” method

Health white paper (left) , health management guidebook (right)

Confirming the usefulness of 
“falling prevention equipment” 
while suspended in midair

■  Health Management Action Plan (Five-Year)

■  Post Medical Exam Follow-up

Moderate risk 
segment

High-risk 
segment

Extremely high-risk 
segment

・ Consultation confirmation
　(Health Promotion Center + 
　business owners)
・ Exacerbation prevention program 

(health insurance association)

・ Recommended consultation, 
consultation confirmation
　(Health Promotion Center, industrial 

physicians + business owners)
・ Specific health guidance
　(health insurance association)

・ Interview with industrial 
physician　

・ Consultation confirmation
・ Public health nurse 

interview　
・ Consultation 

recommendations
・ Self-management

A poster for Vietnamese 
employees

A poster for Japanese 
speech contest

Nichirei Group Health Declaration

Basic policy
1. We will promote the creation of a workspace that 

has a lively cooperation between labor and 
management, based on the ideal that states that 
good work has its basis in a healthy mind and body.

2. Each of our employees will work hard to increase 
his/her health awareness, and will take an active 
role in creating a work environment that 
promotes good health.

3. We will strive for health management based on 
the three pillars of “health maintenance and 
improvement,” “mental health measures,” and 
“safety and hygiene control.”

Creating Savory Moments. 
With that core value deep in our 
hearts, every single person who 

works at Nichirei Group will strive 
for good health maintenance.
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これが、「冷めてもふっくらおいしい」と
評価の高い小名浜工場の定塩鮭

「思いをきちんと持っていると伝わ
る」ということを、今回は実感しま
した。それがないと、いくら上から
言っても現場はバラバラになってし
まいます。皆さんの目指すところが、
一人ひとり表現は違っても、
ちゃんと一つになってい
て頼もしいと思いました。
そういう状態が続いてい
けば、伝統を受け継ぐ人
も出てきて、新
しいチャレン
ジもできる。次
の飛躍が楽し
みです。
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Quality assurance 
audit

Traceability in the case of frozen green soybeans (illustration)

Quality Assurance Approach 
and Improvement Cycle

Number of annual 
Group audit
(Japan/Overseas)

Annual Group 
implementation rate 
(compared to plan)

FY2018
Japan

156

100 %

Overseas

15

88 %

FY2019
Japan

66

97 %

Overseas

38

100 %

FY2020
Japan

54

89 %

Overseas

20

80 %

Certification Operating Company
Rate of Certification5

FY2018 FY2019

The HACCP system1

ISO9001
(Quality management system)

FSSC220002,ISO220003,SQF4

(Food safety management system)

ISO14001 (Environmental management system)

FY2020

ISO13485 (Medical devices / In vitro diagnostics)

Nichirei Foods

Nichirei Foods

Nichirei Logistics Group

Nichirei Fresh6

Nichirei Fresh

Nichirei Foods

Nichirei Foods

Nichirei Logistics Group

Nichirei Fresh

Nichirei Biosciences

* Fiscal years (FY) indicate years ended March 31.
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The Nichirei Group emphasizes people management to protect food.
　　In addition to restricting access to areas where food is handled to 
authorized individuals, we have made it possible to determine the when, 
who, and where of such individuals at all times. In-house operation rules covering visitors and contractors, as well as 
self-checks are in place and audits of our plants are conducted regularly to confirm safety. We are also working to improve 
the workplace environment based on employee satisfaction surveys and interviews.
　　We have installed cameras and face recognition systems at all our plants in Japan and overseas. To protect the food we 
have created a system based on the distinguishing characteristics of each product and which allows follow-up investigations 
to be conducted should problems arise. If a problem does occur, a link is established with our food crisis management 
system, which allows accurate information to be disseminated and responded to quickly.

To always provide safe, reliable, and high-quality food, the Nichirei Group conducts rigorous quality controls and inspections, 
from the ingredients to the products and has built a traceability system that matches the distinguishing characteristics of 
each product. In the event of an accident, enhanced traceability would prevent damage from spreading and enable rapid 
investigation of the cause. We would also provide prompt and accurate information to alleviate consumer concerns.
　　The building of traceability requires collaboration and cooperation on the part of the ingredient suppliers, manufacturers 
and distributors in the supply chain.
The Nichirei Group regularly holds study sessions to deepen shared awareness with regard to quality-related information. To 
digitize and link information, we are also promoting the utilization of our own system that can be centrally controlled.

The trace code allows you to trace a 
product back to its place of cultivation. 
Trace codes are printed on these 
Nichirei Foods’ frozen green soybeans 
to trace the cultivation and production 
management. If you know how to read 
these codes, you can trace the entire 
history of a product, from the 
cultivation management status in the 
field to the conditions in the factory. 
Nichirei Foods is using the trace codes 
to conduct ongoing improvements 
based on its discussions with local 
producers, in order to better respond 
to customers’ needs.

What the Trace Code Tells You

The information displayed in this row can be used to 
trace the following:
●  The farm at which it was harvested
●  The truck used to transport the harvested product
●  When the product arrived at the pre-processing factory
●  Production line number

The information displayed in this row can be used to 
trace the following:
●  Date when the product was packaged
●  The factory at which it was packaged

２０２０．１０．２３／ＥＢ

１３Ｂ０３ １ Ｆ４０１

Best-by date Factory code

Farm code
Production line numberArrived Feb. 13 Truck number

The Nichirei Group offers a variety of products and services with distinguishing characteristics. In addition to having internal 
rules and regulations that support these, we are working to acquire international standard certification, while strengthening 
our quality control system to ensure we continue to provide hazard-free products and services.

Quality Control Based on International Standards

https://sustainability-cms-nichirei-s3.s3-ap-northeast-1.amazonaws.com/uploads/response_file/file/142/csr2019en.pdf#page=68

Building of Traceability

https://sustainability-cms-nichirei-s3.s3-ap-northeast-1.amazonaws.com/uploads/response_file/file/142/csr2019en.pdf#page=68

The Nichirei Group’s fundamental policy on quality assurance ensures the 
quality and safety of the food products and services we provide, so that 
they will not be hazardous to the health of consumers. At the same time, 
we are maintaining and improving on Group-wide levels of quality control, 
quality assurance, and customer satisfaction.
　　We aim for further enhancements by implementing the PDCA cycle 
in Quality management system and Food safety management system 
and encouraging improvements when deficiencies are found through 
internal audits and quality factory audits. 

Regular audits are conducted by each Group company based on an annual plan. The plans are determined by rationally and 
objectively evaluating the magnitude of possible risks, based on risk management, whether or not certification of 
international standards has been obtained, the quantity of products handled annually, and product characteristics. 
　　PDCA is also used in regular audits. Audit results are used as a reference when determining audit policies and target 
sites when developing audit plans for the upcoming year.

Basic Policy on Quality Assurance

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/safety/concept

The Nichirei Logistics Group sets themes four times a year designed to put safety and 
quality first in warehouses. It also conducts accident prevention activities at all domestic 
facilities (114 locations).

Safe Workplaces, Better Service

https://www.nichirei-logi.co.jp/english/company/csr.html

Food Defense Initiatives

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/safety/system.html

安全・品質の目標

安全第一 品質第一安全第一 品質第一

理解していないことより理解したつもりになっていることの方が
はるかに危険である場合が多い

事故ゼロ強化週間　実施期間
第1回

第2回

第3回

第4回

2020年4月13日（月）～19日（日） 2020年11月16日（月）～22日（日）

2020年7月20日（月）～26日（日） 2021年 2 月 8 日（月）～14日（日）
リーチイン走行の徹底

商品溶解事故の防止

Risk
 management

Food safety Food 
safeguards

Improvements

Internal audits
Factory audits

■ Certification Status

■ Regular Audits

Providing Safe Products and Services

Notes:
1. HACCP: Developed in the United States during 

the 1960s for the aerospace industry, the 
HACCP system is an international management 
method for food production that aims to prevent 
hazards during the manufacturing process by 
analyzing hazards and establishing important 
control points.

2. FSSC 22000: An international management 
system related to food safety that is based on 
ISO 22000.

3. ISO 22000: An international standard related to 
food safety management systems for reducing 
food safety risks that is based on the HACCP 
food sanitation control techniques.

4. SQF (Safe Quality Food) certification provides 
assurance that the product being purchased 
meets strict international food safety and quality 
standards such as HACCP. In countries outside 
of Europe, it is the program recognized by the 
Global Food Safety Initiative (GFSI).

5. Target business establishments ratio: 
Consolidated subsidiary business 
establishments in Japan (food factories, 
logistics centers, etc.)

6. Target business establishments excluding 
Nichirei Fresh Farm

7. Switching to FSSC22000
Safety and quality awareness poster
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Quality assurance 
audit

Traceability in the case of frozen green soybeans (illustration)

Quality Assurance Approach 
and Improvement Cycle

Number of annual 
Group audit
(Japan/Overseas)

Annual Group 
implementation rate 
(compared to plan)

FY2018
Japan

156

100 %

Overseas

15

88 %

FY2019
Japan

66

97 %

Overseas

38

100 %

FY2020
Japan

54

89 %

Overseas

20

80 %

Certification Operating Company
Rate of Certification5

FY2018 FY2019

The HACCP system1

ISO9001
(Quality management system)

FSSC220002,ISO220003,SQF4

(Food safety management system)

ISO14001 (Environmental management system)

FY2020

ISO13485 (Medical devices / In vitro diagnostics)

Nichirei Foods

Nichirei Foods

Nichirei Logistics Group

Nichirei Fresh6

Nichirei Fresh

Nichirei Foods

Nichirei Foods

Nichirei Logistics Group

Nichirei Fresh

Nichirei Biosciences

* Fiscal years (FY) indicate years ended March 31.
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The Nichirei Group emphasizes people management to protect food.
　　In addition to restricting access to areas where food is handled to 
authorized individuals, we have made it possible to determine the when, 
who, and where of such individuals at all times. In-house operation rules covering visitors and contractors, as well as 
self-checks are in place and audits of our plants are conducted regularly to confirm safety. We are also working to improve 
the workplace environment based on employee satisfaction surveys and interviews.
　　We have installed cameras and face recognition systems at all our plants in Japan and overseas. To protect the food we 
have created a system based on the distinguishing characteristics of each product and which allows follow-up investigations 
to be conducted should problems arise. If a problem does occur, a link is established with our food crisis management 
system, which allows accurate information to be disseminated and responded to quickly.

To always provide safe, reliable, and high-quality food, the Nichirei Group conducts rigorous quality controls and inspections, 
from the ingredients to the products and has built a traceability system that matches the distinguishing characteristics of 
each product. In the event of an accident, enhanced traceability would prevent damage from spreading and enable rapid 
investigation of the cause. We would also provide prompt and accurate information to alleviate consumer concerns.
　　The building of traceability requires collaboration and cooperation on the part of the ingredient suppliers, manufacturers 
and distributors in the supply chain.
The Nichirei Group regularly holds study sessions to deepen shared awareness with regard to quality-related information. To 
digitize and link information, we are also promoting the utilization of our own system that can be centrally controlled.

The trace code allows you to trace a 
product back to its place of cultivation. 
Trace codes are printed on these 
Nichirei Foods’ frozen green soybeans 
to trace the cultivation and production 
management. If you know how to read 
these codes, you can trace the entire 
history of a product, from the 
cultivation management status in the 
field to the conditions in the factory. 
Nichirei Foods is using the trace codes 
to conduct ongoing improvements 
based on its discussions with local 
producers, in order to better respond 
to customers’ needs.

What the Trace Code Tells You

The information displayed in this row can be used to 
trace the following:
●  The farm at which it was harvested
●  The truck used to transport the harvested product
●  When the product arrived at the pre-processing factory
●  Production line number

The information displayed in this row can be used to 
trace the following:
●  Date when the product was packaged
●  The factory at which it was packaged

２０２０．１０．２３／ＥＢ

１３Ｂ０３ １ Ｆ４０１

Best-by date Factory code

Farm code
Production line numberArrived Feb. 13 Truck number

The Nichirei Group offers a variety of products and services with distinguishing characteristics. In addition to having internal 
rules and regulations that support these, we are working to acquire international standard certification, while strengthening 
our quality control system to ensure we continue to provide hazard-free products and services.

Quality Control Based on International Standards

https://sustainability-cms-nichirei-s3.s3-ap-northeast-1.amazonaws.com/uploads/response_file/file/142/csr2019en.pdf#page=68

Building of Traceability

https://sustainability-cms-nichirei-s3.s3-ap-northeast-1.amazonaws.com/uploads/response_file/file/142/csr2019en.pdf#page=68

The Nichirei Group’s fundamental policy on quality assurance ensures the 
quality and safety of the food products and services we provide, so that 
they will not be hazardous to the health of consumers. At the same time, 
we are maintaining and improving on Group-wide levels of quality control, 
quality assurance, and customer satisfaction.
　　We aim for further enhancements by implementing the PDCA cycle 
in Quality management system and Food safety management system 
and encouraging improvements when deficiencies are found through 
internal audits and quality factory audits. 

Regular audits are conducted by each Group company based on an annual plan. The plans are determined by rationally and 
objectively evaluating the magnitude of possible risks, based on risk management, whether or not certification of 
international standards has been obtained, the quantity of products handled annually, and product characteristics. 
　　PDCA is also used in regular audits. Audit results are used as a reference when determining audit policies and target 
sites when developing audit plans for the upcoming year.

Basic Policy on Quality Assurance

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/safety/concept

The Nichirei Logistics Group sets themes four times a year designed to put safety and 
quality first in warehouses. It also conducts accident prevention activities at all domestic 
facilities (114 locations).

Safe Workplaces, Better Service

https://www.nichirei-logi.co.jp/english/company/csr.html

Food Defense Initiatives

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/safety/system.html

安全・品質の目標

安全第一 品質第一安全第一 品質第一

理解していないことより理解したつもりになっていることの方が
はるかに危険である場合が多い

事故ゼロ強化週間　実施期間
第1回

第2回

第3回

第4回

2020年4月13日（月）～19日（日） 2020年11月16日（月）～22日（日）

2020年7月20日（月）～26日（日） 2021年 2 月 8 日（月）～14日（日）
リーチイン走行の徹底

商品溶解事故の防止

Risk
 management

Food safety Food 
safeguards

Improvements

Internal audits
Factory audits

■ Certification Status

■ Regular Audits

Providing Safe Products and Services

Notes:
1. HACCP: Developed in the United States during 

the 1960s for the aerospace industry, the 
HACCP system is an international management 
method for food production that aims to prevent 
hazards during the manufacturing process by 
analyzing hazards and establishing important 
control points.

2. FSSC 22000: An international management 
system related to food safety that is based on 
ISO 22000.

3. ISO 22000: An international standard related to 
food safety management systems for reducing 
food safety risks that is based on the HACCP 
food sanitation control techniques.

4. SQF (Safe Quality Food) certification provides 
assurance that the product being purchased 
meets strict international food safety and quality 
standards such as HACCP. In countries outside 
of Europe, it is the program recognized by the 
Global Food Safety Initiative (GFSI).

5. Target business establishments ratio: 
Consolidated subsidiary business 
establishments in Japan (food factories, 
logistics centers, etc.)

6. Target business establishments excluding 
Nichirei Fresh Farm

7. Switching to FSSC22000
Safety and quality awareness poster
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Companies that are public organizations and, as such, must facilitate the mutual coexistence of stakeholders, must conduct their 
activities according to societal norms and market standards. 
　　Corporate governance plays an important role in this regard, ensuring that transparent, fair, swift, and resolute decisions are 
made, thereby increasing long-term corporate value. At the same time, corporate governance requires the implementation of 
self-directed reforms to function properly.
　　Separating the execution and supervision of management, corporate governance requires two monitoring activities. The first is 
scrutinizing through internal risk controls by executive officers responsible for management. 
　　The second is scrutinizing management through external controls, namely, the board of directors and audit and supervisory 
board members, as well as by shareholders and accounting auditors. In both cases, a spirit of corporate compliance and a healthy 
corporate culture are vital for proper governance.

The Nichirei Group has a holding company structure that integrates four Group companies, and our basic management policy under 
this structure emphasizes transparency, simplicity, and decentralization of authority. As we apply this policy, we are promoting the 
creation of a corporate culture that enables us to generate value while sharing the abundant wisdom we have acquired through the 
diversity of our Group businesses.
　　Furthermore, in accordance with our Group mission to Focus on Lifestyles, and Provide True Satisfaction, in April 2019 we 
adopted a long-term vision that we will continue to support good eating habits and health by leveraging our state-of-the-art 
manufacturing practices that optimize nature’s bounty, along with our leading-edge logistics services. Essentially, our vision is 
focused on resolving social issues through all of our businesses.

The Board of Directors, which is responsible for monitoring through external controls, has added three outside directors since the 
fiscal year ended March 31, 2006, and currently has 10 members, including seven inside and three outside directors. Despite its 
small size, the structure of our Board of Directors enables it to properly supervise operational execution.
　　Outside directors are expected to use their respective independent standpoints to contribute to effective and efficient 
decision-making within the Board. Their duties include general supervision of management, which entails the oversight of potential 
conflicts of interest from a practical perspective based on the directors’ abundant expertise and experience in the field of corporate 
management, and providing advice on the direction of Group management strategies and medium- to long-term policies and issues.
　　Outside directors meet with members of the Audit & Supervisory Board when necessary. This board currently has a total of five 
members, two of whom are inside (full-time), while three are outside Board members.

Improving management efficiency by ensuring sound management practices (to improve corporate value and business perfor-
mance) is one of the major purposes of corporate governance. In order to fulfill this purpose, proper corporate governance must 
examine whether the Board of Directors is performing as expected.
　　Accordingly, Nichirei’s Board of Directors and Audit & Supervisory Board (totaling 15 individuals) conduct an annual Board of 
Directors evaluation. The final evaluation report is compiled based on a five-stage evaluation process and a comment section, and 
utilizes the results of retrospective questionnaires and individual interviews. We have increased the objectivity of the entire evaluation 
process by accepting support from outside experts and outsourcing elements of the procedure when necessary.
　　In fiscal 2020, these evaluations produced the opinion that Nichirei’s Board of Directors conducts productive discussions, while 
maintaining an atmosphere in which it is easy to speak one’s thoughts. 
　　Based on this assessment, we feel that procedures and the current state of discussions within the Board of Directors are 
steadily evolving. The fiscal 2020 evaluations favorably viewed adjustments to the Nominating Advisory Committee and the 
Remuneration Advisory Committee, which are advisory bodies to the Board of Directors. 
　　Meanwhile, the free comment section of the evaluation report has several remarks related to increasing the depth of the 
discussions held by the Board of Directors, including comments concerning the achievement of an ideal degree of Board diversity, 
the reinvigoration of discussions regarding succession plans within the Nominating Advisory Committee, and the improved quality of 
agenda items submitted to the Board for discussion.
　　We will continue to conduct regular evaluations of our directors in a bid to make the Board increasingly effective.

It is said that management results are determined by the quality of on-site capabilities and decision-making, and I find that 
high-quality decision-making results when management teams can produce timely, rational decisions and quickly adjust their 
trajectories as necessary. Thus, we will continue to implement self-directed managerial reforms based on the results of Board of 
Director evaluations as we work to boost the quality of our Group management.
　　In future, we will strive to achieve sustainable growth through value creation that is unique to the Nichirei Group, and continue 
our endeavors to strengthen our effective corporate governance with the goal of raising our medium- to long-term corporate value. 
We humbly request continued support from our shareholders, investors, and other stakeholders as we pursue these targets.

Evaluating the Governance of the Board of Directors

Characteristics of Nichirei Group Governance and Expectations of Outside Directors

Efforts to Enhance Corporate Governance

Kunio Otani
Chairman of the Board
Representative Director, Chairman

Managerial reforms, 

better Group 

management ahead

Message from the Chairman
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Companies that are public organizations and, as such, must facilitate the mutual coexistence of stakeholders, must conduct their 
activities according to societal norms and market standards. 
　　Corporate governance plays an important role in this regard, ensuring that transparent, fair, swift, and resolute decisions are 
made, thereby increasing long-term corporate value. At the same time, corporate governance requires the implementation of 
self-directed reforms to function properly.
　　Separating the execution and supervision of management, corporate governance requires two monitoring activities. The first is 
scrutinizing through internal risk controls by executive officers responsible for management. 
　　The second is scrutinizing management through external controls, namely, the board of directors and audit and supervisory 
board members, as well as by shareholders and accounting auditors. In both cases, a spirit of corporate compliance and a healthy 
corporate culture are vital for proper governance.

The Nichirei Group has a holding company structure that integrates four Group companies, and our basic management policy under 
this structure emphasizes transparency, simplicity, and decentralization of authority. As we apply this policy, we are promoting the 
creation of a corporate culture that enables us to generate value while sharing the abundant wisdom we have acquired through the 
diversity of our Group businesses.
　　Furthermore, in accordance with our Group mission to Focus on Lifestyles, and Provide True Satisfaction, in April 2019 we 
adopted a long-term vision that we will continue to support good eating habits and health by leveraging our state-of-the-art 
manufacturing practices that optimize nature’s bounty, along with our leading-edge logistics services. Essentially, our vision is 
focused on resolving social issues through all of our businesses.

The Board of Directors, which is responsible for monitoring through external controls, has added three outside directors since the 
fiscal year ended March 31, 2006, and currently has 10 members, including seven inside and three outside directors. Despite its 
small size, the structure of our Board of Directors enables it to properly supervise operational execution.
　　Outside directors are expected to use their respective independent standpoints to contribute to effective and efficient 
decision-making within the Board. Their duties include general supervision of management, which entails the oversight of potential 
conflicts of interest from a practical perspective based on the directors’ abundant expertise and experience in the field of corporate 
management, and providing advice on the direction of Group management strategies and medium- to long-term policies and issues.
　　Outside directors meet with members of the Audit & Supervisory Board when necessary. This board currently has a total of five 
members, two of whom are inside (full-time), while three are outside Board members.

Improving management efficiency by ensuring sound management practices (to improve corporate value and business perfor-
mance) is one of the major purposes of corporate governance. In order to fulfill this purpose, proper corporate governance must 
examine whether the Board of Directors is performing as expected.
　　Accordingly, Nichirei’s Board of Directors and Audit & Supervisory Board (totaling 15 individuals) conduct an annual Board of 
Directors evaluation. The final evaluation report is compiled based on a five-stage evaluation process and a comment section, and 
utilizes the results of retrospective questionnaires and individual interviews. We have increased the objectivity of the entire evaluation 
process by accepting support from outside experts and outsourcing elements of the procedure when necessary.
　　In fiscal 2020, these evaluations produced the opinion that Nichirei’s Board of Directors conducts productive discussions, while 
maintaining an atmosphere in which it is easy to speak one’s thoughts. 
　　Based on this assessment, we feel that procedures and the current state of discussions within the Board of Directors are 
steadily evolving. The fiscal 2020 evaluations favorably viewed adjustments to the Nominating Advisory Committee and the 
Remuneration Advisory Committee, which are advisory bodies to the Board of Directors. 
　　Meanwhile, the free comment section of the evaluation report has several remarks related to increasing the depth of the 
discussions held by the Board of Directors, including comments concerning the achievement of an ideal degree of Board diversity, 
the reinvigoration of discussions regarding succession plans within the Nominating Advisory Committee, and the improved quality of 
agenda items submitted to the Board for discussion.
　　We will continue to conduct regular evaluations of our directors in a bid to make the Board increasingly effective.

It is said that management results are determined by the quality of on-site capabilities and decision-making, and I find that 
high-quality decision-making results when management teams can produce timely, rational decisions and quickly adjust their 
trajectories as necessary. Thus, we will continue to implement self-directed managerial reforms based on the results of Board of 
Director evaluations as we work to boost the quality of our Group management.
　　In future, we will strive to achieve sustainable growth through value creation that is unique to the Nichirei Group, and continue 
our endeavors to strengthen our effective corporate governance with the goal of raising our medium- to long-term corporate value. 
We humbly request continued support from our shareholders, investors, and other stakeholders as we pursue these targets.

Evaluating the Governance of the Board of Directors

Characteristics of Nichirei Group Governance and Expectations of Outside Directors

Efforts to Enhance Corporate Governance

Kunio Otani
Chairman of the Board
Representative Director, Chairman

Managerial reforms, 

better Group 

management ahead

Message from the Chairman
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Message from the Outside Directors

our years have passed since I was blessed with the opportunity 
to participate in Nichirei’s management as an outside director. I 
feel that procedures and the state of discussions held by the 

Board of Directors have steadily evolved during this period, as we have 
become able to regulate and adjust matters for discussion within the 
Board and voluntarily participate in the Management Committee, which 
serves as an advisory body to the president. 
　　During the meetings held by these bodies, I am afforded the 
opportunity to speak based upon my management experience, and am 
confident that my views have been particularly helpful when examining 
overseas investment projects, as I have provided notable examples of 
both successes and failures in this regard. 
　　Further, when we revised Nichirei’s director compensation system, 
the Company’s management was fully prepared for a significant 
increase in the variable portion of compensation and accepted that 
management results would impact stock compensation.
　　Under the leadership of the president, we have identified the 
material matters through discussions held during the Nichirei Group 
Strategy Committee. Management personnel and representatives of 
senior staff from all Group companies participate in these meetings, 
which serve as a good opportunity to share information regarding 

Nichirei’s managerial aims. They also help me identify next-generation 
human resources as chairman of the Nominating Advisory Committee.
　　When incorporating the material matters that have been identified 
into our measures, I would like management to take final responsibility 
for their implementation while respecting objective and professional 
opinions from external think tanks and experts. 
　　The COVID-19 pandemic has caused rapid changes in the way 
business is conducted. However, Nichirei’s two main pillars—frozen 
foods and temperature-controlled logistics—have incurred negligible 
impact compared with other businesses, due to their importance in 
terms of societal infrastructure. 
　　As someone who has experienced the rise and fall of the textile 
industry, I nevertheless believe in the need to discover and develop 
next-generation cash cows while the central pillars hold firm. 
　　Thus I sincerely hope that Nichirei management will continue to 
evolve, while flexibly responding to changes in the market through 
expansion in sales from pending projects overseas and active 
participation in the bioscience business, which is currently experiencing 
heavy demand. I wish to continue contributing as an essential asset for 
Nichirei by maintaining my status as one of its firm—and sometimes 
potentially irritating—supporters.

Shizuka Uzawa
Outside Director

F

he Nichirei Group maintains a close relationship with 
consumers, and its existence is grounded in 
customer trust.

　　The Nichirei Group has quickly and steadily reformed its 
governance and management. To this end, it has conducted 
self-directed evaluations regarding the operational status of 
its Board of Directors with support from external experts. 
Further, it has appointed outside directors to serve as 
chairmen of the Nominating Advisory Committee and the 
Remuneration Advisory Committee.
　　In pursuit of the long-term management goals toward for 
2030, we have held repeated discussions regarding materiality 
based on The Nichirei Pledge, the 2017 revision of our CSR 
basic policy. We are also striving to enrich our understanding 
of shareholders, so that Nichirei can fulfill its role as a company 
that contributes to the achievement of a sustainable society 
by supporting good eating habits and health. 
　　The materiality has been identified and approved by the 
Board of Directors through discussions with experts. Such 

decisions represent a guidepost that is both indicative of 
Nichirei’s resolve and a major step forward in terms of 
indicating the goals its employees should pursue.
　　I believe that the role of outside directors is to provide expert 
opinions that offer perspectives that differ from those coming 
from within the Company. As a woman and a small business 
manager, I have a relatively close connection with consumers. 
I aim to provide insight from the perspective of customers and 
users that is not accessible from within the Company.
　　Nichirei, which was like an airplane ready to take off after it 
had undergone the necessary inspections, has had its visibility 
clouded by the fog of the novel coronavirus. The Company 
thus must reconsider its course, reevaluate its global 
development, and reexamine climate change-related risks. 
　　Under the leadership of the representative director and 
president, I hope that all individuals and organizations within 
the Nichirei Group unite under a single strong bond to 
implement meaningful reforms.

T

 believe that Nichirei’s vision to support good eating 
habits and health is splendid. I have been involved in 
the medical care business for a long time and am 

convinced of the importance of perceiving human health from 
various standpoints, ranging from medical treatment to 
healthcare, of which food is an important component. 
　　I also believe that food enriches people’s lives and leads to 
a sense of well-being through the delicious flavors and fun 
opportunities it provides.
　　At the same time, in order to ensure that food continues 
to enrich people’s lives, we cannot forget that we must show 
consideration for the environment, emphasize quality and 
safety, and see that our activities are ethical. 
　　I think that the proactive and reactive measures 
established in response to issues which Nichirei recently 
identified as materiality are well balanced when combined with 
associated references concerning human resources. In future, 
the Company’s businesses will all endeavor to achieve goals 
associated with materiality, and I; as an outside director, I will 

strive to objectively monitor the progress made toward 
these goals.
　　Nichirei’s Board of Directors serves as an open forum for 
free and easy discussion. I am permitted to participate in the 
Management Committee, which functions as an advisory body 
to the president, and am granted opportunities to frankly share 
my opinions within the Nominating Advisory Committee and 
the Remuneration Advisory Committee. 
　　By allowing our participation in these organizations, the 
Nichirei Group ensures that its management remains sound 
and transparent. In the future, I would like to visit Nichirei’s 
regional facilities and factories to hear firsthand the opinions 
of employees.
　　As food and health become subjects of ever greater 
societal interest, I will support all employees of the Nichirei Group 
as they perform their work with collective pride in their objective 
of continuing to provide support for good eating habits and 
health. At the same time, I wish to contribute to the Company’s 
growth by sharing my past experience for its ultimate benefit.

I

Kuniko Shoji
Outside Director

Management Should Evolve, 

Flexibly Respond to Market Changes

Food Enriches People’s Lives, 

Boosts Sense of Well-being

Mieko Wanibuchi
Outside Director

Materiality Indicative of 

Nichirei's Resolve
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Message from the Outside Directors

our years have passed since I was blessed with the opportunity 
to participate in Nichirei’s management as an outside director. I 
feel that procedures and the state of discussions held by the 

Board of Directors have steadily evolved during this period, as we have 
become able to regulate and adjust matters for discussion within the 
Board and voluntarily participate in the Management Committee, which 
serves as an advisory body to the president. 
　　During the meetings held by these bodies, I am afforded the 
opportunity to speak based upon my management experience, and am 
confident that my views have been particularly helpful when examining 
overseas investment projects, as I have provided notable examples of 
both successes and failures in this regard. 
　　Further, when we revised Nichirei’s director compensation system, 
the Company’s management was fully prepared for a significant 
increase in the variable portion of compensation and accepted that 
management results would impact stock compensation.
　　Under the leadership of the president, we have identified the 
material matters through discussions held during the Nichirei Group 
Strategy Committee. Management personnel and representatives of 
senior staff from all Group companies participate in these meetings, 
which serve as a good opportunity to share information regarding 

Nichirei’s managerial aims. They also help me identify next-generation 
human resources as chairman of the Nominating Advisory Committee.
　　When incorporating the material matters that have been identified 
into our measures, I would like management to take final responsibility 
for their implementation while respecting objective and professional 
opinions from external think tanks and experts. 
　　The COVID-19 pandemic has caused rapid changes in the way 
business is conducted. However, Nichirei’s two main pillars—frozen 
foods and temperature-controlled logistics—have incurred negligible 
impact compared with other businesses, due to their importance in 
terms of societal infrastructure. 
　　As someone who has experienced the rise and fall of the textile 
industry, I nevertheless believe in the need to discover and develop 
next-generation cash cows while the central pillars hold firm. 
　　Thus I sincerely hope that Nichirei management will continue to 
evolve, while flexibly responding to changes in the market through 
expansion in sales from pending projects overseas and active 
participation in the bioscience business, which is currently experiencing 
heavy demand. I wish to continue contributing as an essential asset for 
Nichirei by maintaining my status as one of its firm—and sometimes 
potentially irritating—supporters.

Shizuka Uzawa
Outside Director

F

he Nichirei Group maintains a close relationship with 
consumers, and its existence is grounded in 
customer trust.

　　The Nichirei Group has quickly and steadily reformed its 
governance and management. To this end, it has conducted 
self-directed evaluations regarding the operational status of 
its Board of Directors with support from external experts. 
Further, it has appointed outside directors to serve as 
chairmen of the Nominating Advisory Committee and the 
Remuneration Advisory Committee.
　　In pursuit of the long-term management goals toward for 
2030, we have held repeated discussions regarding materiality 
based on The Nichirei Pledge, the 2017 revision of our CSR 
basic policy. We are also striving to enrich our understanding 
of shareholders, so that Nichirei can fulfill its role as a company 
that contributes to the achievement of a sustainable society 
by supporting good eating habits and health. 
　　The materiality has been identified and approved by the 
Board of Directors through discussions with experts. Such 

decisions represent a guidepost that is both indicative of 
Nichirei’s resolve and a major step forward in terms of 
indicating the goals its employees should pursue.
　　I believe that the role of outside directors is to provide expert 
opinions that offer perspectives that differ from those coming 
from within the Company. As a woman and a small business 
manager, I have a relatively close connection with consumers. 
I aim to provide insight from the perspective of customers and 
users that is not accessible from within the Company.
　　Nichirei, which was like an airplane ready to take off after it 
had undergone the necessary inspections, has had its visibility 
clouded by the fog of the novel coronavirus. The Company 
thus must reconsider its course, reevaluate its global 
development, and reexamine climate change-related risks. 
　　Under the leadership of the representative director and 
president, I hope that all individuals and organizations within 
the Nichirei Group unite under a single strong bond to 
implement meaningful reforms.

T

 believe that Nichirei’s vision to support good eating 
habits and health is splendid. I have been involved in 
the medical care business for a long time and am 

convinced of the importance of perceiving human health from 
various standpoints, ranging from medical treatment to 
healthcare, of which food is an important component. 
　　I also believe that food enriches people’s lives and leads to 
a sense of well-being through the delicious flavors and fun 
opportunities it provides.
　　At the same time, in order to ensure that food continues 
to enrich people’s lives, we cannot forget that we must show 
consideration for the environment, emphasize quality and 
safety, and see that our activities are ethical. 
　　I think that the proactive and reactive measures 
established in response to issues which Nichirei recently 
identified as materiality are well balanced when combined with 
associated references concerning human resources. In future, 
the Company’s businesses will all endeavor to achieve goals 
associated with materiality, and I; as an outside director, I will 

strive to objectively monitor the progress made toward 
these goals.
　　Nichirei’s Board of Directors serves as an open forum for 
free and easy discussion. I am permitted to participate in the 
Management Committee, which functions as an advisory body 
to the president, and am granted opportunities to frankly share 
my opinions within the Nominating Advisory Committee and 
the Remuneration Advisory Committee. 
　　By allowing our participation in these organizations, the 
Nichirei Group ensures that its management remains sound 
and transparent. In the future, I would like to visit Nichirei’s 
regional facilities and factories to hear firsthand the opinions 
of employees.
　　As food and health become subjects of ever greater 
societal interest, I will support all employees of the Nichirei Group 
as they perform their work with collective pride in their objective 
of continuing to provide support for good eating habits and 
health. At the same time, I wish to contribute to the Company’s 
growth by sharing my past experience for its ultimate benefit.

I

Kuniko Shoji
Outside Director

Management Should Evolve, 

Flexibly Respond to Market Changes

Food Enriches People’s Lives, 

Boosts Sense of Well-being

Mieko Wanibuchi
Outside Director

Materiality Indicative of 
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Corporate Governance

On the basis of its holding company structure, the Group engages in business through its Group companies across a wide range of fields 
which include processed foods, marine products, meat and poultry products, logistics, and biosciences. In pursuit of sustainable growth 
and the enhancement of corporate value over the medium to long term, the Company's Board of Directors formulates Group strategies 
and supervises the business execution of operating companies.
　　The holding company maintains awareness regarding the principles of the Corporate Governance Code and views the achievement 
of fair and transparent management as an important management issue. Accordingly, under the supervision of the Board of Directors, we 
will promote appropriate resource allocation, speed up decision-making, and ensure thorough compliance while continuing to strengthen 
our governance.
　　In addition, we have established ourselves as a company with Audit & Supervisory Board system, an institutional design specified 
within the Companies Act of Japan.

Basic Policy and Framework Composition of Committees, Structure Reinforcement

Corporate Governance　https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/corpo/management/governance.html

Corporate Governance Report　https://www.nichirei.co.jp/sites/default/files/inline-images/english/corpo/pdf/governance_e.pdf

Status of the Establishment of a Voluntary Committee, 
Its Composition and the Attributes of Its Chairperson

Status of Appointment of Members 
to the Board of Directors and Various Committees

・ Implementation of executive officer system
Enhancement of the Board of Directors’ 
decision-making and supervisory functions

2001

・ Shift to five auditor structure
 (including three independent outside 

company auditors)
2012

・ Formulation of Nichirei Group 
　Disclosure Policy2018

・ Corporate Governance 
　Basic Policy established

Established the Nomination and Remuneration 
Advisory Committees as advisory bodies for the 
Board of Directors

2015

・ Revision of director compensation system

・ Revision of the Basic Policy on 　
　Corporate Governance

Revisions to capital policy and other protocols and 
adjustments to maximum terms of office for 
Outside Audit ＆ Supervisory Board Members that 
aim to ensure their independence

2019

Increasing the transparency of management and 
strengthening the supervisory function of the Board of 
Directors

2003
・ Implementation of outside director system

These were abolished to enable us to review our 
director compensation system as part of our efforts to 
conduct management reform and implement a 
compensation system that is linked to business
performance and results.2006

・ Retirement bonuses for directors discontinued

Tenures were shortened to increase the mobility of 
our response to changes in the management 
environment.

・ Shortening of director tenure to one year

This move is aimed at establishing a management 
system through which both the holding company, 
which is responsible for Nichirei Group’s overall 
strategy and the Group’s operational companies, 
which handle business execution, can demonstrate 
their responsibility and mobility.

2005

・ Shift to holding company system

・ Shift to three independent outside 
   directors structure 
　First female outside director (one) installed

・ Board of Directors effectiveness 
　evaluations started

・ Number of female outside directors 
　increased to two

Discloses result summaries

2016 ・ Discontinuation of rules regarding the 　　　
　high-volume purchase of Nichirei share 　　
　certificates, etc. (Anti-takeover measures)

Diagram of Corporate Governance Structure (As of June 24, 2020)
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• Group Environmental 
Protection Committee

• Group Quality Assurance 
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• Group Internal Control 
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• Social Action Program 
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• Group Commitment 
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• Group Monitoring 
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*Meetings are called by the chairperson on an as-needed basis
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Members including 
3 Outside Members

Corporate 
Internal Audit 

Division

• Boards of Directors
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• Group Internal 
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Directors

10 7 3

2 3
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5Inside Directors Outside Directors

Female Directors Outside Audit & 
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Members

Activity Aimed at Strengthening 
Nichirei Group’s Corporate governance Structure

Voluntary commitment that
is functionally equivalent
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Representative Director, 
Chairman

Representative Director, 
President

Inside Directors

Audit & Supervisory Board 
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Outside Directors

Outside Audit & Supervisory 
Board Members

Status of appointment

ーーーーーー

Voluntary commitment that 
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Nominating Advisory
Committee
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0

Outside Director

Remuneration
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1
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0

Outside Director
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Inside Directors

Outside Directors
Audit & Supervisory 

Board Members

Chairperson

65

G
roup O

verview
M

anagem
ent Strategy

Business Strategy
Initiatives to Resolve 

Social Issues
Corporate G

overnance
Topics

Financial D
ata

Investor Inform
ation/

Corporate Inform
ation

Corporate Governance



Corporate Governance

On the basis of its holding company structure, the Group engages in business through its Group companies across a wide range of fields 
which include processed foods, marine products, meat and poultry products, logistics, and biosciences. In pursuit of sustainable growth 
and the enhancement of corporate value over the medium to long term, the Company's Board of Directors formulates Group strategies 
and supervises the business execution of operating companies.
　　The holding company maintains awareness regarding the principles of the Corporate Governance Code and views the achievement 
of fair and transparent management as an important management issue. Accordingly, under the supervision of the Board of Directors, we 
will promote appropriate resource allocation, speed up decision-making, and ensure thorough compliance while continuing to strengthen 
our governance.
　　In addition, we have established ourselves as a company with Audit & Supervisory Board system, an institutional design specified 
within the Companies Act of Japan.

Basic Policy and Framework Composition of Committees, Structure Reinforcement

Corporate Governance　https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/corpo/management/governance.html

Corporate Governance Report　https://www.nichirei.co.jp/sites/default/files/inline-images/english/corpo/pdf/governance_e.pdf

Status of the Establishment of a Voluntary Committee, 
Its Composition and the Attributes of Its Chairperson

Status of Appointment of Members 
to the Board of Directors and Various Committees

・ Implementation of executive officer system
Enhancement of the Board of Directors’ 
decision-making and supervisory functions

2001

・ Shift to five auditor structure
 (including three independent outside 

company auditors)
2012

・ Formulation of Nichirei Group 
　Disclosure Policy2018

・ Corporate Governance 
　Basic Policy established

Established the Nomination and Remuneration 
Advisory Committees as advisory bodies for the 
Board of Directors

2015

・ Revision of director compensation system

・ Revision of the Basic Policy on 　
　Corporate Governance

Revisions to capital policy and other protocols and 
adjustments to maximum terms of office for 
Outside Audit ＆ Supervisory Board Members that 
aim to ensure their independence

2019

Increasing the transparency of management and 
strengthening the supervisory function of the Board of 
Directors

2003
・ Implementation of outside director system

These were abolished to enable us to review our 
director compensation system as part of our efforts to 
conduct management reform and implement a 
compensation system that is linked to business
performance and results.2006

・ Retirement bonuses for directors discontinued

Tenures were shortened to increase the mobility of 
our response to changes in the management 
environment.

・ Shortening of director tenure to one year

This move is aimed at establishing a management 
system through which both the holding company, 
which is responsible for Nichirei Group’s overall 
strategy and the Group’s operational companies, 
which handle business execution, can demonstrate 
their responsibility and mobility.

2005

・ Shift to holding company system

・ Shift to three independent outside 
   directors structure 
　First female outside director (one) installed

・ Board of Directors effectiveness 
　evaluations started

・ Number of female outside directors 
　increased to two

Discloses result summaries

2016 ・ Discontinuation of rules regarding the 　　　
　high-volume purchase of Nichirei share 　　
　certificates, etc. (Anti-takeover measures)

Diagram of Corporate Governance Structure (As of June 24, 2020)
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Evaluations of Effectiveness, Director Compensation System Compliance, Risk Management

To achieve the targets of our medium-term management plan, we have strengthened 
director incentives and devised a compensation package for Internal Directors and 
Executive Officers. By making stock compensation part of their remuneration, we see 
that they share in the same value as our shareholders.

Director Compensation

Compliance
risk

Strategic
business

risk
Risk associated

with the reporting and
disclosure of financial

information

Classify risks
and manage

them 
rationally

through the
most

appropriate
methods and
best-suited

departments

● Formulate risk
countermeasure

policies
● Establish targets for
the coming fiscal year

● Draw up an action plan

● Reviews for
responsible individuals

● Modify and
improve risk

countermeasures

CA
DP

Representative 
Director, President

The Board of Directors

Group Risk Management
Committee

Group Environmental
Protection Committee

Group Quality
Assurance Committee

Group Internal
Control Committee

Group Officer
Examination Committee

Intellectual Property
Management Committee

Examination Committee

Corporate Governance

● Educational and
　developmental　　
　activities
● Implement 
　action plan

● Check status of
　company-wide controls
● Working evaluation of risk
　countermeasures
● Understand and evaluate risk
● Internal and external audits
● Operational testingStructured remuneration to include stock compensation in addition to

basic compensation and performance-linked bonuses.

Compensation issued to grant
restricted shares to Directors

Monetary claims

Total amount

100 million yen or
less annually

Total number of ordinary shares
issued or sold

70,000 shares or
less annually

Risk Management

Nichirei Group Code of Conduct

* Executive Officers are eligible for performance-linked 
　bonuses and stock compensation

Compliance with Laws and Regulations Concerning 
Respect for Human Rights and Labor

Environmental Protection

Compliance with Laws and Regulations   
and Internal Regulations

Management and Preservation of the Company's Property

Prohibition on Personal Use of the Company's Property

Prohibition on Insider Trading

Ensure the Reliability of Financial Information

Management and Use of Information

Prohibition of Personal Acts Conflicting with the 
Company's Interests

Prohibition on Unfair Benefits Given to/Received from 
Public Officers or Business Partners

Prohibition on Involvement/Trade with Antisocial Forces

Compliance with/reporting of and Consultation on Code 
of Conduct

1.

 
2.

3.

 
4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

 
10.

 
11.

12.

The Nichirei Group is engaging in a variety of initiatives aimed at 
improving its corporate ethics by ensuring compliance with the 
laws and social norms of all the countries in which it operates. 
Accordingly, we have created guidelines for proper employee 
behavior in line with laws, our internal regulations, and corporate 
ethics, as well as a Code of Conduct and a Code of Conduct 
casebook, which provides clear examples of appropriate behav-
ior. These documents also include information concerning 
matters related to the prevention of corruption that have been 
deemed important from the perspective of international compli-
ance, including insider trading bans and the prohibition of 
engagement or trading with antisocial forces. In addition to 
providing this information, we conduct employee compliance 
training aimed at ensuring a more pervasive understanding of 
compliance management and a more universal compliance 
management framework.

The Nichirei Group has set up the Group Risk Management Committee, chaired by the Representative Director, President, to 
manage the various risks associated with its business activities, in the most appropriate and rational ways from a compre-
hensive standpoint, and to maximize the Group’s enterprise value. The committee identifies and evaluates Group-wide risks 
and Nichirei and its business companies respond to these risks on their own accord, based on the established risk manage-
ment cycle. Important items are reported to the Board of Directors of Nichirei Corporation, the holding company, which 
considers the response.
　　We have also established and implement the Nichirei Group internal control systems to facilitate operational effective-
ness and staff ability, ensure the accuracy of financial reports, comply with laws and regulations pertinent to our business, 
and to protect assets.

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/corpo/compliance.html

Basic compensation

270 million yen or
less annually

Performance-linked
bonuses

130 million yen or
less annually

Stock
compensation

Board of Directors Evaluations Compliance

As necessary, and with the assistance of outside experts, the Company conducts analyses and evaluations of the Board of 
Directors’ activities to ensure its decision-making is effective. Summaries of the results are subsequently disclosed.

Opinions from 
outside 
experts

Board of Directors 
membership

Initiative ❶

In recent years, there has been a 
growing demand for management to 
achieve an optimal balance between 
diversity and scale, while institutional 
investors have been seeking a higher 
proportion of independent Outside 
Directors. The Nichirei Group has thus 
decided to continue conducting 
analyses in order to achieve an 
optimal Board composition based on 
the Group’s management strategy.

Succession plan

Initiative ❷

Nichirei has confirmed that relevant Group-wide, medium- to long-term 
measures are being implemented, primarily by the Nominating Advisory 
Committee (which includes the Representative Director, President), in 
accordance with Nichirei management principles. In addition, we have 
resolved to resume discussions within the Nominating Advisory Committee 
concerning personnel requirements for next-generation CEO and corporate 
officer candidates, the selection of sample groups for consideration, 
training policies, and training plans. Reports on these matters shall be 
made to the Board of Directors as necessary. The Company also has 
decided to consider increasing opportunities for direct contact between its 
outside directors and next-generation management candidates.

Proposal documents

Initiative ❸

Proposal documents concerning 
specific agenda items such as 
investment and equity participation 
projects tend to be lengthy. To 
facilitate better understanding on the 
part of Board members, we have 
decided to provide set-format 
executive summaries that present 
information drawn from the main text 
of proposal documents and 
accompanying materials.

Evaluation 
procedure

・ After combining the opinions of all corporate officers who participated in the questionnaire, I have determined that 
Nichirei’s Board of Directors conducts discussions while maintaining an atmosphere in which participants are 
comfortable in sharing their views.
・ To increase the depth of discussions held by its Board of Directors, ahead of meetings Nichirei is improving the 

materials provided, and making more information available, to Outside Directors. They also benefit from receiving 
advance briefings, and are permitted to attend internal meetings. Through these and other efforts, Nichirei’s Board 
has achieved a considerable degree of overall effectiveness.
・ The composition of the Nominating Advisory Committee and the Remuneration Advisory Committee, which function 

as advisory bodies for the Board of Directors, have become more relevant due to systemic changes implemented on 
January 1, 2020. 
・ Notable improvements have been made in response to issues identified during the previous fiscal year through 

evaluations of the Board’s effectiveness.

Subjects Directors and Audit & Supervisory Board Members (15 individuals in total)

Period January–February 2020
Method Self-assessment involving questionnaires conducted by third party experts.
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Evaluations of Effectiveness, Director Compensation System Compliance, Risk Management

To achieve the targets of our medium-term management plan, we have strengthened 
director incentives and devised a compensation package for Internal Directors and 
Executive Officers. By making stock compensation part of their remuneration, we see 
that they share in the same value as our shareholders.

Director Compensation

Compliance
risk

Strategic
business

risk
Risk associated

with the reporting and
disclosure of financial

information

Classify risks
and manage

them 
rationally

through the
most

appropriate
methods and
best-suited

departments

● Formulate risk
countermeasure

policies
● Establish targets for
the coming fiscal year

● Draw up an action plan

● Reviews for
responsible individuals

● Modify and
improve risk

countermeasures

CA
DP

Representative 
Director, President

The Board of Directors

Group Risk Management
Committee

Group Environmental
Protection Committee

Group Quality
Assurance Committee

Group Internal
Control Committee

Group Officer
Examination Committee

Intellectual Property
Management Committee

Examination Committee

Corporate Governance

● Educational and
　developmental　　
　activities
● Implement 
　action plan

● Check status of
　company-wide controls
● Working evaluation of risk
　countermeasures
● Understand and evaluate risk
● Internal and external audits
● Operational testingStructured remuneration to include stock compensation in addition to

basic compensation and performance-linked bonuses.

Compensation issued to grant
restricted shares to Directors

Monetary claims

Total amount

100 million yen or
less annually

Total number of ordinary shares
issued or sold

70,000 shares or
less annually

Risk Management

Nichirei Group Code of Conduct

* Executive Officers are eligible for performance-linked 
　bonuses and stock compensation

Compliance with Laws and Regulations Concerning 
Respect for Human Rights and Labor

Environmental Protection

Compliance with Laws and Regulations   
and Internal Regulations

Management and Preservation of the Company's Property

Prohibition on Personal Use of the Company's Property

Prohibition on Insider Trading

Ensure the Reliability of Financial Information

Management and Use of Information

Prohibition of Personal Acts Conflicting with the 
Company's Interests

Prohibition on Unfair Benefits Given to/Received from 
Public Officers or Business Partners

Prohibition on Involvement/Trade with Antisocial Forces

Compliance with/reporting of and Consultation on Code 
of Conduct

1.

 
2.

3.

 
4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

 
10.

 
11.

12.

The Nichirei Group is engaging in a variety of initiatives aimed at 
improving its corporate ethics by ensuring compliance with the 
laws and social norms of all the countries in which it operates. 
Accordingly, we have created guidelines for proper employee 
behavior in line with laws, our internal regulations, and corporate 
ethics, as well as a Code of Conduct and a Code of Conduct 
casebook, which provides clear examples of appropriate behav-
ior. These documents also include information concerning 
matters related to the prevention of corruption that have been 
deemed important from the perspective of international compli-
ance, including insider trading bans and the prohibition of 
engagement or trading with antisocial forces. In addition to 
providing this information, we conduct employee compliance 
training aimed at ensuring a more pervasive understanding of 
compliance management and a more universal compliance 
management framework.

The Nichirei Group has set up the Group Risk Management Committee, chaired by the Representative Director, President, to 
manage the various risks associated with its business activities, in the most appropriate and rational ways from a compre-
hensive standpoint, and to maximize the Group’s enterprise value. The committee identifies and evaluates Group-wide risks 
and Nichirei and its business companies respond to these risks on their own accord, based on the established risk manage-
ment cycle. Important items are reported to the Board of Directors of Nichirei Corporation, the holding company, which 
considers the response.
　　We have also established and implement the Nichirei Group internal control systems to facilitate operational effective-
ness and staff ability, ensure the accuracy of financial reports, comply with laws and regulations pertinent to our business, 
and to protect assets.

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/corpo/compliance.html

Basic compensation

270 million yen or
less annually

Performance-linked
bonuses

130 million yen or
less annually

Stock
compensation

Board of Directors Evaluations Compliance

As necessary, and with the assistance of outside experts, the Company conducts analyses and evaluations of the Board of 
Directors’ activities to ensure its decision-making is effective. Summaries of the results are subsequently disclosed.

Opinions from 
outside 
experts

Board of Directors 
membership

Initiative ❶

In recent years, there has been a 
growing demand for management to 
achieve an optimal balance between 
diversity and scale, while institutional 
investors have been seeking a higher 
proportion of independent Outside 
Directors. The Nichirei Group has thus 
decided to continue conducting 
analyses in order to achieve an 
optimal Board composition based on 
the Group’s management strategy.

Succession plan

Initiative ❷

Nichirei has confirmed that relevant Group-wide, medium- to long-term 
measures are being implemented, primarily by the Nominating Advisory 
Committee (which includes the Representative Director, President), in 
accordance with Nichirei management principles. In addition, we have 
resolved to resume discussions within the Nominating Advisory Committee 
concerning personnel requirements for next-generation CEO and corporate 
officer candidates, the selection of sample groups for consideration, 
training policies, and training plans. Reports on these matters shall be 
made to the Board of Directors as necessary. The Company also has 
decided to consider increasing opportunities for direct contact between its 
outside directors and next-generation management candidates.

Proposal documents

Initiative ❸

Proposal documents concerning 
specific agenda items such as 
investment and equity participation 
projects tend to be lengthy. To 
facilitate better understanding on the 
part of Board members, we have 
decided to provide set-format 
executive summaries that present 
information drawn from the main text 
of proposal documents and 
accompanying materials.

Evaluation 
procedure

・ After combining the opinions of all corporate officers who participated in the questionnaire, I have determined that 
Nichirei’s Board of Directors conducts discussions while maintaining an atmosphere in which participants are 
comfortable in sharing their views.
・ To increase the depth of discussions held by its Board of Directors, ahead of meetings Nichirei is improving the 

materials provided, and making more information available, to Outside Directors. They also benefit from receiving 
advance briefings, and are permitted to attend internal meetings. Through these and other efforts, Nichirei’s Board 
has achieved a considerable degree of overall effectiveness.
・ The composition of the Nominating Advisory Committee and the Remuneration Advisory Committee, which function 

as advisory bodies for the Board of Directors, have become more relevant due to systemic changes implemented on 
January 1, 2020. 
・ Notable improvements have been made in response to issues identified during the previous fiscal year through 

evaluations of the Board’s effectiveness.

Subjects Directors and Audit & Supervisory Board Members (15 individuals in total)

Period January–February 2020
Method Self-assessment involving questionnaires conducted by third party experts.
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Kazunori Miki
Executive Officer

Tatsuo Udagawa
Executive Officer

Masahiko Takenaga
Director, Executive Officer

Kazuhiko Umezawa
Director, Executive Officer

Junji Kawasaki
Director, Executive Officer

Yoshifumi Kaneko
Director, Executive Officer

Takumi Taguchi
Director, Executive Officer

Kuniko Shoji
Outside Director

Mieko Wanibuchi
Outside Director

Kenya Okushi
Representative Director, 
President

Masato Takenaga
Executive Officer

Muneaki Kiyota
Outside Audit 
& Supervisory 
Board Member

Yutaka Karino
Executive Officer

Kazuhiko Yasuda
Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member

Yuhiko Saito
Outside Audit 
& Supervisory 
Board Member

Kiyoshi Asahina
Outside Audit 
& Supervisory 
Board Member

Yasunari Shigeno
Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member

Kunio Otani
Representative Director, Chairman

Shizuka Uzawa
Outside Director

Back row, from left

Front row, from left

Directors, Auditors and Officers 
(as of June 24, 2020)
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Kazunori Miki
Executive Officer

Tatsuo Udagawa
Executive Officer

Masahiko Takenaga
Director, Executive Officer

Kazuhiko Umezawa
Director, Executive Officer

Junji Kawasaki
Director, Executive Officer

Yoshifumi Kaneko
Director, Executive Officer

Takumi Taguchi
Director, Executive Officer

Kuniko Shoji
Outside Director

Mieko Wanibuchi
Outside Director

Kenya Okushi
Representative Director, 
President

Masato Takenaga
Executive Officer

Muneaki Kiyota
Outside Audit 
& Supervisory 
Board Member

Yutaka Karino
Executive Officer

Kazuhiko Yasuda
Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member

Yuhiko Saito
Outside Audit 
& Supervisory 
Board Member

Kiyoshi Asahina
Outside Audit 
& Supervisory 
Board Member

Yasunari Shigeno
Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member

Kunio Otani
Representative Director, Chairman

Shizuka Uzawa
Outside Director

Back row, from left

Front row, from left

Directors, Auditors and Officers 
(as of June 24, 2020)
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Profile 
(as of June 25, 2020)

Directors

Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Members

Audit & Supervisory Board MembersOutside Directors

Executive Officers

Mr. Kunio Otani has attained a wealth of experience in 
divisions such as accounting & tax, strategic planning 
and corporate supervise as well as corporate 
management experience as President of the Company 
and its group company. Mainly at the Board of 
Directors and other various internal meetings, he 
provides opinions and advice from the viewpoint of a 
position governing the Group management. 

Kunio Otani
Representative Director, 
Chairman

Number of shares held:
20,100 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Mr. Kenya Okushi has gained a wealth of experience 
in divisions such as manufacturing and business 
coordination of the processed foods business and 
strategic planning as well as corporate management 
experience as President of a Group company. Mainly 
at the Board of Directors and other various  
internal meetings, he provides opinions and advice 
from his viewpoint as the person in command of the 
Group management.

Kenya Okushi 
Representative Director, 
President

Number of shares held:
12,200 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Mr. Takumi Taguchi has acquired extensive 
experience in accounting & tax and finance divisions. 
Mainly at the Board of Directors and other various 
internal meetings, he provides opinions and advice 
based on his knowledge in accounting, finance and 
others. 

Takumi Taguchi
Director, Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
6,100 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Representative Director, President, Nichirei Fresh Inc. 
Mr. Yoshifumi Kaneko has acquired abundant 
experience in divisions such as sales, procurement 
and logistics of the processed foods business, as well 
as corporate management experience as President of 
a Group company. Mainly at the Board of Directors 
and other various internal meetings, he provides 
opinions and advice based on his wealth of 
experience and achievement in Japan and overseas. 

Yoshifumi Kaneko
Director, Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
5,600 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Mr. Shizuka Uzawa has extensive experience as a 
corporate executive coupled with a wide-ranging 
knowledge of finance and accounting and, in the 
interest of Group management, provides opinions and 
advice during meetings of the Board of Directors and 
various other internal meetings (including meetings of 
the Nominating Advisory Committee and 
Remuneration Advisory Committee). 

Significant concurrent positions outside the Company
Outside Director, Sapporo Holdings Limited

Shizuka Uzawa
Outside Director

Number of shares held:
1,500 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Ms. Kuniko Shoji has extensive experience as a 
corporate manager in the pharmaceutical-related 
industry and broad knowledge of quality assurance 
and R&D. She also offers opinions and advice during 
meetings of the Board of Directors and various other 
internal meetings. 
Significant concurrent positions outside the Company
Outside Director, MEDIPAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION
Outside Director, DIC Corporation
Professor, Kanagawa University of Human Services Graduate 
School, School of Health Innovation

Kuniko Shoji
Outside Director

Number of shares held:
700 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
17/18 meetings 
(94.4 %)

Ms. Mieko Wanibuchi has worked in corporate 
management for many years and leverages the 
experience and knowledge acquired through these 
endeavors to offer opinions and advice during meetings 
of the Board of Directors and various other internal 
meetings (including meetings of the Nominating 
Advisory Committee and Remuneration Advisory 
Committee) from perspectives that include the product 
and service purchasing behaviors of consumers.
Significant concurrent positions outside the Company 
Representative Director, Chairperson, GINZA TAILOR GROUP CO., LTD. 
Representative Director, Chairperson, GINZA TAILOR CO., LTD. 
Representative Director, President, GGG Co., Ltd.

Mieko Wanibuchi
Outside Director

Number of shares held:
1,500 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
16/18 meetings 
(88.8 %)

Representative Director, President, Nichirei Foods Inc.
Mr. Masahiko Takenaga has gained a wealth of 
experience working at sales divisions in the 
processed foods business and in brand promotion, 
manufacturing, and household-use business division. 
In addition, he has served as President of a Group 
company. Based on his abundant experience, he is 
happy to share ideas and makes suggestions at 
Board and other internal meetings.

Masahiko Takenaga
Director, 
Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
10,000 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
14/14 meetings*  
(100 %)

* Mr. Takenaga was appointed at the 101st Ordinary General 
Meeting of Shareholders, on June 25, 2019. His Board meeting 
attendance record covers the period since then.

Mr. Junji Kawasaki has acquired extensive experience 
in quality assurance division through duties that 
include performing quality audits and process quality 
management and marketing division of the processed 
foods business. Mainly at the Board of Directors and 
other various internal meetings, he provides opinions 
and advice based on his knowledge in technology 
management and quality assurance. 

Junji Kawasaki
Director, Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
3,500 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Mr. Yasunari Shigeno has attained extensive 
experience in sales and administration of the logistics 
business as well as corporate management 
experience as President of group companies. 

Yasunari Shigeno
Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member

Number of shares held:
6,600 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Representative Director, President, 
Nichirei Logistics Group Inc.
Mr. Kazuhiko Umezawa has abundant operational 
experience, including logistics solutions for low-temperature 
logistics business, as well as operational management. He 
also possesses considerable management experience from 
being President of a Group company. Mainly at the Board of 
Directors and other various internal meetings, he provides 
opinions and advice based on his wealth of experience and 
achievements in the low-temperature logistics business. 

Kazuhiko Umezawa
Director, Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
7,400 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

While possessing sufficient knowledge of finance and 
accounting, Mr. Kazuhiko Yasuda also has abundant 
experience in management, such as accounting & tax 
and strategic planning. 

Kazuhiko Yasuda 
Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member

Number of shares held:
4,500 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Tatsuo Udagawa 
Executive Officer 
General Manager, Business Management

Kazunori Miki
Executive Officer 
General Manager, Strategic Planning

Masato Takenaga
Executive Officer 
Representative Director, President, 
Nichirei Biosciences Inc.

Yutaka Karino 
Executive Officer
General Manager, Human Resources 
Strategy & General Affairs

Significant concurrent positions outside the Company
Outside Director, Japan Finance Corporation 

Mr. Yuhiko Saito has had a career in the legal 
profession, while also holding judicial positions in 
government office. Having worked as an attorney since 
retiring from public office, he possesses wealth of 
experience and intricate knowledge as a legal expert. 

Yuhiko Saito
Outside Audit & 
Supervisory Board Member

Number of shares held:

Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
14/14 meetings *
(100 %)

300 shares

* Mr. Saito was appointed at the 101st Ordinary General Meeting of 
Shareholders, on June 25, 2019. His Board meeting attendance 
record covers the period since then.

Kiyoshi Asahina
Outside Audit & 
Supervisory Board Member

Number of shares held:
–

Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
New appointee

Mr. Kiyoshi Asahina engaged in both domestic and 
foreign business affairs within administrative fields 
related to agriculture, forestry, and fisheries for many 
years. He has gained a wealth of understanding and 
expert insight from having lead independent audits.

Muneaki Kiyiota
Outside Audit & 
Supervisory Board Member

Number of shares held:
–

Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
New appointee

Mr. Muneaki Kiyota has held important positions in 
financial institutions, most of which were based 
abroad. He then served as a Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member and director at a domestic 
manufacturing company for approximately 10 years. 
He has a great deal of experience in, and 
understanding of, corporate management.
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Profile 
(as of June 25, 2020)

Directors

Outside Audit & Supervisory Board Members

Audit & Supervisory Board MembersOutside Directors

Executive Officers

Mr. Kunio Otani has attained a wealth of experience in 
divisions such as accounting & tax, strategic planning 
and corporate supervise as well as corporate 
management experience as President of the Company 
and its group company. Mainly at the Board of 
Directors and other various internal meetings, he 
provides opinions and advice from the viewpoint of a 
position governing the Group management. 

Kunio Otani
Representative Director, 
Chairman

Number of shares held:
20,100 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Mr. Kenya Okushi has gained a wealth of experience 
in divisions such as manufacturing and business 
coordination of the processed foods business and 
strategic planning as well as corporate management 
experience as President of a Group company. Mainly 
at the Board of Directors and other various  
internal meetings, he provides opinions and advice 
from his viewpoint as the person in command of the 
Group management.

Kenya Okushi 
Representative Director, 
President

Number of shares held:
12,200 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Mr. Takumi Taguchi has acquired extensive 
experience in accounting & tax and finance divisions. 
Mainly at the Board of Directors and other various 
internal meetings, he provides opinions and advice 
based on his knowledge in accounting, finance and 
others. 

Takumi Taguchi
Director, Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
6,100 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Representative Director, President, Nichirei Fresh Inc. 
Mr. Yoshifumi Kaneko has acquired abundant 
experience in divisions such as sales, procurement 
and logistics of the processed foods business, as well 
as corporate management experience as President of 
a Group company. Mainly at the Board of Directors 
and other various internal meetings, he provides 
opinions and advice based on his wealth of 
experience and achievement in Japan and overseas. 

Yoshifumi Kaneko
Director, Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
5,600 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Mr. Shizuka Uzawa has extensive experience as a 
corporate executive coupled with a wide-ranging 
knowledge of finance and accounting and, in the 
interest of Group management, provides opinions and 
advice during meetings of the Board of Directors and 
various other internal meetings (including meetings of 
the Nominating Advisory Committee and 
Remuneration Advisory Committee). 

Significant concurrent positions outside the Company
Outside Director, Sapporo Holdings Limited

Shizuka Uzawa
Outside Director

Number of shares held:
1,500 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Ms. Kuniko Shoji has extensive experience as a 
corporate manager in the pharmaceutical-related 
industry and broad knowledge of quality assurance 
and R&D. She also offers opinions and advice during 
meetings of the Board of Directors and various other 
internal meetings. 
Significant concurrent positions outside the Company
Outside Director, MEDIPAL HOLDINGS CORPORATION
Outside Director, DIC Corporation
Professor, Kanagawa University of Human Services Graduate 
School, School of Health Innovation

Kuniko Shoji
Outside Director

Number of shares held:
700 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
17/18 meetings 
(94.4 %)

Ms. Mieko Wanibuchi has worked in corporate 
management for many years and leverages the 
experience and knowledge acquired through these 
endeavors to offer opinions and advice during meetings 
of the Board of Directors and various other internal 
meetings (including meetings of the Nominating 
Advisory Committee and Remuneration Advisory 
Committee) from perspectives that include the product 
and service purchasing behaviors of consumers.
Significant concurrent positions outside the Company 
Representative Director, Chairperson, GINZA TAILOR GROUP CO., LTD. 
Representative Director, Chairperson, GINZA TAILOR CO., LTD. 
Representative Director, President, GGG Co., Ltd.

Mieko Wanibuchi
Outside Director

Number of shares held:
1,500 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
16/18 meetings 
(88.8 %)

Representative Director, President, Nichirei Foods Inc.
Mr. Masahiko Takenaga has gained a wealth of 
experience working at sales divisions in the 
processed foods business and in brand promotion, 
manufacturing, and household-use business division. 
In addition, he has served as President of a Group 
company. Based on his abundant experience, he is 
happy to share ideas and makes suggestions at 
Board and other internal meetings.

Masahiko Takenaga
Director, 
Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
10,000 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
14/14 meetings*  
(100 %)

* Mr. Takenaga was appointed at the 101st Ordinary General 
Meeting of Shareholders, on June 25, 2019. His Board meeting 
attendance record covers the period since then.

Mr. Junji Kawasaki has acquired extensive experience 
in quality assurance division through duties that 
include performing quality audits and process quality 
management and marketing division of the processed 
foods business. Mainly at the Board of Directors and 
other various internal meetings, he provides opinions 
and advice based on his knowledge in technology 
management and quality assurance. 

Junji Kawasaki
Director, Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
3,500 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Mr. Yasunari Shigeno has attained extensive 
experience in sales and administration of the logistics 
business as well as corporate management 
experience as President of group companies. 

Yasunari Shigeno
Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member

Number of shares held:
6,600 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Representative Director, President, 
Nichirei Logistics Group Inc.
Mr. Kazuhiko Umezawa has abundant operational 
experience, including logistics solutions for low-temperature 
logistics business, as well as operational management. He 
also possesses considerable management experience from 
being President of a Group company. Mainly at the Board of 
Directors and other various internal meetings, he provides 
opinions and advice based on his wealth of experience and 
achievements in the low-temperature logistics business. 

Kazuhiko Umezawa
Director, Executive Officer

Number of shares held:
7,400 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

While possessing sufficient knowledge of finance and 
accounting, Mr. Kazuhiko Yasuda also has abundant 
experience in management, such as accounting & tax 
and strategic planning. 

Kazuhiko Yasuda 
Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member

Number of shares held:
4,500 shares
Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
18/18 meetings 
(100 %)

Tatsuo Udagawa 
Executive Officer 
General Manager, Business Management

Kazunori Miki
Executive Officer 
General Manager, Strategic Planning

Masato Takenaga
Executive Officer 
Representative Director, President, 
Nichirei Biosciences Inc.

Yutaka Karino 
Executive Officer
General Manager, Human Resources 
Strategy & General Affairs

Significant concurrent positions outside the Company
Outside Director, Japan Finance Corporation 

Mr. Yuhiko Saito has had a career in the legal 
profession, while also holding judicial positions in 
government office. Having worked as an attorney since 
retiring from public office, he possesses wealth of 
experience and intricate knowledge as a legal expert. 

Yuhiko Saito
Outside Audit & 
Supervisory Board Member

Number of shares held:

Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
14/14 meetings *
(100 %)

300 shares

* Mr. Saito was appointed at the 101st Ordinary General Meeting of 
Shareholders, on June 25, 2019. His Board meeting attendance 
record covers the period since then.

Kiyoshi Asahina
Outside Audit & 
Supervisory Board Member

Number of shares held:
–

Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
New appointee

Mr. Kiyoshi Asahina engaged in both domestic and 
foreign business affairs within administrative fields 
related to agriculture, forestry, and fisheries for many 
years. He has gained a wealth of understanding and 
expert insight from having lead independent audits.

Muneaki Kiyiota
Outside Audit & 
Supervisory Board Member

Number of shares held:
–

Board of Director 
meeting attendance:
New appointee

Mr. Muneaki Kiyota has held important positions in 
financial institutions, most of which were based 
abroad. He then served as a Audit & Supervisory 
Board Member and director at a domestic 
manufacturing company for approximately 10 years. 
He has a great deal of experience in, and 
understanding of, corporate management.
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Stakeholder Engagement

As it engages in global business activities, the Nichirei Group recognizes the importance of communicating and maintaining 
dialogue with its diverse stakeholders. To foster deeper mutual understanding, the Group is fostering a number of initiatives, 
and encouraging the disclosure of relevant information, in order to reflect the expectations and concerns of its stakeholders, 
while building corporate value by establishing friendly, long-term relationships.

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

Others
Environmental 

conservation
Health, sports,

and art

Fiscal 2017

Education 
and welfare

Social welfare 
and disaster support

Political donations

(Millions of yen)

45 81 118 17 17

0.3
2.5

Others

Fiscal 2019

Fiscal 2018
Political donations

21 79 125 17 17

32 96 133 17 24

0.1
1.1

Others 1.6

Since 2006, the Nichirei Group has been supporting the activities of a food bank, the certified NPO Second Harvest Japan. So far, we have 
provided about 20,000 cases of our frozen foods to various welfare facilities, including foster homes for children, mother and child support 
centers, and disability support facilities. In addition to delivering these products, we also provide logistical support to ensure that the items 
retain their quality.
　　We intend to continue supporting food bank activities and hope to help resolve social issues through our food-related contributions.

Addressing Social Issues through Food-related Contributions

Nichirei Fresh procures shrimp from Indonesia. Since 2006, it has participated in the Forest of Life Project, collaborating with local Indonesian partner PT. 
Mustika Minanusa Aurora and Tarakan City in the Indonesian province of North Kalimantan. Through its involvement in this project, the Company uses a 
portion of its earnings from sales of shrimp to help improve shrimp habitats and plant mangrove trees. 
　　Intensive aquaculture, with its high environmental impact, is the primary method of shrimp farming. In contrast, the Forest of Life Project promotes 
the sustainable local development of marine products through extensive aquaculture, which does not use compound animal feed or electricity.
　　Recently, through its involvement in the Hakuhodo Inc. SDGs project, Earth Mall, that aims to change the future through shopping, the Company 
held lectures concerning SDGs at the Saitama Prefectural Ina Gakuen Junior High School with the goal of inspiring people to think about sustainable 
marine product development. Through this program, the Company informed students primarily about supply chains used to procure the shrimp they 
frequently eat and global social issues. 
　　In addition, we worked with students to create video messages for local marine product manufacturers, who are farming shrimp in Indonesia. The 
local Indonesian population viewed the video and responded with messages, giving the local junior high school students the chance to engage in 
communication and learn the importance of sustainable marine products.

SDG Lectures Inspire Ideas on Sustainable Marine Product Development

December 5, 2019
Lecture

December 11, 2019
Shrimp taste-testing

December 19, 2019
Video message production

February 28, 2020
Indonesia

July 27, 2020
Review lecture

Community activities, preservation of historic sites and traditional culture, town planning aimed at 
disaster prevention, crime prevention, job creation and skill development, and employment support

• CSR procurement survey   
for suppliers

• Meetings and seminars with invited 
participation from business partners

Customer

Stakeholder Target Primary issue Mean/method of communication Frequency

Shareholder/
Investor

Business 
partner

Employee

Local 
community

Trade 
organization/
NGO/NPO 

Better customer satisfaction 
and corporate branding: to 
be achieved through prompt, 
appropriate, and sincere 
responses to consumer 
requests and feedback. 

• Quality assurance for 
products and services

• Proper delivery of information
• Supply of delicious food, as 

well as greater availability of, 
and better accessibility to, a 
rich array of meal options

• Routine
• Once a year
• As necessary
• As necessary

• Customer Service Center
• Customer satisfaction survey
• Website
• Social media

Deeper understanding of the 
Company and higher 
corporate value: to be 
achieved by timely and 
appropriate disclosures. 

• Maintaining and improving 
corporate value

• Appropriate distribution  
of profits

• Disclosure   
of accurate information

• Once a year
• Four times a year
• Once a year 

• As necessary 

• As necessary
• Once a year
• Twice a year

• General Meetings of Shareholders
• Financial results briefings
• Business information sessions, 

facility tours
• Detailed interviews with individual 

investors from Japan and overseas
• IR website
• Integrated Report
• Business Report

Strong, effective, and stable 
long-term relationships with 
business partners 
throughout the supply chain

• CSR procurement
• Mutual development achieved 

through customer intimacy

• Survey ongoing 
since 2018

• Once a year

Favorable labor–manage-
ment relations; greater 
employee motivation; a 
dynamic organizational 
climate

• Occupational safety, health
• Job satisfaction
• Workstyle reform
• Health management

• 24 hours per day 

• 24 hours per day 

• Twice a year
• Once per month
• Annual   

(all worksites)
• Four times a year
• Routine
• Once a year
• Once a year
• Once a year

Smooth, enduring business 
operations as a trusted and 
respected company: to be 
achieved by building 
favorable relations with 
surrounding communities.

• Harmonious coexistence with 
local communities

• Preservation of local 
environment

• Educational activities in the 
local community

• As necessary
• As necessary
• As necessary
• As necessary 

• As necessary 

• As necessary
• As necessary

• Social contribution activities
• Participation in local events
• Volunteer activities
• Dietary education activities
• Food factory and distribution 

warehouse tours
• Acceptance of internships
• Hosting of sporting events

Collaboration with other 
companies, by taking part in 
conferences and other 
events involving government 
ministries and trade 
organizations; resolving of 
social issues by collaborating 
and cooperating with NGOs 
and NPOs in Japan 
and abroad.

• Climate change
• Food loss
• Sustainable public 

procurement of food

• As necessary
• As necessary
• As necessary 

• As necessary
• Twice per month 

• As necessary
• Once a year

• TCFD Consortium
• Japan Frozen Food Association
• Japan Association    

of Refrigerated Warehouses
• Japan Fisheries Association
• Authorized NPO Second  

Harvest Japan
• World Wide Fund for Nature 
• Roundtable on Sustainable Palm Oil 

Nichirei Group Social Contribution Spending (three years)

Process Leading Up to Delivery Cosponsorship of the Tokyo 2020: Food for 100,000 Project

Nichirei 
Group

Second 
Harvest Japan

Nichirei 
Group

Nichirei Foods ships the requested 
products, which are then delivered 
to their respective facilities by 
Nichirei Logistics Group

In fiscal 2020, we expressed our support for activities associated with, 
Tokyo 2020: Food for 100,000, a project conducted by Second Harvest 
Japan, and donated one million yen toward the cause.

Our fundamental stance is to provide only what is truly needed without forcing the 
acceptance of any extra material.

* Tokyo 2020: Food for 100,000: A project attempting to build a safety net capable of 
providing an adequately life-sustaining amount of food to 100,000 people in Tokyo 
and 60,000 people in Kanagawa and Saitama during a single year (2020); this 
project involves collaboration with various corporations, governments, and NPOs. 
http://2hj.org/english/100000pj

• Establishment of an internal 
reporting center

• Creation of an employee assistance 
and mental health consultation center

• Labor–management council
• Health and safety committee
• Symposiums involving management 

and employees
• PR brochures
• Intranet
• Employee award system
• Employee satisfaction survey
• Employee stress checks

Provide Second Harvest Japan with a list 
of available products

• Consult with facilities to determine which 
products are needed 

• Compile a list of requests from all facilities
• Contact the Company
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Stakeholder Engagement

As it engages in global business activities, the Nichirei Group recognizes the importance of communicating and maintaining 
dialogue with its diverse stakeholders. To foster deeper mutual understanding, the Group is fostering a number of initiatives, 
and encouraging the disclosure of relevant information, in order to reflect the expectations and concerns of its stakeholders, 
while building corporate value by establishing friendly, long-term relationships.

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

Others
Environmental 

conservation
Health, sports,

and art

Fiscal 2017

Education 
and welfare

Social welfare 
and disaster support

Political donations

(Millions of yen)

45 81 118 17 17

0.3
2.5

Others

Fiscal 2019

Fiscal 2018
Political donations

21 79 125 17 17

32 96 133 17 24

0.1
1.1

Others 1.6

Since 2006, the Nichirei Group has been supporting the activities of a food bank, the certified NPO Second Harvest Japan. So far, we have 
provided about 20,000 cases of our frozen foods to various welfare facilities, including foster homes for children, mother and child support 
centers, and disability support facilities. In addition to delivering these products, we also provide logistical support to ensure that the items 
retain their quality.
　　We intend to continue supporting food bank activities and hope to help resolve social issues through our food-related contributions.

Addressing Social Issues through Food-related Contributions

Nichirei Fresh procures shrimp from Indonesia. Since 2006, it has participated in the Forest of Life Project, collaborating with local Indonesian partner PT. 
Mustika Minanusa Aurora and Tarakan City in the Indonesian province of North Kalimantan. Through its involvement in this project, the Company uses a 
portion of its earnings from sales of shrimp to help improve shrimp habitats and plant mangrove trees. 
　　Intensive aquaculture, with its high environmental impact, is the primary method of shrimp farming. In contrast, the Forest of Life Project promotes 
the sustainable local development of marine products through extensive aquaculture, which does not use compound animal feed or electricity.
　　Recently, through its involvement in the Hakuhodo Inc. SDGs project, Earth Mall, that aims to change the future through shopping, the Company 
held lectures concerning SDGs at the Saitama Prefectural Ina Gakuen Junior High School with the goal of inspiring people to think about sustainable 
marine product development. Through this program, the Company informed students primarily about supply chains used to procure the shrimp they 
frequently eat and global social issues. 
　　In addition, we worked with students to create video messages for local marine product manufacturers, who are farming shrimp in Indonesia. The 
local Indonesian population viewed the video and responded with messages, giving the local junior high school students the chance to engage in 
communication and learn the importance of sustainable marine products.

SDG Lectures Inspire Ideas on Sustainable Marine Product Development

December 5, 2019
Lecture

December 11, 2019
Shrimp taste-testing

December 19, 2019
Video message production

February 28, 2020
Indonesia

July 27, 2020
Review lecture

Community activities, preservation of historic sites and traditional culture, town planning aimed at 
disaster prevention, crime prevention, job creation and skill development, and employment support

• CSR procurement survey   
for suppliers

• Meetings and seminars with invited 
participation from business partners

Customer

Stakeholder Target Primary issue Mean/method of communication Frequency

Shareholder/
Investor

Business 
partner

Employee

Local 
community

Trade 
organization/
NGO/NPO 

Better customer satisfaction 
and corporate branding: to 
be achieved through prompt, 
appropriate, and sincere 
responses to consumer 
requests and feedback. 

• Quality assurance for 
products and services

• Proper delivery of information
• Supply of delicious food, as 

well as greater availability of, 
and better accessibility to, a 
rich array of meal options

• Routine
• Once a year
• As necessary
• As necessary

• Customer Service Center
• Customer satisfaction survey
• Website
• Social media

Deeper understanding of the 
Company and higher 
corporate value: to be 
achieved by timely and 
appropriate disclosures. 

• Maintaining and improving 
corporate value

• Appropriate distribution  
of profits

• Disclosure   
of accurate information

• Once a year
• Four times a year
• Once a year 

• As necessary 

• As necessary
• Once a year
• Twice a year

• General Meetings of Shareholders
• Financial results briefings
• Business information sessions, 

facility tours
• Detailed interviews with individual 

investors from Japan and overseas
• IR website
• Integrated Report
• Business Report

Strong, effective, and stable 
long-term relationships with 
business partners 
throughout the supply chain

• CSR procurement
• Mutual development achieved 

through customer intimacy

• Survey ongoing 
since 2018

• Once a year

Favorable labor–manage-
ment relations; greater 
employee motivation; a 
dynamic organizational 
climate

• Occupational safety, health
• Job satisfaction
• Workstyle reform
• Health management

• 24 hours per day 

• 24 hours per day 

• Twice a year
• Once per month
• Annual   

(all worksites)
• Four times a year
• Routine
• Once a year
• Once a year
• Once a year

Smooth, enduring business 
operations as a trusted and 
respected company: to be 
achieved by building 
favorable relations with 
surrounding communities.

• Harmonious coexistence with 
local communities

• Preservation of local 
environment

• Educational activities in the 
local community

• As necessary
• As necessary
• As necessary
• As necessary 

• As necessary 

• As necessary
• As necessary

• Social contribution activities
• Participation in local events
• Volunteer activities
• Dietary education activities
• Food factory and distribution 

warehouse tours
• Acceptance of internships
• Hosting of sporting events

Collaboration with other 
companies, by taking part in 
conferences and other 
events involving government 
ministries and trade 
organizations; resolving of 
social issues by collaborating 
and cooperating with NGOs 
and NPOs in Japan 
and abroad.

• Climate change
• Food loss
• Sustainable public 

procurement of food

• As necessary
• As necessary
• As necessary 

• As necessary
• Twice per month 

• As necessary
• Once a year

• TCFD Consortium
• Japan Frozen Food Association
• Japan Association    

of Refrigerated Warehouses
• Japan Fisheries Association
• Authorized NPO Second  

Harvest Japan
• World Wide Fund for Nature 
• Roundtable on Sustainable Palm Oil 

Nichirei Group Social Contribution Spending (three years)

Process Leading Up to Delivery Cosponsorship of the Tokyo 2020: Food for 100,000 Project

Nichirei 
Group

Second 
Harvest Japan

Nichirei 
Group

Nichirei Foods ships the requested 
products, which are then delivered 
to their respective facilities by 
Nichirei Logistics Group

In fiscal 2020, we expressed our support for activities associated with, 
Tokyo 2020: Food for 100,000, a project conducted by Second Harvest 
Japan, and donated one million yen toward the cause.

Our fundamental stance is to provide only what is truly needed without forcing the 
acceptance of any extra material.

* Tokyo 2020: Food for 100,000: A project attempting to build a safety net capable of 
providing an adequately life-sustaining amount of food to 100,000 people in Tokyo 
and 60,000 people in Kanagawa and Saitama during a single year (2020); this 
project involves collaboration with various corporations, governments, and NPOs. 
http://2hj.org/english/100000pj

• Establishment of an internal 
reporting center

• Creation of an employee assistance 
and mental health consultation center

• Labor–management council
• Health and safety committee
• Symposiums involving management 

and employees
• PR brochures
• Intranet
• Employee award system
• Employee satisfaction survey
• Employee stress checks

Provide Second Harvest Japan with a list 
of available products

• Consult with facilities to determine which 
products are needed 

• Compile a list of requests from all facilities
• Contact the Company
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Supporting the Food Supply Chain

Since our founding, the Nichirei Group has contributed to the development of society and the improvement of people’s lives in 
Japan as a leading cold chain company. 
　　In this era of major natural disasters and pandemics, we recognize the importance of food to human life. Thus, the Group 
undertakes to ensure ongoing support for the food supply chain.
　　If we are able to establish systems that can sustainably and quickly restore the food supply chain, we believe that we will 
serve society as an invaluable corporate group. We thus are working to strengthen our risk management system and build a 
comprehensive business continuity plan (BCP).

In the course of its business activities, the Nichirei Group manages various risks in a rational and optimal manner from an overall 
perspective. In order to maximize the corporate value of the Group, we established the Group Risk Management Committee, 
chaired by the Representative Director, President. Based on the risk management cycle established by the committee to identify 
and evaluate risks facing the entire Group, Nichirei and all Group companies respond to the risks on their own accord and 
report important matters to the holding company Board of Directors so that countermeasures can be discussed.

As part of its risk management, the Nichirei Logistics Group has 
been enhancing its BCP support for its logistics core system 
since February 2018. 
　　Assuming the possibility of damage to the data center, 
where operations are heavily concentrated, we created a disaster 
recovery (DR) system to enable rapid business continuity. In the 
event of a large-scale disaster, we would be able to quickly 
resume operations through the use of two bases that switch from 
the system at our main site to the DR site.
　　Approximately one hour would be needed from the activa-
tion of the system until an online restart would be possible. This 
is designed to ensure that customer businesses and food 
distribution are not affected. 
　　We plan to implement advanced initiatives as a food logistics 
lifeline in order to contribute to the business continuity of our 
business partners.

Risk Management Structure

Business Continuity Plan Initiatives

In January 2020, we set up the Group Countermeasures Headquarters in response to COVID-19. In addition to collecting 
and sharing information throughout the Group, between January and July 2020 we sent out, on the Company intranet, 24 
messages with instructions regarding work systems and infection prevention measures. 
　　We are creating a crisis management system to strike a balance between the prevention of infection and the need for 
our employees to engage in business activities.

■ Employee Safety

Case Study Nichirei Logistics Group BCP Initiatives

In recent years, with a number of areas having experienced enormous damage as a result of natural disasters, the Nichirei 
Logistics Group has formulated a BCP to be implemented in the event of earthquakes, tsunamis, typhoons, major storms, and 
floods. Such risk management prioritizes ensuring the safety of employees and cargo being handled.
　　Every year before the typhoon season, in addition to circulating a document detailing our anticipated response to forecast 
typhoons and other weather-related disasters on the Company website, we provide business partners with information on how 
to deal with temporary closures and changes in business hours.
　　In response to COVID-19, we are conducting infection prevention measures at businesses, while at the same time 
changing work styles by, for example, staggering commuting times, encouraging teleworking, and opening satellite offices to 
help ensure employee safety and business continuity.

■ Overview

■ Countermeasures Headquarters Establishment Flow

■ COVID-19 Response Manual

■ Enhancing Logistics Core System BCP

Group Countermeasures Headquarters in Response to COVID-19

The Nichirei Group has introduced a company-wide safety confirmation system using a dedicated website. In the event of a 
disaster, such as an earthquake with an intensity of five or higher, emails will be sent to each employee to check whether 
they are safe, and relevant local information will be provided immediately on the website. The system allows for the rapid 
collection and sharing of information.

Confirming Safety in Emergency Situations

Main site
Western Japan Data Center

Normal operations

DR site
Eastern Japan Data Center

Response to disaster 
in western Japan

Disaster 
in western 

Japan

Normal operations structure

Normal 
times

Logistics Core System BCP Conceptual Diagram

Facility Disinfection Manual
Guidelines for Preventing the Spread of Infection
 (Close Contact Prevention)

(1) Office / Reception: 
　 (Reference: Partition method)

█ Office / Reception
� Install partitions (substitute with plastic 

wrap) in front of reception (to prevent 
face-to-face droplet infection)

� Install partitions between opposing and 
adjacent seats (to prevent droplet infection 
from opposing and adjacent seats)

Office members: Report temporary impact on Company

Office Manager: Report forecasted results to countermeasures headquarters

Office Manager: Determine location of countermeasures headquarters, 
time of meeting and convene members

Countermeasures headquarters members: Assemble, collect and organize information

Confirm earthquakes with seismic intensity of lower 6 or higher on the Japanese scale of 10

Hold first countermeasures headquarters meeting

Division General Manager: Determine establishment

Approve/deny use 
of Higashi-Ginza Building

Building damage 
information

Group company information

Office Manager: Notification 
of non-establishment 

of countermeasures headquarters

Establish in Akashicho Building

Establish alternative 
countermeasures headquarters

Approve/deny use 
of Akashicho Building

Deny

Not establish

Approve

Establish Approve

Deny

75

G
roup O

verview
M

anagem
ent Strategy

Business Strategy
Initiatives to Resolve 

Social Issues
Corporate G

overnance
Topics

Financial D
ata

Investor Inform
ation/

Corporate Inform
ation

Topics



Supporting the Food Supply Chain

Since our founding, the Nichirei Group has contributed to the development of society and the improvement of people’s lives in 
Japan as a leading cold chain company. 
　　In this era of major natural disasters and pandemics, we recognize the importance of food to human life. Thus, the Group 
undertakes to ensure ongoing support for the food supply chain.
　　If we are able to establish systems that can sustainably and quickly restore the food supply chain, we believe that we will 
serve society as an invaluable corporate group. We thus are working to strengthen our risk management system and build a 
comprehensive business continuity plan (BCP).

In the course of its business activities, the Nichirei Group manages various risks in a rational and optimal manner from an overall 
perspective. In order to maximize the corporate value of the Group, we established the Group Risk Management Committee, 
chaired by the Representative Director, President. Based on the risk management cycle established by the committee to identify 
and evaluate risks facing the entire Group, Nichirei and all Group companies respond to the risks on their own accord and 
report important matters to the holding company Board of Directors so that countermeasures can be discussed.

As part of its risk management, the Nichirei Logistics Group has 
been enhancing its BCP support for its logistics core system 
since February 2018. 
　　Assuming the possibility of damage to the data center, 
where operations are heavily concentrated, we created a disaster 
recovery (DR) system to enable rapid business continuity. In the 
event of a large-scale disaster, we would be able to quickly 
resume operations through the use of two bases that switch from 
the system at our main site to the DR site.
　　Approximately one hour would be needed from the activa-
tion of the system until an online restart would be possible. This 
is designed to ensure that customer businesses and food 
distribution are not affected. 
　　We plan to implement advanced initiatives as a food logistics 
lifeline in order to contribute to the business continuity of our 
business partners.

Risk Management Structure

Business Continuity Plan Initiatives

In January 2020, we set up the Group Countermeasures Headquarters in response to COVID-19. In addition to collecting 
and sharing information throughout the Group, between January and July 2020 we sent out, on the Company intranet, 24 
messages with instructions regarding work systems and infection prevention measures. 
　　We are creating a crisis management system to strike a balance between the prevention of infection and the need for 
our employees to engage in business activities.

■ Employee Safety

Case Study Nichirei Logistics Group BCP Initiatives

In recent years, with a number of areas having experienced enormous damage as a result of natural disasters, the Nichirei 
Logistics Group has formulated a BCP to be implemented in the event of earthquakes, tsunamis, typhoons, major storms, and 
floods. Such risk management prioritizes ensuring the safety of employees and cargo being handled.
　　Every year before the typhoon season, in addition to circulating a document detailing our anticipated response to forecast 
typhoons and other weather-related disasters on the Company website, we provide business partners with information on how 
to deal with temporary closures and changes in business hours.
　　In response to COVID-19, we are conducting infection prevention measures at businesses, while at the same time 
changing work styles by, for example, staggering commuting times, encouraging teleworking, and opening satellite offices to 
help ensure employee safety and business continuity.

■ Overview

■ Countermeasures Headquarters Establishment Flow

■ COVID-19 Response Manual

■ Enhancing Logistics Core System BCP

Group Countermeasures Headquarters in Response to COVID-19

The Nichirei Group has introduced a company-wide safety confirmation system using a dedicated website. In the event of a 
disaster, such as an earthquake with an intensity of five or higher, emails will be sent to each employee to check whether 
they are safe, and relevant local information will be provided immediately on the website. The system allows for the rapid 
collection and sharing of information.

Confirming Safety in Emergency Situations

Main site
Western Japan Data Center

Normal operations

DR site
Eastern Japan Data Center

Response to disaster 
in western Japan

Disaster 
in western 

Japan

Normal operations structure

Normal 
times

Logistics Core System BCP Conceptual Diagram

Facility Disinfection Manual
Guidelines for Preventing the Spread of Infection
 (Close Contact Prevention)

(1) Office / Reception: 
　 (Reference: Partition method)

█ Office / Reception
� Install partitions (substitute with plastic 

wrap) in front of reception (to prevent 
face-to-face droplet infection)

� Install partitions between opposing and 
adjacent seats (to prevent droplet infection 
from opposing and adjacent seats)

Office members: Report temporary impact on Company

Office Manager: Report forecasted results to countermeasures headquarters

Office Manager: Determine location of countermeasures headquarters, 
time of meeting and convene members

Countermeasures headquarters members: Assemble, collect and organize information

Confirm earthquakes with seismic intensity of lower 6 or higher on the Japanese scale of 10

Hold first countermeasures headquarters meeting

Division General Manager: Determine establishment

Approve/deny use 
of Higashi-Ginza Building

Building damage 
information

Group company information

Office Manager: Notification 
of non-establishment 

of countermeasures headquarters

Establish in Akashicho Building

Establish alternative 
countermeasures headquarters

Approve/deny use 
of Akashicho Building

Deny

Not establish

Approve

Establish Approve

Deny
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11-year Financial Highlights

1. Figures in the consolidated statements of income are based on the Securities Report and presented in million-yen units, with units less than one million yen rounded down. However, figures for items marked with “Note” have 
been fractionally adjusted for convenience purposes.

2. Due to segment changes in fiscal 2001 and 2004, as well as changes in common cost allocation standards in fiscal 2003 and 2006, it is difficult to accurately follow the profit levels of each business in chronological order.
3. From fiscal 2016, the accounting policy regarding standards for recording sales in the Processed Foods Business was changed (the portion that had previously been recorded as promotional expenses has been excluded from 

net sales). Accordingly, fiscal 2015 is displayed as a numerical value after the correction is retroactively applied.
4. From fiscal 2017, earning per share (yen) and dividend per share (yen) are shown as numerical values after the reverse stock split implemented on October 1, 2016. 

＊

(millions yen)

2010/3 2011/3 2012/3 2013/3 

Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31

Fiscal Year: 

＊

＊

＊

＊

＊

Net sales 

Cost of sales 

Selling, general and administrative expenses 

Operating profit 

Non-operating income: 

Interest and dividend income

Non-operating expenses: 

Interest expenses

Ordinary profit 

Extraordinary income 

Extraordinary losses 

Profit before income taxes 

Income taxes

Profit (loss) attributable to non-controlling interests 

Profit (loss) attributable to owners of parent 

Depreciation and amortization 

(Excluding leased assets)

Capital expenditure 

(Excluding leased assets)

Reseach & development expenditures 

438,111 

350,153 

71,144 

16,814 

1,628 

528 

― 

2,992 

1,703 

0 

15,450 

1,169 

2,238 

14,380 

5,142 

(174)

9,064 

13,506 

9,751 

24,385 

18,026 

1,986 

437,808 

350,442 

70,685 

16,681 

1,939 

488 

164 

2,505 

1,371 

― 

16,115 

5,123 

12,378 

8,860 

4,772 

(44)

4,044 

14,158 

10,441 

22,110 

18,076 

1,806 

454,931 

368,012 

70,741 

16,177 

2,025 

622 

49 

2,952 

1,445 

― 

15,250 

1,308 

2,333 

14,225 

6,406 

85 

7,904 

14,978 

11,177 

12,248 

9,400 

1,697 

470,126 

378,652 

73,541 

17,932 

1,880 

575 

224 

2,609 

1,438 

― 

17,202 

1,690 

5,291 

13,601 

5,489 

1,712 

9,823 

14,302 

10,522 

13,171 

10,724 

1,817 

Share information:

＊

＊

Profit per share

Dividend per share

Payout ratio

29.24 

9 

31%

13.08 

9 

69%

26.35 

9 

34%

33.40 

10 

30%

2014/3 

511,189 

417,928 

77,472 

15,789 

2,113 

1,060 

― 

3,459 

1,295 

795 

14,443 

2,347 

1,432 

15,357 

5,480 

(978)

8,898 

14,475 

10,748 

24,041 

21,209 

1,607 

31.12 

10 

32%

2015/3 

519,963 

446,180 

56,376 

17,406 

1,993 

616 

140 

2,498 

1,138 

― 

16,902 

137 

1,167 

15,871 

4,850 

(1,504)

9,516 

15,621 

11,871 

24,171 

19,750 

1,730 

33.29 

10 

30%

2016/3 

535,351 

454,265 

59,501 

21,583 

1,704 

664 

131 

1,893 

1,053 

― 

21,394 

220 

1,014 

20,600 

5,933 

(1,195)

13,471 

16,455 

12,658 

16,175 

13,216 

1,600 

47.15 

12 

26%

2017/3 

539,657 

448,516 

61,831 

29,309 

1,433 

716 

278 

1,637 

954 

― 

29,105 

468 

1,756 

27,818 

7,322 

(1,744)

18,751 

16,057 

12,347 

13,887 

10,253 

1,559 

135.11 

28 

21%

2018/3 

568,032 

475,194 

62,940 

29,897 

2,102 

817 

715 

1,350 

898 

― 

30,650 

102 

1,515 

29,237 

8,601 

(1,538)

19,097 

16,155 

12,543 

24,952 

22,312 

1,986 

142.23 

30 

21%

2019/3 

580,141 

486,926 

63,704 

29,511 

1,753 

871 

399 

1,399 

870 

― 

29,864 

1,085 

1,410 

29,540 

8,773 

(822)

19,943 

17,481 

13,910 

24,132 

21,320 

2,359 

149.65 

32 

21%

2020/3 

584,858 

485,784 

68,038 

31,035 

1,891 

896 

387 

1,150 

791 

― 

31,777 

505 

2,489 

29,792 

9,008 

(1,174)

19,609 

18,355 

14,690 

27,287 

24,864 

2,486 

147.16 
42 

29%

Share of profit of entities accounted 
for using equity method

Share of loss of entities accounted 
for using equity method

energy 2012 RISING 2015 POWER UP 2018 WeWill2021
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11-year Financial Highlights

1. Figures in the consolidated statements of income are based on the Securities Report and presented in million-yen units, with units less than one million yen rounded down. However, figures for items marked with “Note” have 
been fractionally adjusted for convenience purposes.

2. Due to segment changes in fiscal 2001 and 2004, as well as changes in common cost allocation standards in fiscal 2003 and 2006, it is difficult to accurately follow the profit levels of each business in chronological order.
3. From fiscal 2016, the accounting policy regarding standards for recording sales in the Processed Foods Business was changed (the portion that had previously been recorded as promotional expenses has been excluded from 

net sales). Accordingly, fiscal 2015 is displayed as a numerical value after the correction is retroactively applied.
4. From fiscal 2017, earning per share (yen) and dividend per share (yen) are shown as numerical values after the reverse stock split implemented on October 1, 2016. 

＊

(millions yen)

2010/3 2011/3 2012/3 2013/3 

Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31

Fiscal Year: 

＊

＊

＊

＊

＊

Net sales 

Cost of sales 

Selling, general and administrative expenses 

Operating profit 

Non-operating income: 

Interest and dividend income

Non-operating expenses: 

Interest expenses

Ordinary profit 

Extraordinary income 

Extraordinary losses 

Profit before income taxes 

Income taxes

Profit (loss) attributable to non-controlling interests 

Profit (loss) attributable to owners of parent 

Depreciation and amortization 

(Excluding leased assets)

Capital expenditure 

(Excluding leased assets)

Reseach & development expenditures 

438,111 

350,153 

71,144 

16,814 

1,628 

528 

― 

2,992 

1,703 

0 

15,450 

1,169 

2,238 

14,380 

5,142 

(174)

9,064 

13,506 

9,751 

24,385 

18,026 

1,986 

437,808 

350,442 

70,685 

16,681 

1,939 

488 

164 

2,505 

1,371 

― 

16,115 

5,123 

12,378 

8,860 

4,772 

(44)

4,044 

14,158 

10,441 

22,110 

18,076 

1,806 

454,931 

368,012 

70,741 

16,177 

2,025 

622 

49 

2,952 

1,445 

― 

15,250 

1,308 

2,333 

14,225 

6,406 

85 

7,904 

14,978 

11,177 

12,248 

9,400 

1,697 

470,126 

378,652 

73,541 

17,932 

1,880 

575 

224 

2,609 

1,438 

― 

17,202 

1,690 

5,291 

13,601 

5,489 

1,712 

9,823 

14,302 

10,522 

13,171 

10,724 

1,817 

Share information:

＊

＊

Profit per share

Dividend per share

Payout ratio

29.24 

9 

31%

13.08 

9 

69%

26.35 

9 

34%

33.40 

10 

30%

2014/3 

511,189 

417,928 

77,472 

15,789 

2,113 

1,060 

― 

3,459 

1,295 

795 

14,443 

2,347 

1,432 

15,357 

5,480 

(978)

8,898 

14,475 

10,748 

24,041 

21,209 

1,607 

31.12 

10 

32%

2015/3 

519,963 

446,180 

56,376 

17,406 

1,993 

616 

140 

2,498 

1,138 

― 

16,902 

137 

1,167 

15,871 

4,850 

(1,504)

9,516 

15,621 

11,871 

24,171 

19,750 

1,730 

33.29 

10 

30%

2016/3 

535,351 

454,265 

59,501 

21,583 

1,704 

664 

131 

1,893 

1,053 

― 

21,394 

220 

1,014 

20,600 

5,933 

(1,195)

13,471 

16,455 

12,658 

16,175 

13,216 

1,600 

47.15 

12 

26%

2017/3 

539,657 

448,516 

61,831 

29,309 

1,433 

716 

278 

1,637 

954 

― 

29,105 

468 

1,756 

27,818 

7,322 

(1,744)

18,751 

16,057 

12,347 

13,887 

10,253 

1,559 

135.11 

28 

21%

2018/3 

568,032 

475,194 

62,940 

29,897 

2,102 

817 

715 

1,350 

898 

― 

30,650 

102 

1,515 

29,237 

8,601 

(1,538)

19,097 

16,155 

12,543 

24,952 

22,312 

1,986 

142.23 

30 

21%

2019/3 

580,141 

486,926 

63,704 

29,511 

1,753 

871 

399 

1,399 

870 

― 

29,864 

1,085 

1,410 

29,540 

8,773 

(822)

19,943 

17,481 

13,910 

24,132 

21,320 

2,359 

149.65 

32 

21%

2020/3 

584,858 

485,784 

68,038 

31,035 

1,891 

896 

387 

1,150 

791 

― 

31,777 

505 

2,489 

29,792 

9,008 

(1,174)

19,609 

18,355 

14,690 

27,287 

24,864 

2,486 

147.16 
42 

29%

Share of profit of entities accounted 
for using equity method

Share of loss of entities accounted 
for using equity method

energy 2012 RISING 2015 POWER UP 2018 WeWill2021
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1 

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
As of March 31, 2019 and 2020 
 

  Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
Assets 2019  2020  2020 

Current assets:         
 Cash and deposits ¥ 20,829   ¥ 25,933   $ 238,292  
 Notes and accounts receivable - trade  87,219    82,269    755,940  
 Less allowance for doubtful accounts  (118)   (131)   (1,211) 
 Inventories   45,734   47,934    440,454  
 Other current assets   6,889   14,303    131,425  
Total current assets  160,554   170,308   1,564,901 
          
Fixed assets:         
Property, plant and equipment (Note 5):         

 Buildings and structures  244,223   252,672   2,321,717 
 Machinery and equipment  113,026   118,098   1,085,164 
 Land  35,664   36,007   330,863 
 Leased assets  38,121   37,323   342,948 
 Construction in progress   657   4,534   41,663 
   431,694   448,636   4,122,357 
 Less accumulated depreciation  (276,237)   (285,402)   (2,622,461) 
 Property, plant and equipment, net  155,456   163,233   1,499,895 
          
Investments and other assets:         
 Investment securities (Note 4)  35,886   28,904   265,593 
 Investment in affiliates  4,993    7,246    66,585 
 Net defined benefit asset   56    57    525 
 Deferred tax assets (Notes 3 and 7)  1,612    1,912    17,576 
 Other   18,985    18,609    170,998 
 Less allowance for doubtful accounts  (287)   (268)   (2,467) 
 Total investments and other assets  61,246   56,462    518,812 
Total fixed assets  216,703   219,696    2,018,708 

Total assets ¥ 377,257  ¥ 390,004   $ 3,583,609 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements.

 

2 

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited) (Continued) 
 

  Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
Liabilities and net assets 2019  2020  2020 

Current liabilities:         
 Short-term loans ¥ 7,336  ¥ 4,292  $ 39,439 
 Commercial paper  2,000   2,000   18,377 
 Current portion of long-term debt  5,202   956   8,791 
 Current portion of bonds     10,000   91,886 
 Accounts payable  27,742   28,460   261,512 
 Lease obligations  3,578   3,605   33,131 
 Income taxes payable  4,368   5,299   48,693 
 Accrued expenses  30,919   34,893   320,625 
 Provision for directors’ bonuses  215   228   2,095 
 Other current liabilities   18,198   18,683   171,675 
Total current liabilities  99,561   108,419   996,227 
Long-term liabilities:         
 Bonds  40,000   30,000   275,659 
 Long-term debt  24,385   33,420   307,089 

 
Provision for directors’ and statutory 
auditors’ retirement benefits   154   175   1,615 

 Net defined benefit liability   1,893   2,014   18,509 
 Lease obligations  13,449   12,076   110,969 
 Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 3 and 7)  5,138   2,830   26,011 
 Asset retirement obligations   3,884   3,935   36,162 
 Other   4,986   5,742   52,765 
Total long-term liabilities  93,890   90,196   828,782 
Total liabilities  193,451   198,615   1,825,010 
         
Net assets:         
Shareholders’ equity (Note 6):         

Common stock, with no par value         
Authorized  

- 360,000,000 shares for 2019 and 2020         
Issued and outstanding - 139,925,532shares  
for 2019 and 139,965,587 shares for 2020  30,307    30,359   278,961 

Capital surplus  7,617    5,750   52,837 
Retained earnings   142,274    156,953   1,442,190 
Treasury stock  (17,443)   (17,642)   (162,106) 

 Total shareholders’ equity  162,756    175,421   1,611,881 
Accumulated other comprehensive income:       

Net unrealized holding gain on available-
for-sale securities  13,997   9,016   82,852 

Net deferred gain on hedges  661  802   7,376 
Foreign currency translation adjustments  (594)  (736)   (6,769) 

 Total accumulated other comprehensive income 14,063  9,082   83,459 
Non-controlling interests  6,985  6,884   63,257 
Total net assets  183,805   191,388   1,758,599 
Total liabilities and net assets ¥ 377,257  ¥ 390,004  $ 3,583,609 

 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements. 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
As of March 31, 2019 and 2020 
 

  Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
Assets 2019  2020  2020 

Current assets:         
 Cash and deposits ¥ 20,829   ¥ 25,933   $ 238,292  
 Notes and accounts receivable - trade  87,219    82,269    755,940  
 Less allowance for doubtful accounts  (118)   (131)   (1,211) 
 Inventories   45,734   47,934    440,454  
 Other current assets   6,889   14,303    131,425  
Total current assets  160,554   170,308   1,564,901 
          
Fixed assets:         
Property, plant and equipment (Note 5):         

 Buildings and structures  244,223   252,672   2,321,717 
 Machinery and equipment  113,026   118,098   1,085,164 
 Land  35,664   36,007   330,863 
 Leased assets  38,121   37,323   342,948 
 Construction in progress   657   4,534   41,663 
   431,694   448,636   4,122,357 
 Less accumulated depreciation  (276,237)   (285,402)   (2,622,461) 
 Property, plant and equipment, net  155,456   163,233   1,499,895 
          
Investments and other assets:         
 Investment securities (Note 4)  35,886   28,904   265,593 
 Investment in affiliates  4,993    7,246    66,585 
 Net defined benefit asset   56    57    525 
 Deferred tax assets (Notes 3 and 7)  1,612    1,912    17,576 
 Other   18,985    18,609    170,998 
 Less allowance for doubtful accounts  (287)   (268)   (2,467) 
 Total investments and other assets  61,246   56,462    518,812 
Total fixed assets  216,703   219,696    2,018,708 

Total assets ¥ 377,257  ¥ 390,004   $ 3,583,609 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited) (Continued) 
 

  Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
Liabilities and net assets 2019  2020  2020 

Current liabilities:         
 Short-term loans ¥ 7,336  ¥ 4,292  $ 39,439 
 Commercial paper  2,000   2,000   18,377 
 Current portion of long-term debt  5,202   956   8,791 
 Current portion of bonds     10,000   91,886 
 Accounts payable  27,742   28,460   261,512 
 Lease obligations  3,578   3,605   33,131 
 Income taxes payable  4,368   5,299   48,693 
 Accrued expenses  30,919   34,893   320,625 
 Provision for directors’ bonuses  215   228   2,095 
 Other current liabilities   18,198   18,683   171,675 
Total current liabilities  99,561   108,419   996,227 
Long-term liabilities:         
 Bonds  40,000   30,000   275,659 
 Long-term debt  24,385   33,420   307,089 

 
Provision for directors’ and statutory 
auditors’ retirement benefits   154   175   1,615 

 Net defined benefit liability   1,893   2,014   18,509 
 Lease obligations  13,449   12,076   110,969 
 Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 3 and 7)  5,138   2,830   26,011 
 Asset retirement obligations   3,884   3,935   36,162 
 Other   4,986   5,742   52,765 
Total long-term liabilities  93,890   90,196   828,782 
Total liabilities  193,451   198,615   1,825,010 
         
Net assets:         
Shareholders’ equity (Note 6):         

Common stock, with no par value         
Authorized  

- 360,000,000 shares for 2019 and 2020         
Issued and outstanding - 139,925,532shares  
for 2019 and 139,965,587 shares for 2020  30,307    30,359   278,961 

Capital surplus  7,617    5,750   52,837 
Retained earnings   142,274    156,953   1,442,190 
Treasury stock  (17,443)   (17,642)   (162,106) 

 Total shareholders’ equity  162,756    175,421   1,611,881 
Accumulated other comprehensive income:       

Net unrealized holding gain on available-
for-sale securities  13,997   9,016   82,852 

Net deferred gain on hedges  661  802   7,376 
Foreign currency translation adjustments  (594)  (736)   (6,769) 

 Total accumulated other comprehensive income 14,063  9,082   83,459 
Non-controlling interests  6,985  6,884   63,257 
Total net assets  183,805   191,388   1,758,599 
Total liabilities and net assets ¥ 377,257  ¥ 390,004  $ 3,583,609 

 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
 

  Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
  2019  2020  2020 
 
Net sales ¥ 580,141  ¥ 584,858  $ 5,374,057 
Operating costs and expenses:         
 Cost of sales  486,926   485,784   4,463,696 
 Selling, general and administrative expenses  63,704   68,038   625,182 
   550,630   553,822   5,088,878 
 Operating profit  29,511   31,035  285,178 
          
Other income (expenses):         
 Interest and dividend income  871   896    8,238 
 Interest expense  (870)   (791)   (7,269) 
 Other – net   27   (1,348)   (12,390) 
   29   (1,243)   (11,421) 
Profit before income taxes  29,540   29,792   273,756 
Income taxes (Note 7):         
 Current  8,631   9,566    87,903 
 Deferred  142   (557)   (5,124) 
   8,773   9,008    82,779 
Profit   20,766   20,784   190,977 
Profit attributable to non-controlling interests  822   1,174   10,794 
Profit attributable to owners of parent ¥ 19,943  ¥ 19,609  $ 180,182 

  
         

 Yen  
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
Amounts per share (Note 8): 2019  2020  2020 
 Net assets ¥ 1,326.81  ¥ 1,384.90  $ 12.725 
 Profit:         
 Basic  149.65   147.16   1.352 
 Diluted         
          
          

 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements. 
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
 

  Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
  2019  2020  2020 
Profit ¥ 20,766  ¥ 20,784  $ 190,977 
Other comprehensive income:         

 
Net unrealized holding gain (loss) on 
 available-for-sale securities  (1,450)   (4,978)   (45,743) 

 Net deferred gain (loss) on hedges  1,393    151    1,391 
 Foreign currency translation adjustments  (1,705)   (10)   (99) 

 

Share of other comprehensive income 
(loss) of affiliates accounted for by the 
equity method  (47)   154    1,418 

 Total other comprehensive income (loss)  (1,809)   (4,683)   (43,033) 
Total comprehensive income  ¥ 18,956  ¥ 16,100  $ 147,944 
          
Total comprehensive income attributable to:         
 Owners of parent ¥ 18,278   ¥ 14,628   $ 134,419 
 Non-controlling interests  677    1,471    13,524 
 
          

 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
 

  Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
  2019  2020  2020 
 
Net sales ¥ 580,141  ¥ 584,858  $ 5,374,057 
Operating costs and expenses:         
 Cost of sales  486,926   485,784   4,463,696 
 Selling, general and administrative expenses  63,704   68,038   625,182 
   550,630   553,822   5,088,878 
 Operating profit  29,511   31,035  285,178 
          
Other income (expenses):         
 Interest and dividend income  871   896    8,238 
 Interest expense  (870)   (791)   (7,269) 
 Other – net   27   (1,348)   (12,390) 
   29   (1,243)   (11,421) 
Profit before income taxes  29,540   29,792   273,756 
Income taxes (Note 7):         
 Current  8,631   9,566    87,903 
 Deferred  142   (557)   (5,124) 
   8,773   9,008    82,779 
Profit   20,766   20,784   190,977 
Profit attributable to non-controlling interests  822   1,174   10,794 
Profit attributable to owners of parent ¥ 19,943  ¥ 19,609  $ 180,182 

  
         

 Yen  
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
Amounts per share (Note 8): 2019  2020  2020 
 Net assets ¥ 1,326.81  ¥ 1,384.90  $ 12.725 
 Profit:         
 Basic  149.65   147.16   1.352 
 Diluted         
          
          

 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements. 
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
 

  Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
  2019  2020  2020 
Profit ¥ 20,766  ¥ 20,784  $ 190,977 
Other comprehensive income:         

 
Net unrealized holding gain (loss) on 
 available-for-sale securities  (1,450)   (4,978)   (45,743) 

 Net deferred gain (loss) on hedges  1,393    151    1,391 
 Foreign currency translation adjustments  (1,705)   (10)   (99) 

 

Share of other comprehensive income 
(loss) of affiliates accounted for by the 
equity method  (47)   154    1,418 

 Total other comprehensive income (loss)  (1,809)   (4,683)   (43,033) 
Total comprehensive income  ¥ 18,956  ¥ 16,100  $ 147,944 
          
Total comprehensive income attributable to:         
 Owners of parent ¥ 18,278   ¥ 14,628   $ 134,419 
 Non-controlling interests  677    1,471    13,524 
 
          

 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020  
 

 Millions of yen  

 Shareholders’ equity  

 Common stock Capital surplus Retained 
earnings Treasury stock 

Total 
shareholders’ 

equity 
 

Net assets at April 1, 2018 ¥ 30,307 ¥  7,617 ¥ 126,510 ¥ (17,432) ¥ 147,002  
Changes of items during the period       
Dividends from surplus   (4,131)  (4,131)  
Profit attributable to owners of parent   19,943  19,943  
Change in scope of equity method   (47)  (47)  
Acquisition of treasury stock    (10) (10)  
Disposal of treasury stock  0  0 0  
Net changes of items other than 
 shareholders’ equity       

Total changes of items during the period 0 15,764 (10) 15,754  
Net assets at March 31, 2019 ¥ 30,307 ¥  7,617 ¥ 142,274 ¥ (17,443) ¥ 162,756  
Changes of items during the period       
Issuance of new shares 51  51    103  
Dividends from surplus   (4,930)  (4,930)  
Profit attributable to owners of parent   19,609  19,609  
Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
 transactions with non-controlling interests  

 
(1,918)   

 
(1,918)  

Acquisition of treasury stock    (199) (199)  
Disposal of treasury stock   0  0 0  
Net changes of items other than 
 shareholders’ equity        

Total changes of items during the period 51  (1,867) 14,679  (199) 12,664  
Net assets at March 31, 2020 ¥ 30,359 ¥  5,750 ¥ 156,953 ¥ (17,642) ¥ 175,421  
       
 Millions of yen 
 Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Non- 
controlling 

interests 

Total net 
assets  

Net unrealized 
holding gain on 

available-for-sale 
securities 

Net deferred 
gain on hedges 

Foreign currency 
translation 

adjustments 

Total 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 

income 

Net assets at April 1, 2018 ¥ 15,451 ¥   (739) ¥  1,014 ¥ 15,726 ¥  6,951 ¥ 169,680 
Changes of items during the period       
Dividends from surplus      (4,131) 
Profit attributable to owners of parent      19,943 
Change in scope of equity method      (47) 
Acquisition of treasury stock      (10) 
Disposal of treasury stock      0 
Net changes of items other than 
 shareholders’ equity (1,454) 1,400 (1,609) (1,663) 33 (1,629) 

Total changes of items during the period (1,454) 1,400 (1,609) (1,663) 33 14,124 
Net assets at March 31, 2019 ¥ 13,997 ¥   661 ¥   (594) ¥ 14,063 ¥  6,985 ¥ 183,805 
Changes of items during the period       
Issuance of new shares      103 
Dividends from surplus      (4,930) 
Profit attributable to owners of parent      19,609 
Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
 transactions with non-controlling interests      (1,918) 
Acquisition of treasury stock      199 
Disposal of treasury stock       0 
Net changes of items other than 
 shareholders’ equity (4,980) 141  (141) (4,980) (101) (5,081) 
Total changes of items during the period (4,980) 141  (141) (4,980) (101) 7,582 
Net assets at March 31, 2020 ¥  9,016 ¥   802 ¥   (736) ¥  9,082 ¥  6,884  ¥ 191,388  

       
 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements.  
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Unaudited) (Continued) 
 

 Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)  

 Shareholders’ equity  

 Common stock Capital surplus Retained 
earnings Treasury stock 

Total 
shareholders’ 

equity 
 

Net assets at April 1, 2019 $ 278,487  $ 69,994  $ 1,307,308  $ (160,277) $ 1,495,513   
Changes of items during the period       
Issuance of new shares 473  473    946   

 Dividends from surplus   (45,300)   (45,300)  
 Profit attributable to owners of parent   180,182  180,182   
Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
 transactions with non-controlling interests 

  
(17,631) 

   
(17,631)  

 Acquisition of treasury stock    (1,833) (1,833)  
 Disposal of treasury stock   0  4 4  
 Net changes of items other than  
  shareholders’ equity     

 
 

Total changes of items during the period 473  (17,157) 134,882  (1,828) 116,368   
Net assets at March 31, 2020 $ 278,961   $ 52,837   $ 1,442,190  $ (162,106)     $ 1,611,881      
       
 Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1) 
 Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Non- 
controlling 

interests 

Total net 
assets  

Net unrealized 
holding gain on 

available-for-sale 
securities 

Net deferred 
gain on hedges 

Foreign currency 
translation 

adjustments 

Total 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 

income 

Net assets at April 1, 2019 $ 128,615  $  6,074  $  (5,467) $ 129,222  $  64,185  $ 1,688,921 
Changes of items during the period       
Issuance of new shares      946 

 Dividends from surplus      (45,300) 
 Profit attributable to owners of parent       180,182 
Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
 transactions with non-controlling interests      (17,631) 

 Acquisition of treasury stock      (1,833) 
 Disposal of treasury stock       4 
 Net changes of items other than  
  shareholders’ equity (45,762) 1,302  (1,302) (45,763) (928) (46,691) 
Total changes of items during the period (45,762) 1,302  (1,302) (45,763) (928) 69,677 
Net assets at March 31, 2020 $  82,852  $  7,376  $  (6,769)    $  83,459  $  63,257      $ 1,758,599     

 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020  
 

 Millions of yen  

 Shareholders’ equity  

 Common stock Capital surplus Retained 
earnings Treasury stock 

Total 
shareholders’ 

equity 
 

Net assets at April 1, 2018 ¥ 30,307 ¥  7,617 ¥ 126,510 ¥ (17,432) ¥ 147,002  
Changes of items during the period       
Dividends from surplus   (4,131)  (4,131)  
Profit attributable to owners of parent   19,943  19,943  
Change in scope of equity method   (47)  (47)  
Acquisition of treasury stock    (10) (10)  
Disposal of treasury stock  0  0 0  
Net changes of items other than 
 shareholders’ equity       

Total changes of items during the period 0 15,764 (10) 15,754  
Net assets at March 31, 2019 ¥ 30,307 ¥  7,617 ¥ 142,274 ¥ (17,443) ¥ 162,756  
Changes of items during the period       
Issuance of new shares 51  51    103  
Dividends from surplus   (4,930)  (4,930)  
Profit attributable to owners of parent   19,609  19,609  
Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
 transactions with non-controlling interests  

 
(1,918)   

 
(1,918)  

Acquisition of treasury stock    (199) (199)  
Disposal of treasury stock   0  0 0  
Net changes of items other than 
 shareholders’ equity        

Total changes of items during the period 51  (1,867) 14,679  (199) 12,664  
Net assets at March 31, 2020 ¥ 30,359 ¥  5,750 ¥ 156,953 ¥ (17,642) ¥ 175,421  
       
 Millions of yen 
 Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Non- 
controlling 

interests 

Total net 
assets  

Net unrealized 
holding gain on 

available-for-sale 
securities 

Net deferred 
gain on hedges 

Foreign currency 
translation 

adjustments 

Total 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 

income 

Net assets at April 1, 2018 ¥ 15,451 ¥   (739) ¥  1,014 ¥ 15,726 ¥  6,951 ¥ 169,680 
Changes of items during the period       
Dividends from surplus      (4,131) 
Profit attributable to owners of parent      19,943 
Change in scope of equity method      (47) 
Acquisition of treasury stock      (10) 
Disposal of treasury stock      0 
Net changes of items other than 
 shareholders’ equity (1,454) 1,400 (1,609) (1,663) 33 (1,629) 

Total changes of items during the period (1,454) 1,400 (1,609) (1,663) 33 14,124 
Net assets at March 31, 2019 ¥ 13,997 ¥   661 ¥   (594) ¥ 14,063 ¥  6,985 ¥ 183,805 
Changes of items during the period       
Issuance of new shares      103 
Dividends from surplus      (4,930) 
Profit attributable to owners of parent      19,609 
Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
 transactions with non-controlling interests      (1,918) 
Acquisition of treasury stock      199 
Disposal of treasury stock       0 
Net changes of items other than 
 shareholders’ equity (4,980) 141  (141) (4,980) (101) (5,081) 
Total changes of items during the period (4,980) 141  (141) (4,980) (101) 7,582 
Net assets at March 31, 2020 ¥  9,016 ¥   802 ¥   (736) ¥  9,082 ¥  6,884  ¥ 191,388  

       
 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements.  
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Unaudited) (Continued) 
 

 Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)  

 Shareholders’ equity  

 Common stock Capital surplus Retained 
earnings Treasury stock 

Total 
shareholders’ 

equity 
 

Net assets at April 1, 2019 $ 278,487  $ 69,994  $ 1,307,308  $ (160,277) $ 1,495,513   
Changes of items during the period       
Issuance of new shares 473  473    946   

 Dividends from surplus   (45,300)   (45,300)  
 Profit attributable to owners of parent   180,182  180,182   
Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
 transactions with non-controlling interests 

  
(17,631) 

   
(17,631)  

 Acquisition of treasury stock    (1,833) (1,833)  
 Disposal of treasury stock   0  4 4  
 Net changes of items other than  
  shareholders’ equity     

 
 

Total changes of items during the period 473  (17,157) 134,882  (1,828) 116,368   
Net assets at March 31, 2020 $ 278,961   $ 52,837   $ 1,442,190  $ (162,106)     $ 1,611,881      
       
 Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1) 
 Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Non- 
controlling 

interests 

Total net 
assets  

Net unrealized 
holding gain on 

available-for-sale 
securities 

Net deferred 
gain on hedges 

Foreign currency 
translation 

adjustments 

Total 
accumulated 

other 
comprehensive 

income 

Net assets at April 1, 2019 $ 128,615  $  6,074  $  (5,467) $ 129,222  $  64,185  $ 1,688,921 
Changes of items during the period       
Issuance of new shares      946 

 Dividends from surplus      (45,300) 
 Profit attributable to owners of parent       180,182 
Change in ownership interest of parent due to 
 transactions with non-controlling interests      (17,631) 

 Acquisition of treasury stock      (1,833) 
 Disposal of treasury stock       4 
 Net changes of items other than  
  shareholders’ equity (45,762) 1,302  (1,302) (45,763) (928) (46,691) 
Total changes of items during the period (45,762) 1,302  (1,302) (45,763) (928) 69,677 
Net assets at March 31, 2020 $  82,852  $  7,376  $  (6,769)    $  83,459  $  63,257      $ 1,758,599     

 
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
 

 Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
 2019  2020  2020 

Cash flows from operating activities:         
Profit before income taxes ¥ 29,540   ¥ 29,792   $ 273,756  
Depreciation and amortization  17,481    18,355    168,665  
Impairment loss on fixed assets  52    481    4,426  
Increase/(decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts  (24)   4    37  
Interest and dividend income  (871)   (896)   (8,238) 
Interest expense  870    791    7,269  
Equity in earnings of affiliates  (399)   (387)   (3,559) 
Gain on sales of property, plant and equipment  (199)   (58)   (537) 
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  1,068    1,628    14,959  
Gain on sales of investment securities  (849)   (423)   (3,894) 
(Increase)/decrease in notes and accounts receivable-trade  (2,709)   4,750    43,646  
Increase in inventories  (561)   (2,098)   (19,280) 
Increase/(decrease) in notes and accounts payable  (2,530)   635    5,836  
Other, net  (637)   2,833    26,038  
Subtotal  40,227   55,408    509,128  
Interest and dividends received  962   1,063    9,774  
Interest paid  (866)   (798)   (7,334) 
Income taxes paid  (9,011)   (16,232)   (149,158) 
Net cash provided by operating activities ¥ 31,311  ¥ 39,441  $ 362,409 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) (Continued) 
 

 Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
 2019  2020  2020 

Cash flows from investing activities:         
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ¥ (20,062)  ¥ (20,369)  $ (187,166) 
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment  1,032    161    1,483  
Purchase of intangible assets  (2,008)   (1,336)   (12,276) 
Purchase of investment securities  (2,148)   (2,204)   (20,253) 
Proceeds from sales of investment securities  1,727    707    6,500  
Purchase of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change 
 in scope of consolidation  (1,527)   

 
   

 
 

Payments for sales of shares of subsidiaries 
resulting in change in scope of consolidation     

 
(24)   (227) 

Other, net  5,067   (1,235)   (11,351) 
Net cash used in investing activities  (17,918)   (24,300)   (223,292) 

Cash flows from financing activities:         
Net increase/(decrease) in short-term bank loans  1,324    (2,818)   (25,898) 
Net decrease in commercial paper  (1,000)       
Proceeds from long-term debt  2,997    10,000    91,886  
Repayment of long-term debt  (4,016)   (5,200)   (47,780) 
Proceeds from issuance of bonds  9,948       
Redemption of bonds  (10,000)      
Repayments of lease obligations  (3,654)   (3,782)   (34,755) 
Purchase of treasury stock  (10)   (18)   (172) 
Dividends paid  (4,125)   (4,923)   (45,238) 
Cash dividends paid to non-controlling interests of  

consolidated subsidiaries  (643)   (803)   (7,383) 
Proceeds from non-controlling shareholders  91       
Purchase of shares of subsidiaries not resulting in change 
 in scope of consolidation     

 
(2,680)   

 
(24,625) 

Other, net  0   0    4  
Net cash used in financing activities  (9,088)   (10,225)   (93,963) 

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and  
cash equivalents  (713)   

 
(148)   

 
(1,363) 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  3,591    4,765    43,790  
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  17,076    20,668    189,914  
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  ¥ 20,668   ¥ 25,434   $ 233,705  

        
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements.

85

G
roup O

verview
M

anagem
ent Strategy

Business Strategy
Initiatives to Resolve 

Social Issues
Corporate G

overnance
Topics

Financial D
ata

Investor Inform
ation/

Corporate Inform
ation

Financial Data



 

7 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 
For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
 

 Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
 2019  2020  2020 

Cash flows from operating activities:         
Profit before income taxes ¥ 29,540   ¥ 29,792   $ 273,756  
Depreciation and amortization  17,481    18,355    168,665  
Impairment loss on fixed assets  52    481    4,426  
Increase/(decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts  (24)   4    37  
Interest and dividend income  (871)   (896)   (8,238) 
Interest expense  870    791    7,269  
Equity in earnings of affiliates  (399)   (387)   (3,559) 
Gain on sales of property, plant and equipment  (199)   (58)   (537) 
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment  1,068    1,628    14,959  
Gain on sales of investment securities  (849)   (423)   (3,894) 
(Increase)/decrease in notes and accounts receivable-trade  (2,709)   4,750    43,646  
Increase in inventories  (561)   (2,098)   (19,280) 
Increase/(decrease) in notes and accounts payable  (2,530)   635    5,836  
Other, net  (637)   2,833    26,038  
Subtotal  40,227   55,408    509,128  
Interest and dividends received  962   1,063    9,774  
Interest paid  (866)   (798)   (7,334) 
Income taxes paid  (9,011)   (16,232)   (149,158) 
Net cash provided by operating activities ¥ 31,311  ¥ 39,441  $ 362,409 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) (Continued) 
 

 Millions of yen 
 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 
 2019  2020  2020 

Cash flows from investing activities:         
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ¥ (20,062)  ¥ (20,369)  $ (187,166) 
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment  1,032    161    1,483  
Purchase of intangible assets  (2,008)   (1,336)   (12,276) 
Purchase of investment securities  (2,148)   (2,204)   (20,253) 
Proceeds from sales of investment securities  1,727    707    6,500  
Purchase of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change 
 in scope of consolidation  (1,527)   

 
   

 
 

Payments for sales of shares of subsidiaries 
resulting in change in scope of consolidation     

 
(24)   (227) 

Other, net  5,067   (1,235)   (11,351) 
Net cash used in investing activities  (17,918)   (24,300)   (223,292) 

Cash flows from financing activities:         
Net increase/(decrease) in short-term bank loans  1,324    (2,818)   (25,898) 
Net decrease in commercial paper  (1,000)       
Proceeds from long-term debt  2,997    10,000    91,886  
Repayment of long-term debt  (4,016)   (5,200)   (47,780) 
Proceeds from issuance of bonds  9,948       
Redemption of bonds  (10,000)      
Repayments of lease obligations  (3,654)   (3,782)   (34,755) 
Purchase of treasury stock  (10)   (18)   (172) 
Dividends paid  (4,125)   (4,923)   (45,238) 
Cash dividends paid to non-controlling interests of  

consolidated subsidiaries  (643)   (803)   (7,383) 
Proceeds from non-controlling shareholders  91       
Purchase of shares of subsidiaries not resulting in change 
 in scope of consolidation     

 
(2,680)   

 
(24,625) 

Other, net  0   0    4  
Net cash used in financing activities  (9,088)   (10,225)   (93,963) 

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and  
cash equivalents  (713)   

 
(148)   

 
(1,363) 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  3,591    4,765    43,790  
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  17,076    20,668    189,914  
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  ¥ 20,668   ¥ 25,434   $ 233,705  

        
The accompanying notes are integral parts of these statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 

For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
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Note 1: Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nichirei Corporation (the “Company”) and its 
consolidated subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are prepared on the basis of accounting principles 
generally accepted in Japan, which are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure 
requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards and are compiled from the consolidated 
financial statements prepared by the Company as required by the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law 
of Japan. 

Certain reclassifications have been made to present the accompanying consolidated financial statements 
in a format which is familiar to readers outside Japan. 

Certain amounts in the prior year’s financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current 
year’s presentation. 

As permitted by the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan, amounts of less than one million 
yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals in yen shown in the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements do not necessarily agree with the sums of the individual amounts. 

For the convenience of the reader, the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been 
presented in U.S. dollars by translating Japanese yen amounts at ¥108.83 = US$1.00, the exchange rate 
prevailing on March 31, 2020. 

Due to significance, only selected notes are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements. The 
other notes which are not selected are disclosed on EDINET.  
 
Note 2: Accounting standards issued but not yet effective 
(1) Accounting Standard and Implementation Guidance on Revenue Recognition 

“Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition” (ASBJ Statement No. 29) 
“Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition” (ASBJ Guidance No. 30) 

(a) Overview 
This is a comprehensive accounting standard addressing revenue recognition. Specifically, the 
accounting standard establishes the five-step model that will apply to revenue from contracts with 
customers. 

(b) Scheduled date of adoption 
The Company expects to adopt the accounting standard and implementation guidance from the 
beginning of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2022. 

(c) Impact of adoption of accounting standard and implementation guidance 
The Company is currently evaluating the effect of the adoption of this accounting standard and 
implementation guidance on its consolidated financial statements. 

(2) Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement and Related Implementation Guidance 
“Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (ASBJ Statement No. 30) 
“Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” (ASBJ Statement No. 9) 
“Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No. 10) 
“Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (ASBJ Guidance No. 

31) 
“Implementation Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (ASBJ Guidance 

No. 19) 

(a) Overview 
The ASBJ has developed “Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” and “Implementation 
Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (hereinafter collectively, the “Fair 
Value Measurement Standard”), which provide guidance for fair value measurement in order to 
improve comparability with internationally recognized accounting standards.  
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Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 

For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
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The Fair Value Measurement Standard is applied with respect to the fair value of the following 
items; 

Financial instruments defined in “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” 
Inventories held for trading purposes defined in “Accounting Standard for Measurement of  
Inventories” 

“Implementation Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” has been 
revised requiring disclosure of financial instruments broken down by level in the fair value hierarchy. 

(b) Scheduled date of adoption 
The Company expects to adopt the accounting standards and related implementation guidance from 
the beginning of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2022. 

(c) Impact of adoption of revised accounting standard and related implementation guidance 
The Company is currently evaluating the effect of the adoption of the accounting standards and 
related implementation guidance on its consolidated financial statements. 

 
Note 3: Additional information~ Accounting estimates for the effect of COVID-19 spread 

The Group implemented accounting estimates, such as impairment losses on fixed assets and recoverability 
of deferred tax assets based on the available information when the consolidated financial statements were 
prepared. 

The Company considers, the effect on the group business by the spread of COVID-19 will continue at 
least until the 2nd quarter of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2021, even though the impact and level are 
different depending upon the business. 
 
 
Note 4: Securities 
(1) Acquisition costs, carrying value and unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities as of March 31, 

2019 and 2020: 

  
Millions of yen  Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 
  2019   2020   2020 

Equity securities:          
  Acquisition costs  ¥ 12,787  ¥ 12,533  $ 115,164 
  Carrying value  32,366   25,215   231,691 
  Unrealized gain ¥ 19,578  ¥ 12,681  $ 116,527 
 
Non-listed equity securities amounting to ¥3,519 million and ¥3,689 million ($33,902 thousand) as of 
March 31, 2019 and 2020, respectively, are not included in the above table because they are not 
traded on the market and it is very difficult to determine their fair market value as of March 31, 2019 
and 2020. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 

For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
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Note 1: Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nichirei Corporation (the “Company”) and its 
consolidated subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are prepared on the basis of accounting principles 
generally accepted in Japan, which are different in certain respects as to application and disclosure 
requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards and are compiled from the consolidated 
financial statements prepared by the Company as required by the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law 
of Japan. 

Certain reclassifications have been made to present the accompanying consolidated financial statements 
in a format which is familiar to readers outside Japan. 

Certain amounts in the prior year’s financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current 
year’s presentation. 

As permitted by the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan, amounts of less than one million 
yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals in yen shown in the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements do not necessarily agree with the sums of the individual amounts. 

For the convenience of the reader, the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been 
presented in U.S. dollars by translating Japanese yen amounts at ¥108.83 = US$1.00, the exchange rate 
prevailing on March 31, 2020. 

Due to significance, only selected notes are disclosed in the consolidated financial statements. The 
other notes which are not selected are disclosed on EDINET.  
 
Note 2: Accounting standards issued but not yet effective 
(1) Accounting Standard and Implementation Guidance on Revenue Recognition 

“Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition” (ASBJ Statement No. 29) 
“Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition” (ASBJ Guidance No. 30) 

(a) Overview 
This is a comprehensive accounting standard addressing revenue recognition. Specifically, the 
accounting standard establishes the five-step model that will apply to revenue from contracts with 
customers. 

(b) Scheduled date of adoption 
The Company expects to adopt the accounting standard and implementation guidance from the 
beginning of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2022. 

(c) Impact of adoption of accounting standard and implementation guidance 
The Company is currently evaluating the effect of the adoption of this accounting standard and 
implementation guidance on its consolidated financial statements. 

(2) Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement and Related Implementation Guidance 
“Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (ASBJ Statement No. 30) 
“Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” (ASBJ Statement No. 9) 
“Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No. 10) 
“Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (ASBJ Guidance No. 

31) 
“Implementation Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (ASBJ Guidance 

No. 19) 

(a) Overview 
The ASBJ has developed “Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” and “Implementation 
Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” (hereinafter collectively, the “Fair 
Value Measurement Standard”), which provide guidance for fair value measurement in order to 
improve comparability with internationally recognized accounting standards.  
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The Fair Value Measurement Standard is applied with respect to the fair value of the following 
items; 

Financial instruments defined in “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” 
Inventories held for trading purposes defined in “Accounting Standard for Measurement of  
Inventories” 

“Implementation Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” has been 
revised requiring disclosure of financial instruments broken down by level in the fair value hierarchy. 

(b) Scheduled date of adoption 
The Company expects to adopt the accounting standards and related implementation guidance from 
the beginning of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2022. 

(c) Impact of adoption of revised accounting standard and related implementation guidance 
The Company is currently evaluating the effect of the adoption of the accounting standards and 
related implementation guidance on its consolidated financial statements. 

 
Note 3: Additional information~ Accounting estimates for the effect of COVID-19 spread 

The Group implemented accounting estimates, such as impairment losses on fixed assets and recoverability 
of deferred tax assets based on the available information when the consolidated financial statements were 
prepared. 

The Company considers, the effect on the group business by the spread of COVID-19 will continue at 
least until the 2nd quarter of the fiscal year ending March 31, 2021, even though the impact and level are 
different depending upon the business. 
 
 
Note 4: Securities 
(1) Acquisition costs, carrying value and unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities as of March 31, 

2019 and 2020: 

  
Millions of yen  Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 
  2019   2020   2020 

Equity securities:          
  Acquisition costs  ¥ 12,787  ¥ 12,533  $ 115,164 
  Carrying value  32,366   25,215   231,691 
  Unrealized gain ¥ 19,578  ¥ 12,681  $ 116,527 
 
Non-listed equity securities amounting to ¥3,519 million and ¥3,689 million ($33,902 thousand) as of 
March 31, 2019 and 2020, respectively, are not included in the above table because they are not 
traded on the market and it is very difficult to determine their fair market value as of March 31, 2019 
and 2020. 
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(2) Sales of available-for-sale securities for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020:  

  Millions of yen  Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  2019   2020   2020 
Proceeds from sales ¥ 1,539  ¥ 708  $ 6,507 
Gains on sales  821   423   3,894 
Losses on sales  24       

 
(3) Impairment loss of securities for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020:  

  Millions of yen  Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  2019   2020   2020 
Available-for-sale securities:         
Stocks with market value ¥ 64  ¥   $  
Stocks without market value  2       

Total ¥ 66  ¥   $  
 
 
Note 5: Investments and Rental Properties 
The Company and part of its subsidiaries own buildings and land for lease in Tokyo and other areas.  

Net rent income and gain on sales of the property related to the investments and rental properties were 
¥2,178 million and ¥108 million, respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2019.  

Net rent income, gain on sales and impairment losses on the property related to the investments and 
rental properties were ¥2,119 million ($19,473 thousand), ¥34 million ($320 thousand) and ¥200 million 
($1,838 thousand), respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2020. 

Gross rent revenue and expense are included in net sales and cost of sales, respectively, on the 
consolidated statements of income. Gain on sales of the property is included in other income on the 
consolidated statements of income. 
 

Carrying value on the consolidated balance sheet, increase or decrease during the year, as well as market 
value of the investments and rental properties as of March 31, 2019 and 2020: 

  Millions of yen 
 Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 
  2019   2020   2020 

Carrying value as of April 1 ¥ 10,065  ¥ 9,844   $ 90,455  
 Net increase (decrease)  (220)   (519)   (4,776) 
Carrying value as of March 31 ¥ 9,844  ¥ 9,324   $ 85,678  
Market value as of March 31 ¥ 43,060  ¥ 43,934   $ 403,697  

1. Carrying value on the consolidated balance sheets is calculated as acquisition costs deducting 
accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment losses. 

2. For the year ended March 31, 2019, major increase represents capital expenditures of ¥355 million and 
change in the use of property of ¥258 million. Major decrease represents depreciation of ¥500 million 
and sales of properties of ¥306 million.  

3. For the year ended March 31, 2020, major increase represents capital expenditures of ¥251 million 
($2,309 thousand). Major decrease represents depreciation of ¥512 million ($4,706 thousand) and 
impairment losses of ¥200 million ($1,838 thousand). 

4. Market value of major assets is based on appraisals obtained from outside real estate appraisers. The 
market value of other relatively immaterial assets is based on certain valuation and other indicators 
properly reflected by market prices. 
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Note 6: Changes in Net Assets 
(1) Types and numbers of outstanding shares and treasury stock 

  (a) For the year ended March 31, 2019 
         (Number of shares) 

Type of stock As of April 1, 
2018 Increases Decreases As of March 31, 

2019 
Issued stock: 

139,925,532   139,925,532 Common stock  
Treasury stock: 

6,655,050 3,626 210 6,658,466 Common stock (1,2) 

(Reasons for changes) 
1. The increase in the number of treasury stock of common stock resulted from the following:  

・Request for redemption of odd-lot stock 3,626 shares 
2. The decrease in the number of treasury stock of common stock resulted from the following: 

・Request for purchase of odd-lot stock 210 shares 

 
(b) For the year ended March 31, 2020 

         (Number of shares) 

Type of stock As of April 1, 
2019 Increases Decreases As of March 31, 

2020 
Issued stock: 
Common stock (1) 

 
139,925,532 

 
40,055 

 
   

 
139,965,587 

Treasury stock: 
Common stock (2,3) 

 
6,658,466 

 
81,520 

 
196 

 
6,739,790 

(Reasons for changes) 
1. The increase in the number of issued common stock resulted from the following: 

Issuance of new shares for stock-based compensation with restriction on transfer  40,055 shares 
2. The increase in the number of treasury stock of common stock resulted from the following:  

Request for purchase of common stock from unknown shareholders            77,818shares 
・Request for redemption of odd-lot stock 3,702 shares 

3. The decrease in the number of treasury stock of common stock resulted from the following: 
・Request for purchase of odd-lot stock 196 shares 

 
(2) Cash dividends distributed 

Dividends paid during the year ended March 31, 2020 

Resolution Type of 
stock 

Source of 
dividends 

Total dividends 
(Millions of yen 

and Thousands of 
U.S. dollars) 

Dividend per 
share  

(Yen and U.S. 
dollars) 

Record  
date 

Effective 
date 

General shareholders’ 
meeting on  
June 25, 2019 

Common 
stock  

Retained 
earnings 

¥  2,132  
$ 19,592  

¥   16  
$ 0.14  

March 31, 
2019 

June 26, 
2019 

Board of Directors’  
meeting on 
November 5, 2019 

Common 
stock  

Retained 
earnings 

¥  2,797  
$ 25,707 

¥   21  
$ 0.19 

September 
30, 2019 

December 
5, 2019 
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(2) Sales of available-for-sale securities for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020:  

  Millions of yen  Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  2019   2020   2020 
Proceeds from sales ¥ 1,539  ¥ 708  $ 6,507 
Gains on sales  821   423   3,894 
Losses on sales  24       

 
(3) Impairment loss of securities for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020:  

  Millions of yen  Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  2019   2020   2020 
Available-for-sale securities:         
Stocks with market value ¥ 64  ¥   $  
Stocks without market value  2       

Total ¥ 66  ¥   $  
 
 
Note 5: Investments and Rental Properties 
The Company and part of its subsidiaries own buildings and land for lease in Tokyo and other areas.  

Net rent income and gain on sales of the property related to the investments and rental properties were 
¥2,178 million and ¥108 million, respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2019.  

Net rent income, gain on sales and impairment losses on the property related to the investments and 
rental properties were ¥2,119 million ($19,473 thousand), ¥34 million ($320 thousand) and ¥200 million 
($1,838 thousand), respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2020. 

Gross rent revenue and expense are included in net sales and cost of sales, respectively, on the 
consolidated statements of income. Gain on sales of the property is included in other income on the 
consolidated statements of income. 
 

Carrying value on the consolidated balance sheet, increase or decrease during the year, as well as market 
value of the investments and rental properties as of March 31, 2019 and 2020: 

  Millions of yen 
 Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 
  2019   2020   2020 

Carrying value as of April 1 ¥ 10,065  ¥ 9,844   $ 90,455  
 Net increase (decrease)  (220)   (519)   (4,776) 
Carrying value as of March 31 ¥ 9,844  ¥ 9,324   $ 85,678  
Market value as of March 31 ¥ 43,060  ¥ 43,934   $ 403,697  

1. Carrying value on the consolidated balance sheets is calculated as acquisition costs deducting 
accumulated depreciation and cumulative impairment losses. 

2. For the year ended March 31, 2019, major increase represents capital expenditures of ¥355 million and 
change in the use of property of ¥258 million. Major decrease represents depreciation of ¥500 million 
and sales of properties of ¥306 million.  

3. For the year ended March 31, 2020, major increase represents capital expenditures of ¥251 million 
($2,309 thousand). Major decrease represents depreciation of ¥512 million ($4,706 thousand) and 
impairment losses of ¥200 million ($1,838 thousand). 

4. Market value of major assets is based on appraisals obtained from outside real estate appraisers. The 
market value of other relatively immaterial assets is based on certain valuation and other indicators 
properly reflected by market prices. 
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Note 6: Changes in Net Assets 
(1) Types and numbers of outstanding shares and treasury stock 

  (a) For the year ended March 31, 2019 
         (Number of shares) 

Type of stock As of April 1, 
2018 Increases Decreases As of March 31, 

2019 
Issued stock: 

139,925,532   139,925,532 Common stock  
Treasury stock: 

6,655,050 3,626 210 6,658,466 Common stock (1,2) 

(Reasons for changes) 
1. The increase in the number of treasury stock of common stock resulted from the following:  

・Request for redemption of odd-lot stock 3,626 shares 
2. The decrease in the number of treasury stock of common stock resulted from the following: 

・Request for purchase of odd-lot stock 210 shares 

 
(b) For the year ended March 31, 2020 

         (Number of shares) 

Type of stock As of April 1, 
2019 Increases Decreases As of March 31, 

2020 
Issued stock: 
Common stock (1) 

 
139,925,532 

 
40,055 

 
   

 
139,965,587 

Treasury stock: 
Common stock (2,3) 

 
6,658,466 

 
81,520 

 
196 

 
6,739,790 

(Reasons for changes) 
1. The increase in the number of issued common stock resulted from the following: 

Issuance of new shares for stock-based compensation with restriction on transfer  40,055 shares 
2. The increase in the number of treasury stock of common stock resulted from the following:  

Request for purchase of common stock from unknown shareholders            77,818shares 
・Request for redemption of odd-lot stock 3,702 shares 

3. The decrease in the number of treasury stock of common stock resulted from the following: 
・Request for purchase of odd-lot stock 196 shares 

 
(2) Cash dividends distributed 

Dividends paid during the year ended March 31, 2020 

Resolution Type of 
stock 

Source of 
dividends 

Total dividends 
(Millions of yen 

and Thousands of 
U.S. dollars) 

Dividend per 
share  

(Yen and U.S. 
dollars) 

Record  
date 

Effective 
date 

General shareholders’ 
meeting on  
June 25, 2019 

Common 
stock  

Retained 
earnings 

¥  2,132  
$ 19,592  

¥   16  
$ 0.14  

March 31, 
2019 

June 26, 
2019 

Board of Directors’  
meeting on 
November 5, 2019 

Common 
stock  

Retained 
earnings 

¥  2,797  
$ 25,707 

¥   21  
$ 0.19 

September 
30, 2019 

December 
5, 2019 
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Dividends of which the record date falls in the current fiscal year but the effective date falls in the 
following fiscal year 

Resolution Type of 
stock 

Source of 
dividends 

Total dividends 
(Millions of yen 

and Thousands of 
U.S. dollars) 

Dividend per 
share  

(Yen and U.S. 
dollars) 

Record  
date 

Effective 
date 

General shareholders’ 
meeting on  
June 24, 2020 

Common 
stock  

Retained 
earnings 

¥  2,797  
$ 25,707 

¥   21  
$ 0.19 

March 31, 
2020 

June 25, 
2020 

 
 
Note 7: Income Taxes 
(1) Tax rate reconciliation for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 

Since the difference between effective statutory tax rate and actual effective tax rate is less than 5% of 
effective statutory tax rate, note related to reconciliation between the tax rates is omitted for the fiscal 
years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020. 
 

(2) A breakdown of tax loss carryforwards and deferred tax assets by expiry date as of March 31, 2019 and 
2020 
(Millions of Yen) 
Fiscal Year Ending  

March 31, 2019 2020  2021 

 

2022 

 

2023 

 

2024 

 
2025 and 
thereafter 

 

Total 

 

Tax loss carryforwards (a) ....  ¥   6  ¥   28  ¥   39  ¥   24  ¥   44  ¥  161  ¥  305  
Valuation allowance .............  (6)  (28)  (39)  (24)  (44)  (127)  (271)  
Deferred tax assets................  ¥    ¥     ¥     ¥     ¥     ¥   33  ¥   33 (b) 

 
(Millions of Yen) 
Fiscal Year Ending 
 March 31, 2020 2021 

 

2022 

 

2023 

 

2024 

 

2025 
2026 and 
thereafter 

 

Total 

 

Tax loss carryforwards (a) ....  ¥   11  ¥   19  ¥   18  ¥   33  ¥   28 ¥  228  ¥  339  
Valuation allowance .............  (11)  (19)  (18)  (33)  (28) (208)  (319)  
Deferred tax assets................  ¥     ¥     ¥     ¥     ¥    ¥   19  ¥   19 (b) 

 
(Thousands of U.S. Dollars) 
Fiscal Year Ending 
 March 31, 2020 2021 

 

2022 

 

2023 

 

2024 

 

2025 
2026 and 
thereafter 

 

Total 

 

Tax loss carryforwards (a) ....  $  106  $  182  $  169  $  306  $  258 $ 2,096  $ 3,119  
Valuation allowance .............  (106)  (182)  (169)  (306)  (258) (1,915)  (2,937)  
Deferred tax assets................  $     $     $     $     $    $   181  $  181 (b) 

(a) Tax loss carryforwards represent the amount multiplied by effective statutory tax rate. 
(b) Since taxable income is expected for the next fiscal year, the Company considers a part of the tax loss carryforwards 

is recoverable. 
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Note 8: Per Share Information  

Net assets per share as of March 31, 2019 and 2020 are calculated based on the following: 

  
 

Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  2019   2020   2020 
Net assets ¥ 183,805  ¥ 191,388  $ 1,758,599 
Amounts excluded from net assets: 

For non-controlling interests  6,985   6,884   63,257 

Net assets attributable to common stock  176,820   184,504   1,695,341 
Number of common stock used for the 

calculation of net assets per share 
(in thousands) 

 133,267   133,225   133,225 

 
Profit per share for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 are calculated based on the following: 

  
 

Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  2019   2020   2020 
Profit attributable to owners of parent ¥ 19,943  ¥ 19,609  $ 180,182 
Amounts not attributable to common 

shareholders          

Profit attributable to owners of parent for 
common stock  19,943   19,609   180,182 

Average number of common stock during 
the fiscal year (in thousands)  133,269   133,251   133,251 

 
 
Note 9: Segment Information 
(1) General information about reportable segments  

Reportable segments are components of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries for which 
separate financial information is available and whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the 
board of directors to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and to assess their 
performance. Reportable segments are determined by product and service as “Processed foods,” 
“Marine products,” “Meat and poultry products,” “Logistics,” and “Real estate.” 

General information about the segments is as follows: 
(a) Processed foods: Production, processing and sales of frozen cooked foods, agricultural processed 

foods, retort-pouch foods, wellness foods, acerola and packed ice 
(b) Marine products: Processing and sales of marine products 
(c) Meat and poultry products: Processing and sales of meat and poultry products, and breeding and 

sales of chicken 
(d) Logistics: Providing distribution/transportation services and distribution center functions, logistics 

consulting, providing storage services, production and sales of ice, and construction work and 
planning 

(e) Real estate: Leasing of office buildings and parking lots, management of real estate, and sales of 
housing land.   

 
(2) The basis of measurement for sales, profit or loss, assets, liabilities and other items of reportable 

segments  
Accounting policies and methods used at operating segments are the same as those applied to the 
Company. Profit or loss of reportable segments is equal to operating profit on the consolidated 
statements of income. Intercompany sales and transfers are based on third-party transaction prices. 
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Dividends of which the record date falls in the current fiscal year but the effective date falls in the 
following fiscal year 

Resolution Type of 
stock 

Source of 
dividends 

Total dividends 
(Millions of yen 

and Thousands of 
U.S. dollars) 

Dividend per 
share  

(Yen and U.S. 
dollars) 

Record  
date 

Effective 
date 

General shareholders’ 
meeting on  
June 24, 2020 

Common 
stock  

Retained 
earnings 

¥  2,797  
$ 25,707 

¥   21  
$ 0.19 

March 31, 
2020 

June 25, 
2020 

 
 
Note 7: Income Taxes 
(1) Tax rate reconciliation for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 

Since the difference between effective statutory tax rate and actual effective tax rate is less than 5% of 
effective statutory tax rate, note related to reconciliation between the tax rates is omitted for the fiscal 
years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020. 
 

(2) A breakdown of tax loss carryforwards and deferred tax assets by expiry date as of March 31, 2019 and 
2020 
(Millions of Yen) 
Fiscal Year Ending  

March 31, 2019 2020  2021 

 

2022 

 

2023 

 

2024 

 
2025 and 
thereafter 

 

Total 

 

Tax loss carryforwards (a) ....  ¥   6  ¥   28  ¥   39  ¥   24  ¥   44  ¥  161  ¥  305  
Valuation allowance .............  (6)  (28)  (39)  (24)  (44)  (127)  (271)  
Deferred tax assets................  ¥    ¥     ¥     ¥     ¥     ¥   33  ¥   33 (b) 

 
(Millions of Yen) 
Fiscal Year Ending 
 March 31, 2020 2021 

 

2022 

 

2023 

 

2024 

 

2025 
2026 and 
thereafter 

 

Total 

 

Tax loss carryforwards (a) ....  ¥   11  ¥   19  ¥   18  ¥   33  ¥   28 ¥  228  ¥  339  
Valuation allowance .............  (11)  (19)  (18)  (33)  (28) (208)  (319)  
Deferred tax assets................  ¥     ¥     ¥     ¥     ¥    ¥   19  ¥   19 (b) 

 
(Thousands of U.S. Dollars) 
Fiscal Year Ending 
 March 31, 2020 2021 

 

2022 

 

2023 

 

2024 

 

2025 
2026 and 
thereafter 

 

Total 

 

Tax loss carryforwards (a) ....  $  106  $  182  $  169  $  306  $  258 $ 2,096  $ 3,119  
Valuation allowance .............  (106)  (182)  (169)  (306)  (258) (1,915)  (2,937)  
Deferred tax assets................  $     $     $     $     $    $   181  $  181 (b) 

(a) Tax loss carryforwards represent the amount multiplied by effective statutory tax rate. 
(b) Since taxable income is expected for the next fiscal year, the Company considers a part of the tax loss carryforwards 

is recoverable. 
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Note 8: Per Share Information  

Net assets per share as of March 31, 2019 and 2020 are calculated based on the following: 

  
 

Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  2019   2020   2020 
Net assets ¥ 183,805  ¥ 191,388  $ 1,758,599 
Amounts excluded from net assets: 

For non-controlling interests  6,985   6,884   63,257 

Net assets attributable to common stock  176,820   184,504   1,695,341 
Number of common stock used for the 

calculation of net assets per share 
(in thousands) 

 133,267   133,225   133,225 

 
Profit per share for the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 are calculated based on the following: 

  
 

Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  2019   2020   2020 
Profit attributable to owners of parent ¥ 19,943  ¥ 19,609  $ 180,182 
Amounts not attributable to common 

shareholders          

Profit attributable to owners of parent for 
common stock  19,943   19,609   180,182 

Average number of common stock during 
the fiscal year (in thousands)  133,269   133,251   133,251 

 
 
Note 9: Segment Information 
(1) General information about reportable segments  

Reportable segments are components of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries for which 
separate financial information is available and whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the 
board of directors to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and to assess their 
performance. Reportable segments are determined by product and service as “Processed foods,” 
“Marine products,” “Meat and poultry products,” “Logistics,” and “Real estate.” 

General information about the segments is as follows: 
(a) Processed foods: Production, processing and sales of frozen cooked foods, agricultural processed 

foods, retort-pouch foods, wellness foods, acerola and packed ice 
(b) Marine products: Processing and sales of marine products 
(c) Meat and poultry products: Processing and sales of meat and poultry products, and breeding and 

sales of chicken 
(d) Logistics: Providing distribution/transportation services and distribution center functions, logistics 

consulting, providing storage services, production and sales of ice, and construction work and 
planning 

(e) Real estate: Leasing of office buildings and parking lots, management of real estate, and sales of 
housing land.   

 
(2) The basis of measurement for sales, profit or loss, assets, liabilities and other items of reportable 

segments  
Accounting policies and methods used at operating segments are the same as those applied to the 
Company. Profit or loss of reportable segments is equal to operating profit on the consolidated 
statements of income. Intercompany sales and transfers are based on third-party transaction prices. 
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(3) Sales, profit or loss, assets, liabilities and other items by reportable segment for the years ended March 
31, 2019 and 2020 were summarized as follows: 

   
 Year ended March 31, 2019 (Millions of yen) 

 

Reportable segment  

Other (*1) Total Adjustment Consolidated 
Processed 

foods 
Marine 

 products 

Meat and
 poultry 
products Logistics Real estate Total 

Sales: 
External sales ¥ 226,176 ¥ 71,138 ¥ 88,998 ¥ 185,385 ¥  3,385 ¥ 575,083 ¥  5,058 ¥ 580,141 ¥     ¥ 580,141 

Intercompany sales 
and transfers 

411 106 2,078 15,663 1,408 19,669 732 20,402 (20,402)  

Total 226,588 71,245 91,076 201,049 4,794 594,753 5,790 600,544 (20,402) 580,141 
Segment profit 14,596 182 1,452 11,398 2,096 29,726 338 30,064 (553) 29,511 
Segment assets 124,938 27,216 19,470 165,252 16,400 353,278 10,814 364,092 13,164 377,257 
Other items:              
Depreciation 5,700 116 274 9,642 664 16,398 148 16,546 934 17,481 
Amortization of 

goodwill  105   93  198  198  198 
Investments in 

equity-method 
investees 

744   2,627  3,371  3,371 1,622 4,993 

Increase in property, 
plant and 
equipment and 
intangible assets 

7,368 378 257 12,308 558 20,871 3,936 24,808 1,120 25,928 

Outstanding balance 
of goodwill 1,206   830  2,036 1,217 3,254  3,254 

Impairment loss on 
fixed assets ¥     46 ¥     5 ¥       ¥      0 ¥      ¥      52 ¥       ¥      52 ¥     ¥      52 

 
 

 Year ended March 31, 2020 (Millions of yen) 

 

Reportable segment  

Other (*1) Total Adjustment Consolidated 
Processed 

foods 
Marine 

 products 

Meat and
 poultry 
products Logistics Real estate Total 

Sales: 
External sales ¥ 234,395 ¥ 65,590 ¥ 86,173 ¥ 190,446 ¥  3,339 ¥ 579,946 ¥  4,912 ¥ 584,858 ¥     ¥ 584,858 
Intercompany sales 

and transfers 386 181 2,153 16,050 1,625 20,396 769 21,165 (21,165)  

Total 234,781 65,772 88,327 206,496 4,965 600,343 5,681 606,024 (21,165) 584,858 
Segment profit 16,725 443 905 11,824 1,982 31,881 (280) 31,600 (564) 31,035 
Segment assets 128,407 26,928 18,949 169,648 15,562 359,497 10,997 370,494 19,509 390,004 
Other items:              
Depreciation 5,894 151 267 9,840 701 16,855 410 17,266 1,089 18,355 
Amortization of 

goodwill  104   81  185 97 283  283 
Investments in 

equity-method 
investees 

2,314   3,178  5,493  5,493 1,753 7,246 

Increase in property, 
plant and 
equipment and 
intangible assets 

8,054 209 138 17,072 476 25,952 256 26,209 1,078 27,287 

Outstanding balance 
of goodwill 1,091   524  1,616 1,137 2,754  2,754 

Impairment loss on 
fixed assets ¥     40 ¥     0 ¥       ¥     240  ¥    200 ¥      481 ¥     ¥      481 ¥     ¥      481 
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 Year ended March 31, 2020 (Thousands of U.S. dollars) 
 Reportable segment  

Other (*1) Total Adjustment Consolidated  
Processed 

foods 
Marine 

 Products 

Meat and
 poultry 
products Logistics Real estate Total 

Sales: 
External sales $2,153,775 $ 602,691  $ 791,820 $ 1,749,945 $ 30,687 $ 5,328,921 $ 45,136 $ 5,374,057 $    $ 5,374,057 
Intercompany sales 

and transfers 3,549 1,665 19,790 147,478 14,934 187,418 7,066 194,485 (194,485)  

Total 2,157,325 604,356 811,611 1,897,424 45,622 5,516,339 52,202 5,568,542 (194,485) 5,374,057 
Segment profit 153,688 4,071 8,323 108,647 18,212 292,943 (2,578) 290,364 (5,186) 285,178 
Segment assets 1,179,887 247,437 174,123 1,558,843 143,001 3,303,294 101,047 3,404,341 179,267 3,583,609 
Other items:           
Depreciation 54,159 1,392 2,461 90,419 6,447 154,880 3,770 158,651 10,014 168,665 
Amortization of 

goodwill  963   744  1,708 894 2,602  2,602 
Investments in 

equity-method 
investees 

21,266   29,207  50,473  50,473 16,111 66,585 

Increase in property, 
plant and 
equipment and 
intangible assets 

74,011 1,929 1,272 156,874 4,381 238,469 2,360 240,830 9,908 250,739 

Outstanding balance 
of goodwill 10,032   4,823  14,855 10,453 25,308  25,308 

Impairment loss on 
fixed assets $     374 $     $     $    2,213 $  1,838 $    4,426  $     $    4,426 $    $     4,426 

(*1) “Other” represents operating segments not disclosed as reportable segments, which include biosciences business, human 
resources and payroll-related services, tree planting management and cleaning services related to tree planting. 

 
 
Note 10: Subsequent Events 

Not applicable. 
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(3) Sales, profit or loss, assets, liabilities and other items by reportable segment for the years ended March 
31, 2019 and 2020 were summarized as follows: 

   
 Year ended March 31, 2019 (Millions of yen) 

 

Reportable segment  

Other (*1) Total Adjustment Consolidated 
Processed 

foods 
Marine 

 products 

Meat and
 poultry 
products Logistics Real estate Total 

Sales: 
External sales ¥ 226,176 ¥ 71,138 ¥ 88,998 ¥ 185,385 ¥  3,385 ¥ 575,083 ¥  5,058 ¥ 580,141 ¥     ¥ 580,141 

Intercompany sales 
and transfers 

411 106 2,078 15,663 1,408 19,669 732 20,402 (20,402)  

Total 226,588 71,245 91,076 201,049 4,794 594,753 5,790 600,544 (20,402) 580,141 
Segment profit 14,596 182 1,452 11,398 2,096 29,726 338 30,064 (553) 29,511 
Segment assets 124,938 27,216 19,470 165,252 16,400 353,278 10,814 364,092 13,164 377,257 
Other items:              
Depreciation 5,700 116 274 9,642 664 16,398 148 16,546 934 17,481 
Amortization of 

goodwill  105   93  198  198  198 
Investments in 

equity-method 
investees 

744   2,627  3,371  3,371 1,622 4,993 

Increase in property, 
plant and 
equipment and 
intangible assets 

7,368 378 257 12,308 558 20,871 3,936 24,808 1,120 25,928 

Outstanding balance 
of goodwill 1,206   830  2,036 1,217 3,254  3,254 

Impairment loss on 
fixed assets ¥     46 ¥     5 ¥       ¥      0 ¥      ¥      52 ¥       ¥      52 ¥     ¥      52 

 
 

 Year ended March 31, 2020 (Millions of yen) 

 

Reportable segment  

Other (*1) Total Adjustment Consolidated 
Processed 

foods 
Marine 

 products 

Meat and
 poultry 
products Logistics Real estate Total 

Sales: 
External sales ¥ 234,395 ¥ 65,590 ¥ 86,173 ¥ 190,446 ¥  3,339 ¥ 579,946 ¥  4,912 ¥ 584,858 ¥     ¥ 584,858 
Intercompany sales 

and transfers 386 181 2,153 16,050 1,625 20,396 769 21,165 (21,165)  

Total 234,781 65,772 88,327 206,496 4,965 600,343 5,681 606,024 (21,165) 584,858 
Segment profit 16,725 443 905 11,824 1,982 31,881 (280) 31,600 (564) 31,035 
Segment assets 128,407 26,928 18,949 169,648 15,562 359,497 10,997 370,494 19,509 390,004 
Other items:              
Depreciation 5,894 151 267 9,840 701 16,855 410 17,266 1,089 18,355 
Amortization of 

goodwill  104   81  185 97 283  283 
Investments in 

equity-method 
investees 

2,314   3,178  5,493  5,493 1,753 7,246 

Increase in property, 
plant and 
equipment and 
intangible assets 

8,054 209 138 17,072 476 25,952 256 26,209 1,078 27,287 

Outstanding balance 
of goodwill 1,091   524  1,616 1,137 2,754  2,754 

Impairment loss on 
fixed assets ¥     40 ¥     0 ¥       ¥     240  ¥    200 ¥      481 ¥     ¥      481 ¥     ¥      481 

  
  

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) 
Nichirei Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries 

For the years ended March 31, 2019 and 2020 
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 Year ended March 31, 2020 (Thousands of U.S. dollars) 
 Reportable segment  

Other (*1) Total Adjustment Consolidated  
Processed 

foods 
Marine 

 Products 

Meat and
 poultry 
products Logistics Real estate Total 

Sales: 
External sales $2,153,775 $ 602,691  $ 791,820 $ 1,749,945 $ 30,687 $ 5,328,921 $ 45,136 $ 5,374,057 $    $ 5,374,057 
Intercompany sales 

and transfers 3,549 1,665 19,790 147,478 14,934 187,418 7,066 194,485 (194,485)  

Total 2,157,325 604,356 811,611 1,897,424 45,622 5,516,339 52,202 5,568,542 (194,485) 5,374,057 
Segment profit 153,688 4,071 8,323 108,647 18,212 292,943 (2,578) 290,364 (5,186) 285,178 
Segment assets 1,179,887 247,437 174,123 1,558,843 143,001 3,303,294 101,047 3,404,341 179,267 3,583,609 
Other items:           
Depreciation 54,159 1,392 2,461 90,419 6,447 154,880 3,770 158,651 10,014 168,665 
Amortization of 

goodwill  963   744  1,708 894 2,602  2,602 
Investments in 

equity-method 
investees 

21,266   29,207  50,473  50,473 16,111 66,585 

Increase in property, 
plant and 
equipment and 
intangible assets 

74,011 1,929 1,272 156,874 4,381 238,469 2,360 240,830 9,908 250,739 

Outstanding balance 
of goodwill 10,032   4,823  14,855 10,453 25,308  25,308 

Impairment loss on 
fixed assets $     374 $     $     $    2,213 $  1,838 $    4,426  $     $    4,426 $    $     4,426 

(*1) “Other” represents operating segments not disclosed as reportable segments, which include biosciences business, human 
resources and payroll-related services, tree planting management and cleaning services related to tree planting. 

 
 
Note 10: Subsequent Events 

Not applicable. 
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Investor Information

Essential Stock Information

Stock Price and Trading Volume Trends

2020/32019/32018/32017/32016/3
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Company Information 

 (FY2021)

Corporate Data

External Review

Incorporation of SRI Index 

Review/Awards

Tokyo Stock Exchange (First Section)
360,000,000 shares
139,965,587 shares (including 6,739,790 treasury shares)
100 shares
18,918
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
June
Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC

Stock Exchange Listing
Total Number of Authorized Shares
Total Number of Outstanding Shares 
Share Unit Number
Number of Shareholders
Shareholder Register Administrator
Annual Meeting of Shareholders
Auditors

Notes: 1. Number of shares held rounded up to the nearest thousand.                                                                                                   
2. Shareholding ratio calculated after subtracting repurchased stock (6,739,000 treasury shares).                            
    Rounded off to the first decimal place.

Note: “Individuals and others” includes 
“treasury stock (4.8%).”

Major Shareholders Composition of Shareholders

Shareholder Name

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account)
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account)
Nippon Life Insurance Company
Mizuho Bank, Ltd.
MUFG Bank, Ltd. 
Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. Retirement Benefit Trusts,
Mizuho Bank Ltd. Account,
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Notes: The stock prices above reflect amounts after the stock consolidation conducted on October 1, 2016. However, trading volume does not reflect the impact of the stock 
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Notes:
1. Date of establishment of the predecessor Teikoku Marine Products Control Company. Reorganized as Nippon Reizo Inc. in December 1945.
2. As of July 22, 2020

Nichirei Corporation

December 19421

30,418 million yen2

Nichirei Higashi-Ginza Building 6-19-20 Tsukiji, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-8402, Japan

[+81] 3-3248-2101 (Main)

15,824

14 countries and areas (in Japan and overseas offices and subsidiaries )

Company Name

Established

Paid-in Capital

Head Office

Telephone

Number of Employees (consolidated)

Business Network

• The Certified Health and Productivity Management Organization
   Recognition Program under the large enterprise category
   (FY2018, FY2019, FY2020, FY2021)

Selected from 2013 through 2019
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At present, the Nichirei Group
conducts business in 14 countries and areas throughout the world.

□ Jiangsu Fresh Flower Logistics Co., Ltd

○ Nichirei do Brasil Agricola Ltda.

○ Nichirei
     Australia Pty. Ltd.

△ Trans Pacific Seafood Co., Ltd.

△ Nichirei Fresh Vietnam Co., Ltd.
▲ Ho Chi Minh City Representative Office

○ Nichirei Suco Vietnam Co., Ltd.

●▲ Bangkok Representative Office
□ SCG Nichirei Logistics Co., Ltd.

○ GFPT Nichirei (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

○ Surapon Nichirei Foods Co., Ltd.（2）

☆ Jinzhu (Yantai) Food Research and Development
● Yantai Representative Office
○ Shandong Nichirei (Yantai) Foods Co., Ltd.
○ Taian Jiayu Foodstuff Co., Ltd.
▲ Qingdao Representative Office
△ Rizhao Mei Leng Food Trading Co., Ltd.

▲ Dalian Representative Office

○ Nichirei Foods U.S.A., Inc.
○ InnovAsian Cuisine Enterprises Inc.
○ Nichirei U.S.A., LLC
△ Nichirei Seafoods, Inc.

△ Nichirei Fresh Hong Kong, Ltd.

Sydney
(Australia)

San Francisco (US)

Seattle (US)

Petrolina
(Brazil)

Bangkok (Thailand)

●■ Shanghai Representative Office 
○ Nichirei Enterprise Management
　 Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
○ Nichirei Corporation Shanghai Ltd.
□ Shanghai Fresh Line Express Co., Ltd. (3)

◆ San Francisco Branch
◇ Pathcom Systems Corporation

□ NL Cold Chain Network (M) SDN BHD
Note: Figures in parenthesis indicate 
          number of facilities.

Domestic Network　

● Metropolitan Branch
○ Nichirei Ice (4)

● Funabashi Plant
● Funabashi No. 2 Plant
● Funabashi No. 3 Plant

▲ Higashi-Nippon Branch○ Churei

● Chushikoku Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Chushikoku (12)

○ Nichirei Well Dinning

● Chubu Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Tokai (10)
▲ Nishi-Nippon Branch Chubu Office

● Kyushu Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Kyushu (12)
▲ Higashi-Nippon Branch
　 Kyushu Office

● Nagasaki Plant

○ Kyurei

○ Nichirei Agri

○ Shin Sunfood Industry 

● Kansai Branch
● Kansai No.2 Plant
□ Nichirei Logistics
　 Kansai (12)
□ Osaka Nichirei
　 Service
▲ Nishi-Nippon Branch
◆ Kansai Branch

■ Nichirei Logistics Group
□ Logistics Network (42)
□ NK Trans (3)
□ Tokyo Nichirei Service
□ Nichirei Logistics Engineering
□ Nichirei Logistics Kanto (18)
□ Tokyo Industrial Complex Storage

△ Nichirei Fresh Farm (2) 
△ Fresh Chicken Karumai

△ Fresh Meat Sakudaira

△ Fresh Maruichi (3)

● Tohoku Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Tohoku (4)
▲ Higashi-Nippon Branch Tohoku Office

● Hokkaido Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Hokkaido (7)
▲ Higashi-Nippon Branch Hokkaido office

● Mori Plant

★ Nichirei Corporation
☆ New Housing
☆ Nichirei Business Partners
☆ Nichirei Aura
☆ Imperial Hotel Kitchen
☆ Hitachi Foods & Logistics Systems
● Nichirei Foods
▲ Nichirei Fresh
◆ Nichirei Biosciences

Sapporo

Kayabegun

Sendai

Shiroishi

Iwaki

Saku

Nagoya
Takatsuki

Munakata

Nagasaki

OsakaHiroshima
Shimonoseki

Fukuoka

Kagoshima
Miyazaki

Tokyo
Sayama

Yamagata

Funabashi

Kunohegun

● Kanto Shinetsu Branch

● Yamagata Plant

● Kansai Plant

● Shiroishi Plant

□ Kyokurei (4)
△ Nichirei Fresh Process (2)

◆ Global Innovation Center

Nishi-kasugaigun

Samut-
prakarn
(Thailand)

Selangor
(Malaysia)

Chon Buri
(Thailand)

□ Nichirei Holding Holland B.V.
□ Eurofrigo B.V.（5）
□ Hiwa Rotterdam Port Cold Stores B.V.
□ Thermotraffic Holland B.V.

□ Frigo Logistics Sp. z o.o.（2）

□ Thermotraffic GmbH

□ Transports Godfroy S.A.S.
□ Entrepots Godfroy S.A.S.（4）

□ Thermotraffic UK Ltd.

Rainham
 (England)

Rotterdam (The Netherlands)
Versmold (Germany)

Znin (Poland)
Carpiquet
 (France)

Global Network
(As of March, 2020)

Hong Kong

Shandong
(China)

Dalian (China)

Jiangsu
(China) Shanghai (China)

Tienzan
(Vietnam)

Bình Thuận
(Vietnam)

Ho Chi Minh City
(Vietnam)

Nichirei Corporation
Nichirei Group companies …☆ 

 …★ Nichirei Foods  …●

Nichirei Foods Group companies …○

Nichirei Fresh …▲

Nichirei Fresh Group companies …△

Nichirei Logistics Group …■

Nichirei Logistics Group companies …□

Nichirei Biosciences …◆

Nichirei Biosciences Group companies …◇

Saitama

Yokohama
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At present, the Nichirei Group
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○ Nichirei
     Australia Pty. Ltd.

△ Trans Pacific Seafood Co., Ltd.

△ Nichirei Fresh Vietnam Co., Ltd.
▲ Ho Chi Minh City Representative Office

○ Nichirei Suco Vietnam Co., Ltd.

●▲ Bangkok Representative Office
□ SCG Nichirei Logistics Co., Ltd.

○ GFPT Nichirei (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

○ Surapon Nichirei Foods Co., Ltd.（2）

☆ Jinzhu (Yantai) Food Research and Development
● Yantai Representative Office
○ Shandong Nichirei (Yantai) Foods Co., Ltd.
○ Taian Jiayu Foodstuff Co., Ltd.
▲ Qingdao Representative Office
△ Rizhao Mei Leng Food Trading Co., Ltd.

▲ Dalian Representative Office

○ Nichirei Foods U.S.A., Inc.
○ InnovAsian Cuisine Enterprises Inc.
○ Nichirei U.S.A., LLC
△ Nichirei Seafoods, Inc.

△ Nichirei Fresh Hong Kong, Ltd.
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(Brazil)

Bangkok (Thailand)

●■ Shanghai Representative Office 
○ Nichirei Enterprise Management
　 Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
○ Nichirei Corporation Shanghai Ltd.
□ Shanghai Fresh Line Express Co., Ltd. (3)

◆ San Francisco Branch
◇ Pathcom Systems Corporation

□ NL Cold Chain Network (M) SDN BHD
Note: Figures in parenthesis indicate 
          number of facilities.

Domestic Network　

● Metropolitan Branch
○ Nichirei Ice (4)

● Funabashi Plant
● Funabashi No. 2 Plant
● Funabashi No. 3 Plant

▲ Higashi-Nippon Branch○ Churei

● Chushikoku Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Chushikoku (12)

○ Nichirei Well Dinning

● Chubu Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Tokai (10)
▲ Nishi-Nippon Branch Chubu Office

● Kyushu Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Kyushu (12)
▲ Higashi-Nippon Branch
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● Nagasaki Plant

○ Kyurei

○ Nichirei Agri

○ Shin Sunfood Industry 

● Kansai Branch
● Kansai No.2 Plant
□ Nichirei Logistics
　 Kansai (12)
□ Osaka Nichirei
　 Service
▲ Nishi-Nippon Branch
◆ Kansai Branch

■ Nichirei Logistics Group
□ Logistics Network (42)
□ NK Trans (3)
□ Tokyo Nichirei Service
□ Nichirei Logistics Engineering
□ Nichirei Logistics Kanto (18)
□ Tokyo Industrial Complex Storage

△ Nichirei Fresh Farm (2) 
△ Fresh Chicken Karumai

△ Fresh Meat Sakudaira

△ Fresh Maruichi (3)

● Tohoku Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Tohoku (4)
▲ Higashi-Nippon Branch Tohoku Office

● Hokkaido Branch
□ Nichirei Logistics Hokkaido (7)
▲ Higashi-Nippon Branch Hokkaido office

● Mori Plant

★ Nichirei Corporation
☆ New Housing
☆ Nichirei Business Partners
☆ Nichirei Aura
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● Nichirei Foods
▲ Nichirei Fresh
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□ Thermotraffic Holland B.V.

□ Frigo Logistics Sp. z o.o.（2）
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□ Thermotraffic UK Ltd.
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Global Network
(As of March, 2020)
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Group Communication 
Nichirei Corporation
Nichirei Higashi-Ginza Building 6-19-20 Tsukiji, 
Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-8402, Japan

 
 The Nichirei Website

Nichirei G
roup Integrated Report 2020

Overview of Nichirei Communication

Engage-
ments

Reports

Website

• CSR Reports

Financial Information Non-financial Information

• Integrated
  Reports
Reports that are 
integrated important 
financial and 
non-financial 
information

Investor Relations CSR Information

• Announcement of financial results
• Presentation meetings of medium-term business plans
• Business Briefing
• Teleconference calls with securities analysts and 

institutional investors
• Shareholders’ meetings

• Dialogues with influential individual
• Meetings with stakeholders

• Annual securities reports      
(Japanese only)

• HOPPE reports for shareholders and 
individual investors (Japanese only)

Nichirei Group Integrated Report 2020

ESG Information
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Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-8402, Japan
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ESG Information

https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/ir/
https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english/csr/
https://www.nichirei.co.jp/english

